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3 auf &) frwres faQivan
PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS - PAST DECADE & s )

(Z in crores)

Iy / YEAR 2011-12 2010-11 2009-10 2008-09 2007-08 2006-07 2005-06 2004-05 2003-04 2002-03

HWféa RIER g
VALUE OF BUSINESS COVERED

JTcaTaty gifargar 99,550.01| 93,127.40| 85,686.85| 68,870.85| 52,766.57| 50,505.03| 37,590.19| 35,987.01| 28,340.00| 26,458.00
Short Term Policies

JTCATarYy SMS 3,90,785.95 | 3,31,758.29 | 2,71,273.95 | 2,61,731.51 | 1,82,766.16 | 3,75,260.82 | 3,96,865.33 | 3,11,913.73 | 2,96,870.00 | 2,37,084.00
Short Term ECIB

Ter 3R Srafafyr dax 6,886.48| 7,002.65| 6,767.51| 4,855.11| 4,344.09| 3,074.95| 3,427.36| 3,022.53| 2,808.00| 1,436.00
Medium & Long Term Covers

et [ Total 4,97,222.44 | 4,31,888.34 | 3,63,728.31 | 3,35,457.47 | 2,39,876.82 | 4,28,840.80 | 4,37,882.88 | 3,50,923.27 | 3,28,018.00 | 2,64,978.00

N 3ma
PREMIUM INCOME

Srearafey difefaar 355.89 333.66 289.43 246.71 205.38 192.82 163.27 151.02 123.23 111.75
Short Term Policies

3ICUTa Ty SXNBMS Y 601.82 510.57 486.78 464.18 429.76 396.69 388.42 344.24 302.47 245.37
Short Term ECIB

weg 3R Srofafér dax 47.12 41.23 36.79 33.79 33.23 28.15 25.79 20.28 19.78 17.53
Medium & Long Term Covers

e / Total 1,004.83 885.46 813.00 744.68 668.37 617.66 577.48 515.54 445.48 374.65
Yo &

CLAIMS PAID

STearaty gifargar 87.03 160.90 270.02 217.23 134.15 125.92 118.89 90.78 57.44 66.21

Short Term Policies

STeaTary SNl 626.00 459.63 371.70 234.19 285.86 245.14 257.28 257.72 387.68 370.57
Short Term ECIB

Tegw 3R drofafyr dax 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.20 10.42 3.78 4.14 0.28
Medium & Long Term Covers

e/ Total 713.03 620.53 641.72 451.42 420.01 372.26 386.59 352.28 449.26 437.06
B T ayferai

RECOVERIES MADE

Sreurafey gifertaar 6.31 9.27 16.33 56.97 8.46 5.11 3.78 13.48 11.68 2.37

Short Term Policies

31cUTarer SIS ar 152.59 110.65 110.87 151.29 133.88 151.72 107.56 58.53 50.56 36.97
Short Term ECIB

Tez 3R rafafer dax 9.74 16.14 6.40 0.32 14.71 53.37 13.91 14.46 0.69 24.07
Medium & Long Term Covers

e / Total 168.64 136.06 133.60 208.58 157.05 210.20 125.25 86.47 62.93 63.41
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During the financial year, the Global environment remained uncertain due to the
cascading effect of sovereign debt crisis, movement of oil prices and fragile growth in
most countries. There was also a slow down in the emerging market economies, which

are considered as the growth engines of the world economy. Many business entities world
wide suffered losses owing to the global recession.
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ATCTIRT AT O 20 / CHAIR \u‘;‘ZA\& \J/ Q MEQQAR L.
JATe I a0 / CHAIRMAN'S MESSAG

239t vd Foom,
1. ¥ 370 gaar N B 547 A FgReT dob H§ TEY w@nTdg
FRa gl

2. T 2011-12 & oial SR ol Wied o Rure afed faerd
@ AT RAIC gafera & 57 gt &1 F Sar sFgAfa § 37 ugl
B3 AT & |

3. b 3core foan mar @ T fawa & amaRe JeoaeRt & 90%
FHdERI # T a1 1 a1 TR & a Fafed @ €1 s
qiivTTode da, ST duf-al, &3 3R g a6 an -t
U1 Taitaa (€ 3 v) iR fo drwor & g # g faars €
frata =or et 3 3fas faxira de & geara sl it
R IR 4 30 fezn @ ik wfaasia yfbe fram & foe w@g sm
am$ &1 3me frafa wor vl 3o Jee @ gaTiRa 3de
s e € 3R geae o1 v Hriend Yo MRS & Hrd H e
g | Forafa o1 waifat arftrfsos d@t gt @mR ik frae & faa
aryoT § g & Areaw & aRateH faa ursor § g Raerst
0 2l

4. T 2011 & ERE & goA & T 7 10% F D
SRR URT &1 a1 fopa| feer av gfg & 19% &, Fafu
2011 ® 1aT &1 TR HH AT Y & afedes o= O 312 & STy
2 o5 2012 # I T & | o7 STt IR AR & 3 3R
TSI TaTdT B ATdeadT & A1 3R 31fe® siea wwa & foe
gAfoord &1 ]e & | o1 arA dut-at & | fafdre gt ot
T, AT B SUeSdn/eHdT, Iea fafRor & gfowaet, g
ettt e snfe ot ugT & dafed €

5. fued & 3 O auf § 3w Qo § SRR AR genfad
g &, 3k 0= amem @ T froe ufgwr & i a7 @) faea
IR &1 I 2011 H 6.6% g1 31 fIed IR e o 5.8%
@ AT U F IR AT| FTET AR & Habe I3 wR R I T
I 3 B 3R A I8 3RS § TS, JUH H a4, R
# 3fde dae 3R ARE § G qgren snfe o dfvad smamdt
& gRUTH 3R &1 MUl g & w9 # faerrena <ur afvas
IR & Y TMeidb & | TR Ueiid & <27 Ugel &l el H 31
U ¥ 3US AR IR 32 &, ST61b SH RS 3R IR 6 B
Y 3P IR T &

6. Trafd &= 3o & srfeawn & eyl ea & ¥ U &,
T T8 AR H eI BIal &, AR 13 yiovaet § gererd

Ladies and Gentlemen,

1. It gives me great pleasure to welcome you to the
54" Annual General Meeting of the Company.

2. The Annual Report of the Directors, together with the Accounts
and Auditor's Report for the year 2011-12, has been circulated and
with your permission, | shall take it as read.

3.  Itis said that as much as 90% of the world's trade transactions
involve elements of credit or insurance or guarantee. Hence,
commercial banks, insurance companies, regional and multilateral
banks and export credit agencies (ECAs) are the key players in the
arena of trade finance. ECAs have reasserted their role in the
aftermath of the global financial crisis and enjoined upon themselves
to play a counter cyclical role. Many ECAs have revamped their
product offering to their clients and have embarked upon direct
lending and working capital loan guarantees. ECAS are also leading
players in project finance through participation in financing of trade
and investment by commercial banks.

4. During 2011, Berne Union Members have insured more than
10% of international trade. The growth rate clocked was 19% over
the previous year. Though the claim levels in 2011 were low, on
extrapolating the trend, it is expected that there will be higher claims
in 2012. Credit Insurers are gearing up for more difficult times with
economic and political shocks continuing all around. Specific
challenges being faced by credit insurance companies relate to
access to credit information, reinsurance availability/capacity, pricing
competition, IT costs, efc.

5. International trade has been affected in many countries over
the past two to three years and is expected to remain difficult over
the near future. The volume of world trade for 2011 grew by 6.6%,
higher than the WTO forecast of 5.8%. While the trade was originally
expected to return to the pre-crisis level, global shocks like the Arab
Spring disruption, the earthquake in Japan, the economic crisis in
the Euro Zone and the slow recovery in the US, etc. upset the
outcome. As a group, developing countries are the major drivers of
global trade. The Asia Pacific countries are trading much more with
one another now than they did before, while their trade with the US
and the EU has declined.

6.  The Export sector is one of the most significant components
of a country’s economy as it supports employment, brings in efficiency
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arar &, 92 giefied & smam § gud §= e @ snfel 9Ra
@ aiftrfsas frafa fadia af 2011-12 & 20.9% @ gfg & @
FEa 303.70 3RT & MAT| FTET 2011-12 & ggell BATEr ¥ fafa
@1 FoeTe S8R o7 a8 IR BTeT A faRiy T & #d o W |
Tt 3fead e Feafaal @vE g5, 730 9 3 4RI 3119 &
HHe o AY-H1Y df¥as A 9 g5 | 9RA ¥ F-aid o S arent
yqE a¥qe Ygiferam 3eare, SnfaiT & AW, 8RR SaTeR,
T 3R FEfd e d97 a9 I | 9RA F R 99, g U,
g v v, AR 3R O @ g v« fafa fee s 9

7. oo af 201112 & SO 9 A 21,364 IS D I
rfsta fovam, 3 16.36% 31fers e | af & o=t o Tber Moy
# foeiy gfg g% 31 31,005 XI5 a6 Ugd T3 | 31 e T
a¥ ¥ 13.48% 3 A | Y3 IE Fad o e YH=dT &l &l ©
5 Ut & gaTe= ¥ Ugel! aR 99 A Goha NfHTH 2100 TR
st 7¢ 1E &1 Ho 3 Mfom i F famn fosh gfs & ag
3uetfesr gfver & &1 faxia o 2011-12 & e 4 sma 2354
RIS g & T519 W 8.69% AT o1 Uferper fier 21

8. 2011-12 # ARAG We & AR 39 v varaee o 3
doi & fore frata o1 die1 e & siarta s 3 |l e
R HR &1 Tadbed g1 ©| Seaaiy § W 3§ & Jad
Tfoom 17.88% ag1 & | 3ifrarat df¥aem sua-gue 3k FHo g
Fad gER) & deH # srearafy uifafaal & siafa sifew gea
3k Nifm gas® 7% va1 €1 7eom R Jrufafy &=t & siata
e # 14.65% o afg g8 21

9. U A a¥ 2010-11 & ¥85.66 ARIZ @ a1 H faxirg o
2011-12 & To1w 322521 BRIE BT X gZard arH ifota fopar & | af
2011-12 W Ugel § 31e1 fope U 227 IRIg & Ak arwier afed
TeT 354 RIS B AT B YA BT J¥aTd 2

10. o=t 7 & fafame vd faem fgexor & srgae 3
UE SrHied g fear & aen Sifew gdes & foe v st
Tum wnfta fovar €| feers dsa o shiew yeem afyfa st
& SfEm gaem nfafaférat a@at 81 5ot 3 Tatea UTed
oo afyfa (@ < st @) fas Hoe & alies sdues 8
&, B IRY I T faror goneh @ ggg fear &1 o fgers
Hed & uifailgRe gRe afata & Fafia dob 9 smaford
FRAT & |

in the face of international competition, enables adaptation of new
technology etc. India’s merchandise exports rose to USD 303.70
bn. during the financial year (FY) 2011-12 with a growth of 20.9%.
While exports performed well during the first half of 2011-12, there
was significant deceleration in the second half as global trading
conditions deteriorated, mainly reflecting the weakening of world
demand, inter alia, caused by the Euro-zone crisis. The major
commodities exported from India were petroleum products,
engineering goods, gems & jewellery, chemicals & allied products
and textiles. The major destinations of exports out of India were EU,
UAE, USA, Singapore and China.

7. During the FY 2011-12, the Company eamed a total income of
1,364 crores registering a growth of 16.36%. Gross Premium
collection of the Company crossed a milestone and reached 1,005
crores for the year, registering a growth of 13.48% over the previous
financial year. | am happy to inform that the gross premium income
grew by more than %100 crores during a year for the first time in the
Company’s operations. The Company could achieve this without any
increase in premium rates. Income from investments increased to
354 crores during the FY 2011-12 with a yield at 8.69% p.a.

8.  During 2011-12, the State Bank of India and some of its
associate banks opted for whole turnover covers from the Company
under the scheme of Export Credit Insurance to Banks (ECIB).
Premium under Short Term ECIB grew by 17.88%. The risk value
and premium under Short Term policies grew by 7% each in the
context of prevailing global turmoil and cautious underwriting by the
Company. The premium under Medium and Long Term sector has
shown a growth of 14.65%.

9.  The Company posted profit after tax of Z225.21 crores for the
FY 2011-12 compared to ¥85.66 crores during 2010-11. The total
dividend payout in 2011-12 is proposed at Z54 crores, including the
interim dividend of Z27 crores already paid.

10.  The Company has appointed an Actuary with the approval of
the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority and has set
up a separate department for Risk Management. The Risk
Management Committee of the Board of Directors oversees the
Company’s risk management activities. The Company has revitalized
the grievance redressal mechanism with the commencement of
functioning of the Apex Customer Grievance Committee (ACGC)
comprising of senior executives of the Company. The Company also
holds regular meetings of the Policyholders Protection Committee
of the Board of Directors.
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11.  The IT project undertaken by the Company is at an advanced
stage of development and efforts are on to fully implement the new
customer friendly software system during the current financial year.

12, The Company has planned to set up a Recovery Cell at Head
Office under a senior official to coordinate the recovery efforts and
it is hoped that this initiative will improve the recovery/claim paid
ratio.
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Chairman-cum-Managing Director
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Date: 6" July, 2012




geftsiieN E C G C BEEILCARIEPIIEY

o N O N C n |/ PDEATADC, DEDNAD N )
-1a%Teh @t RIS 2011-12 / DIRECTORS’ REPORT 2011-12 |

Hu= sifrfra, 1956 ) IRT 217 & JiAld AR
frrafa o1 TR fm fafies &
freere W=a @) R |

fora gewgm,

IRerar frrafa o1 TREY fom fafies (€ & s 9 & Feer 31
AT, 2012 B FAT fawirg a¥ & foe oar wiféra faxirg faaxon
& T vdy ot b 547 AT RS I o <=

forchta sefeai

@ 7 31 A1, 2012 B FANG qY & ARM AGHI H FAT YA
g1raa o 2| oo ad 2011-12 3 ot @ forira fremes gfea
B0 { O T 2| o 7 el ¥ & 2885.47 RIS B gorT A
Torira af 2011-12 & SR Fet T1,004.83 FRIS B bt FTHAH P
37o1 fovan & | g=ataT 3rdur o feTe amaie & a1e 3R 7 A ge

SRgHT & fete sTRféra & are firee af & 2674.86 RIS B o d
forira af 2011-12 # 2766.25 FRig Niaw sifsia & 151

focira @ 2011-12 & o gRT e foe e et ara fieet af &
%620.53 FRIS B o § 3713.03 TRIS B 75 HdTs ad Ugd |

Report of the Board of Directors of Export Credit
Guarantee Corporation of India Limited,
under Section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956.

Dear Members,

The Directors of Export Credit Guarantee Corporation of India Ltd.
(ECGC) are pleased to present the 54" Annual Report of the
Company together with the audited financial statements for the
Financial Year ended on 31 March, 2012.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The Company has achieved all round progress in business during
the year ended 31 March, 2012. The Financial performance of the
Company has been reasonably sound during the Financial Year (FY)
2011-12. The Company eamed a gross premium of ¥1,004.83 crores
during FY 2011-12 compared to ¥885.47 crores during the previous
year. After adjusting for reinsurance cession and for Reserve for
un-expired risks, the premium earned for FY 2011-12 was 766.25
crores as against 2674.86 crores for the previous year.

During the FY 2011-12, the total claims paid by the Company touched
a new high of 2713.03 crores as against €620.53 crores during the

et avre A 9iam foe e woa ad
Gross Claims Paid over the Past Decade
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previous year. After adjusting for reinsurers’ share, recoveries and
provisions, the incurred claim for the FY 2011-12 was Z679.61 crores
as against ¥757.44 crores during previous year.

The Investment and other income have increased to ¥359.91 crores
in FY 2011-12 from %296.86 crores in the previous year.

The Net Worth of the Company as on 31 March, 2012 was ¥2,167.75
crores as against 22,062.22 crores as on 31 March, 2011.

PROFITS AND APPROPRIATIONS

During the FY 2011-12, total income from Operations grew by
17.20% 10 962.19 crores from 2820.96 crores in the previous year.
During the year, the Company posted an Operating Profit of 3166.95
crores compared to an operating loss of 230.23 crores during the
previous year. During the FY 2011-12 Profit Before Tax (PBT) was
¥327.73 crores as against ¥117.62 crores in the previous year.
After providing for 2102.52 crores towards tax and prior period
adjustments, Profit After Tax (PAT) available for appropriation in
the current year was 225.21 crores as against 85.66 crores in
the previous year.

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors is pleased to recommend a final dividend of
3 per equity share on the nine
crore equity shares of 100
each, which, together with the
interim dividend of 27 crores
already paid, amounts to 6
per share. The total dividend,
along with the dividend
distribution tax thereon, will
amount to 62.76 crores,
representing a pay-out ratio of
27.87 % of the net profit (after

fretug o=ar g1 fuser as

T af 2011-12 % fore 3ifem emsiier &1 9 31,974, 3 S 37 2w, AEA ATfTsy wd SE @ a9
A o |iorl wrer 3§ S sar SfEEE, srdved, vew @ vhe, S T, 3R, 309, 3TEued, WL.u.
it 3R dear, FEved, AU 3R SR & SR

tax) of ¥225.21 crores. An
amount of Z162.45 crores is
transferred to the General
Reserves during the year, as

compared to %55.34 crores
during the previous year.
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As of 31 March, 2012, the Company’s Net Worth, comprising of
Paid-up capital of 2900 crores, Reserves and Surplus of Z1,245.16
crores and Fair Value Change Account of %22.59 crores, was
%2,167.75 Crores.




geitsiieN E C G C BEEILCARIEPIIEY

fearferama= &1 wifsi=

31 A1d, 2011 # 9.05 ¥ fearferames s 31 @, 2012 @
JERAR 10.10 81 71, i 17 Taaroll & SR siaRe® grasgat

SOLVENCY MARGIN

The Solvency Ratio had improved from 9.05 times as on 31% March,
2011 t0 10.10 times as on 31 March, 2012 owing to internal accruals

¥ FROTY : as per details given hereunder:

2011 2012 2011 2012
fafram= & st snuféra fearferam= 20730 203.88 Required Solvency Margin (RSM) under 227.30|  203.88
o (3R o ) (GRS &) Regulations (Z cr.)

Jucreet fearferaras wifsf (v e &) 2,056.55|  2,058.36 Available Solvency Margin (ASM) 2,056.55| 2,058.36
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The Maximum Liability that the Company can underwrite at any point
of time, as approved by the Government of India under Article 72(b)
of the Articles of Association of the Company, remains unchanged
at 1,00,000 crores as of 31* March, 2012.

INVESTMENT

The investments of the Company have been in conformity with the
Regulatory Guidelines of the Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority (IRDA).

MANAGEMENT EXPENSES

As per the Provisions under Section 40C of the Insurance Act, 1938
read with the relevant rules, the management expenses incurred by
the Company as a percentage of the gross premium income during
the FY 2011-12 is 13.19%
(previous year 17.90%) as
! against the norm for the
current year of 20.01%
(previous year 20.01%)

NATIONAL EXPORT
INSURANCE ACCOUNT
(NEIA)

The NEIA Trust has been
established with the objective
of ensuring the availability of
credit risk cover for medium
and long-term high value
projects which are
commercially viable and
desirable from the point of
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view of national interest. As on 31 March, 2012, 22 covers have
been issued for an aggregate exposure of 21,539 crores for projects
undertaken by various project exporters viz. Hindustan Aeronauticals
Limited, Bangalore, IRCON International, Delhi, Punj Lloyd Limited,
Delhi etc, in markets like Ecuador, Algeria, Myanmar, etc.

EXPORT STIMULUS PACKAGE

The Govt. of India had, as part of an overall export stimulus package,
authorized ECGC to make an additional 5% claim compensation to
MSME exporters under the Policy scheme, and an additional 10%
compensation to banks, for MSME accounts covered by the
Company, from the National Export Insurance Account (NEIA). The
Company paid out 29 additional claims aggregating to 6.67 crores
to exporters/ banks under the said package during FY 2011-12. The
Company has paid out a total of 270 claims aggregating to ¥10.53
crores from the NEIA under this package, up to 31 March, 2012.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Company is 100% owned by the Government of India. The
general superintendence, direction and management of the affairs
and business of the Company are vested in the Board of Directors
presided over by the Chairman-cum-Managing Director. All the
directors on the Board, other than the Chairman-cum-Managing
Director, are non-executive part-time Directors. All appointments to
the Board, including that of the Chairman-cum-Managing Director,
are done by the Central Government.

During the period after the previous report of the Directors to the
Shareholders submitted in July 2011, Shri N. Shankar, formerly
Executive Director, Export
Import Bank of India, has
taken over as the Chairman-
cum-Managing Director
(CMD) of the Company with
effect from 19" October,
2011 from Shri Arvind Mehta,
Joint Secretary, Department
of Commerce, Ministry of
Commerce & Industry,
Government of India. The
latter was holding additional
charge as CMD and now
continues to be associated
as a part-time Director of the
Company. Two part-time
Directors on the Board,
namely, Shri Yogesh Lohiya,

hi in July, 2012.
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Chairman-cum-Managing Director, General Insurance Corporation
and Shri Ramu S. Deora, President, Federation of Indian Export
Organisations have retired from their respective positions. The Board
of Directors took on record its deep appreciation and gratitude to
the retired directors for their valuable contribution and able guidance
during their respective tenures as members of the Board of Directors
of the Company. Two part-time Directors, namely, Shri Rafeeque
Ahmed Mecca, President, Federation of Indian Export Organisations
and Shri A. K. Roy, Chairman-cum-Managing Director, General
Insurance Corporation of India, have been inducted to the Board of
Directors vice Shri Ramu S. Deora and Shri Yogesh Lohiya
respectively.

As on the date of this report, four positions of part-time Directors on
the Board continue to remain vacant. The Company is pursuing the
matter of filling up these vacancies with the Government of India.

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) WITH GOVERNMENT OF
INDIA (GOI)

Based on the assessment of performance of the Company under
various parameters, as per the guidelines given by Department of
Public Enterprises and the Memorandum of Understanding signed
with the Department of Commerce, Ministry of Commerce and Industry,
the Company has been maintaining the rating of ‘Good’ and above
consistently over the years since 1995-96. The performance of the
Company is expected to be rated as "Very Good' for the year 2011-12.

PLACING OF ANNUAL REPORTS BEFORE THE PARLIAMENT

The Ministry of Commerce and Industry has confirmed that the
Annual Report of the Company for the FY 2010-11 along with the
Directors” Report to the Shareholders was placed before the Lok
Sabha on 12" December, 2011 and the Rajya Sabha on 7"
December, 2011 in compliance with the requirements under Section
619A read with Section 619B of the Companies Act, 1956.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

There were no personnel in the service of the Company for the whole
year or for any part of the year the particulars in respect of whom
the Provisions under Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956
read with the Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975,
were attracted.

GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL MECHANISM

The Company has established a Grievance Cell at the Head Office
at Mumbai headed by a General Manager. Grievance Cell redresses
grievances of its customers within the stipulated time based on the
information provided by complainant. A Customer Grievance
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Redressal Policy, approved by the Board, is made available in the
Company’s website. The decisions taken by an official would be
reviewed by a higher authority and the number of times a case would
be dealt with, is limited to three. An Apex Customer Grievance
Committee (ACGC), consisting of senior executives at Head Office
of the Company has been set up in terms of the Grievance Redressal
Policy to consider grievances arising out of decisions taken at Head
Office. As per IRDA Corporate Governance Guidelines, a Policyholder
Protection Committee of the Board of Directors (PPC) has been set
up and has met twice during the current Financial Year.

The Company is a part of the Centralised Integrated Grievance
Management System (IGMS) of IRDA, under which the customers
can directly log on to the IGMS portal and lodge their complaints.
Currently, the Company conveys the details of grievance disposals
to the IRDA and the system integration process with the IRDA - IGMS
is underway.

In addition, the Company is also a part of the Grievance Redressal
System operated by the Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievances &
Pensions, Department of Administrative Reforms and Public
Grievances, through a Grievance portal viz. Centralized Public
Grievance Redress and Monitoring System (CPGRAMS).

During the FY 2011-12, the Company disposed of 174 grievance
applications and 16 cases were pending as on 31/03/2012.

ad 2011-12 & SR fara s g R a1 )
Value of Risk Covered during 2011-12 (% Crores)

CITA - SENaMSaT /
ST-ECIB
390786

3caTate - uifers /
ST-Policy
99550

94 / PEB

6886
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Information pursuant to Section 217(¢) of the Companies Act, 1956,
read with Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in Report of Board
of Directors) Rules, 1988 is not required to be given by the Company
in view of the nature of business activity of the Company.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

Foreign exchange eaming of the Company during the year under
review was 3868.30 Lacs (previous year Z870.81 Lacs) while Foreign
Exchange outgo during the same period was ¥337.70 Lacs (previous
year ¥341.18 Lacs).

APPOINTED ACTUARY

The Company has engaged an Appointed Actuary on consulting
basis, with due approval of IRDA. The duties and obligations of the
Appointed Actuary are as laid down under Clause (b) Regulation 8
of the IRDA (Appointed Actuary) Regulations 2000.

A separate department has been set up to carry out the actuarial
functions which inter alia, include preparation of a comprehensive
‘Financial Condition Report’, asset-liability management, computation
of Economic Capital, Certification of IBNR reserves and contribution
towards overall risk management strategies of the Company.

9@ YUaR SRE¥ e - Jieurater uifaraai (faia ad 2011-12)
Major Commodity wise RV - ST Policies (FY 2011-12)
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AUDIT

The Company has in place an Audit mechanism comprising
Concurrent Audit, Internal Audit and Audit of Investment transactions
and related Systems, which is commensurate with the nature of the
business and the size of its operations. The Auditors’ Reports cover
the processes as well as transactions at the Head Office and across
various branches of the Company. The Audit comments and
observations are periodically reviewed by the Audit Committee of
the Board of Directors.

Messrs. M. B. Agrawal & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai and
Messrs. P. M. Dalvi & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai are
the Joint Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India to audit the Head Office Accounts and to consolidate
accounts of the Company for the FY 2011-12. The Report of the
Auditors to Shareholders and detailed explanations and clarifications
to the comments and observations therein, are appended to the
Audited Financial Statements.

AUDIT BY THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA (C&AG)

In pursuance of Section 619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956 the
Principal Director of Commercial Audit & Ex-Officio Member, Audit
Board-1 has, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India, issued a certificate of NIL comments to the Company for the
year ended 31* March, 2012. A copy of the certificate is appended
to the Audited Financial Statements.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company complies with all statutory/regulatory requirements
and also formulates and adheres to sound Corporate Governance
Practices. A detailed Corporate Governance Report is annexed to
and forms an integral part of this Annual Report.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, the
Directors subscribe to the Directors’ Responsibility Statement and
confirm that -

(@) The Company has, in the preparation of the annual accounts,
followed the applicable accounting standards along with the
proper explanations relating to material departures, if any:

(b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and
applied them consistently and made judgements and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31* March,
2012 and of the profit of the Company for the year ended
31% March, 2012;
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Ipe gwduT 3R wfcegar fears |
d UF 3D IR A
TH. gidR
rezrey vd gae fHeers
I : 775 TEoen

a1 : 6 S, 2012

(c) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities; and that

(d) The Directors have prepared the accounts for the current
financial year ended 31 March, 2012 on a going concern basis.
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Tearferame 3R gam & I & HRUT facira a¥ 2011-12 § HRdra Hafae & aae
3 FHITU ST 3R 32 JH g3T| 3 &1 § A1 <% # 399 - gIa 3R

T SeRdT & A areH &1 fava # &0 @i & 396 fafd s 3k formie
e o fdge wu & gafad gel Frafde o o0 =i W s @eRt & gwsiiar &
T 31U UST| el A & Sl § g dedt 3ames antd 3 394 iR 31fed
e Hfa g3 |

|ndian exporters faced many problems and losses during FY 2011-12 owing to the large
scale insolvencies and payment defaults in USA and Europe in the wake of global
recession and Euro Zone crisis. Unrest and Political instability in MENA countries also
contributed to such losses. Lower demand in the world market further adversely affected
their export turnover and shipment schedules. The exporters had to resort to settlement
with their buyers at reduced rates. Rising cost of production due to increase in price of
raw material added to their woes.
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e il vd fageigor
Af¥as refeawen vd R

TRI9 ¥ AGHE Idd #oT e, STUF 3R agcls ¥ Ipiad
FueIst | 3mgft F@en § qren 3R 3RS AW F TSI B HROT
3f¥as 3cre ot gig ax fuser af &5 3.8% & 2011 § 2.4% T TS|
faeaR &t g 7ifa 20 auf & 3.2% P 3ia § S A &A1 S 2008
¥ foxira o a6 |

a¥ 2011 % faeg & afvIfsgs @R & SR & o 19% Teax
18.2 @Rq 3R SR & maT| sftarer gfe Scaak FfEd geat
& BRUT &Y eife AP AMUR Yarg 31 aul § 99 ARe
cull # ifedierd: |ue ar
%

foeg & afvifsas @R @& F !
A 2011 ® 5% Fg1 3R
of¥rr & 6.6% o gfg T
&A1 3 3 Al aF 2011 |
fafere famrt & va smpra
& frafdl & amaas # 8.3%
o P A T I T
3 fafear & TR gz &
HRUT & o Q9 & aa
& e sgaFa: 75% »
gc a1l S & fafa
T 0.5% TeT Jaid I Pl
T rdi @1 Forawe Aren
1.8% g1l fawa @ arforfsae Jrastt & fafa & gea 2011 § 1%
TEaX 4.2 WG MR SR a1 T, 3 fafdre et silk &t o
AP heg &I ¥ Jge R & A AF | 9Ra & +afa gfg 2011 7
I MRS a2 § Fe g Y| 51et Frade 16.1% el

TE & T § fammena <o dfvas R & ggw aes €
v fawars fesan Sman @ o6 efvran yeia & dfvas d@e & o
gfad & & frafa & RoT 2012 # 9gd Ao & 98| T Afvaw
I & foTe 9gd Ae@qul & | Ui genid &3 319 ugel d
& U H AU AR IR &, STaid AR AR g9 §
390 IR TeT & | aféor efdran & frafa wra 3k 99 & 9@
# a I Ugell BATE H I@PT I & AR GIRI BAE H 1 g
firtac g5 7l

I

Q&m

2011 § Ha$ F 57 e 0. Bref, Sremer, SR ofdem da 3k
STEERIToT, THERs 3R Aigen ufhdt & | adt o g2
Mr.Fred P Hochberg President, US Exim Bank and ECGC officials interacting with
SMEs and Women Entrepreneurs at Mumbai in July, 2011
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
GLOBAL ECONOMY AND TRADE

The growth rate of world output fell to 2.4% in 2011 from 3.8% in
the previous year, weighed down by the ongoing sovereign debt
crisis in Europe, supply chain disruptions from natural disasters in
Japan and Thailand, and turmoil in Arab countries. This pace of
expansion was well below the 3.2% average over the 20 years
leading up to the financial crisis in 2008.

In 2011, the dollar value of world merchandise trade advanced 19%

to $18.2 trillion. Much of the growth was due to higher commodity

prices, but monthly trade flows were mostly flat or declining in many
major trading countries over
the course of the year.

World merchandise trade
volume grew by 5% in 2011
and Asia’s 6.6% increase led
all regions. One of the more
significant developments in
2011 was the 8.3% contraction
in the volume of Africa’s
exports. This was largely due
to the civil war in Libya, which
reduced the country’s oil
shipments by an estimated
75%. Japan's exports also fell
by 0.5%, while shipments
from the Commonwealth of
Independent States (CIS)
advanced just 1.8%. The value of world commercial services exports
increased by 11% in 2011 to $4.2 trillion, with strong differences in
annual growth rates of specific countries and regions. India had the
fastest export growth among major trading countries in 2011, with
shipments rising by 16.1%.

As a group, developing countries are the major drivers of global
trade. Itis believed that the Asia Pacific region will remain the fastest
growing in 2012, given the record that exports from the region were
less affected by the global crisis. This is vitally important to the global
economy. Asia Pacific countries are trading much more with one
another now than before, while their trade with the US and the EU
have declined. South Asia’s exports, led by India and China, excelled
in the first half of the year and later dropped steeply.
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Rz

IR H A a9 2012 & e 2.1% @ fIwa 9aa @_e 3@
gfie wrar 21 el faphra srfamawams 1.1% a6 gt 3R 9y
Taea o STTTETATE 5% Fet | a¥ 2013 &AM & AR dRaH
i & 2.7% @ dToil 3ME et famraeia srfeawensii o 1.8%
P ATH BN 3R Ta2a & 99 e 5.4% g |

e =R Fe & srefentel 3 aiftifoud SR STad &
gfa ¥ 2012 § 3.7% @ T& & AN o &1 St faehaa
sreferawenant & 2% frafa gfs sk fommaeha srefeawenst (Y
S U wfEa) ¥ 5.6% & i o 3 & | A & wea A fagg
R 7 = fIaiad <ot & 1.9% 3R fagraeia e qer <@
315 T H 6.2% P ghg & SIFAM T 7|

B & AeH § faed TR @ uRewa goen fewr us e @
T GRT AEHITHE 0T Hebe ATead Jhg P HH FRA D AN
fear 1 gAm & Fo1 gRRT A5 &RR A WIR 3 T
Tea firelt 1 afer gRdg Jg & Angelt 9 e us @ @
oy d¥as IR 3R 3eures | HH 3| g g § ged
s 7 ¥ fafyad 3k w 3wRa siik fawmaehe der ufaga wa
J gwifad &, 3 3% Frafdl & e tea a9t 991 aeR 2
TR &7 | FAUS A F AW oTD A FAHTRT §G Tl

OUTLOOK

The trade forecast assumes world GDP growth of 2.1% for 2012,
with developed economies slowing to 1.1% and the rest of the world
growing at 5%. The 2013 projection assumes a quickening of global
growth to 2.7%, with developed economies gaining 1.8% and the
rest of the world advancing by 5.4%.

WTO economists have forecast a slowdown in merchandise trade
volume growth to 3.7% in 2012, with 2% export growth anticipated
for developed economies and 5.6% for developing economies
(including the CIS). On the import side, the WTO is projecting 1.9%
growth for developed countries and 6.2% for developing economies
and CIS.

The outlook for world trade darkened in recent months as the euro
sovereign debt crisis threatened to undermine global growth. The
agreement on a debt restructuring plan for Greece has provided
some respite for governments, but at least a mild recession in the
European Union may now be looming, with negative consequences
for global trade and output. Emerging and developing countries
would certainly be adversely affected by falling import demand in
the European Union, which is the single largest market for their
exports. A deeper recession in the euro area may increase social

T adf fashta ad
2011-12 2010-11

FY 2011-12 FY 2010-11
%  Sifew %  SifE|

IR g IR g™
% Share RV % Share RV
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=] |
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Country-wise RV covered during 2011-12
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&, 3T 3T Jog I ol fage TR dfd I8 Tt
£ 3R 2o Pt 3O IR AR B AT WR Teg 3TF @1 Gl
21 3E9 < B HOT A B AN et iR faw dwor @ g
Trentt e #c arosy sme |

Fed gU IS g o Shfem e ffifa a=a € afes s3a
faeRor garg 10! sRUT 71 faRiy U & 39 9 & g IS
nfafafsr § q1es ¢ 3R smaas < #§ 54 ¥ J3 & Faife
ST Yed 4T HHIEH SAED B [+ard 3751 B TGN & fordt
famreiier st ader 33 <& £l

9Rd &1 frafa

URd @ facer R AT (EF & @) 2009-14 T cAESr 23T
frafal & &0 & gafa & Adar 3R 37 aea-T don 37 aF o
aifcfReh Twf= 3ucte g 3 A ot ygft & gR) a)E g
ge &l

fortra af 2011-12 & 9Ra &1 fafa 21% geax & 999 ¥ s
303.71 3R FARD! SeR TgT T IIE ¥ Ugiferad e
(38.50%) |HGT 3G (3104%) TSI (22.50%), 3isiyr vd sitwea
XU (21.9%), wa T o 3R Tug (18.5%), IEHE T
(18%) 3R ganferafin amm (16.9%) # srdt afs &% 21 foelra
¥ 2011-12 #§ wRdrg frafa 32.15% geax 488.64 TG 3R
SfeR UgT T AT IY P AT HIeT TEax 184.93 IRT FHRD!
ieR & Tl U 3EE @ T 201213 § wRa 9 frafa @
20% g
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transfer payments, deprive cash strapped governments of much
needed revenue and cast doubt on the ability and willingness of
countries to service their debts. This may drive up borrowing costs
for countries with challenging finances and reinforce downturn.

Rising commodity prices also constitute a risk factor, but their
distributional effects are more ambiguous. High oil prices, in
particular, constrain economic activity and are associated with
recessions in importing countries. However, buoyant prices also
boost the export earnings of resource producers, which are
disproportionately emerging developing economies.

INDIA’S EXPORTS

The short term objective of India’s Foreign Trade Policy (FTP) 2009-
14 was to arrest and reverse the trend of decline in exports and to
provide additional support to those sectors that were badly hit by
the recessionary trends.

During FY 2011-12, India’s exports surged by 21% to reach an all
time high of US$ 303.71 bn. Commodities like Petroleum Products
(38.50%), Marine Products (31.40%), Leather (22.50%), Drugs &
Pharmaceuticals (21.90%), Man made Yarn & Fabrics (18.50%),
Readymade Garments (18%) and Engineering Goods (16.90%) have
recorded good growth. Indian Imports rose by 32.15% to reach US$
488.64 bn. During the FY 2011-12 the trade deficit for the year has
widened to US$ 184.93 bn. It is projected that exports from India
will grow by around 20% in 2012-13.
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DU & JATEA! DI THIET
(39 39T & a8y arda & sidel # fse a¥ & dafta siwgl wfda
fepam mar 21]

Frearate ferata o St difefaai

forfia ad 2011-12 & 37d d RIMTARYT MRS Afed ot Frafa
FUT 3rcaratyr &rar oifafaal &t G®ar 13005 (13093) e
gt e o sifes
oifafaar (@9 I 3R) 3R
frata e snax tfafaar (3
<t dT) st o g difertaat
g1 shfaw smenfXa arferfat
# @aR gfg o ggia @
g1 foxitg o 2011-12 &
sreurater aifafaat w aifsta
Moy 3ma 2353.05 FRIS
(%333.66 @Ig) o, foraw
6.17% @ gfa &t g | faxia

OVERVIEW OF COMPANY’S OPERATIONS

[Figures within parenthesis in this section denote the corresponding figures for
the previous year.]

SHORT TERM EXPORT CREDIT INSURANCE POLICIES

The total number of Short Term (ST) Export Credit Insurance
Policies in force, including transfer guarantees, as at the end of
the Financial Year (FY) 2011-
12 was 13005 (13093). Even
though Shipment
Comprehensive Risk Policies
(SCR) and Export Turnover
Policies (ETP) are still the
major policies in force,
exposure based policies
continue to show a growing
trend. Premium income
earned on ST policies during
the FY 2011-12 was %353.05

¥ 2011-12 ® 3rcqrafy §rar
uifaradl & Siaeta gaae
for T =@ 286.94 NI
(%160.47 FX13) A |

e fafdre zan

Torira af 2011-12 & 37t b 2934.50 TRIS & Pt SNTEH Wfed 35
mea fafdre 3em T | foxia af & dRkm sifsta Mfraw sma
%20.35 aXIg (327.17 ax18) 1| fo=ir af 2011-12 (16.67 3xs) §
e TARTT &M & Fenid YA e T8 ad 35.72 RIS I

FO A B9 et B IFIAA & I ar faframe faer
yftraRor & feenfden & SR FHafde! @ axeagss HaR R
T |

ot 31 sreurafér fFrafa wwor diwn (§ <+ o Y FaR)

focira af 2011-12 § o aifora Hiftaw 2601.84 FRIE (3510.66
FRIS) @, SN fUsel a9 & ger # 18% e a1l I8 foxig av
2011-12 § FH &A1 &1 U A 60% Pt Siroram a1l foxra o
2011-12 § § <Y 31 &Y & 3ienfa dabi T YA Tobe T a1 7625.99
TR (3459.63 aR13) U, 311 fUee af & dagedl 3Mide I 36%
3@ 91 faxira o 2011-12 # 2152.60 aRIS (3110.65 FRIS) TG
fepw e 7Y 38% 31ftrs & sk Ferafaat & ot g1 age o 7 Af¥
# ot @t Tewam am, € <0 3 & e & Siantd e gIRT et
g1 & ol & dag | a1l 3R 39 Ol & d9g § o1 fores foe
3 ¥ 378 &t FaR & SiTa ol gRT &fegfed @ T Al AR foe

e 8 i §isar & 31.9.57. 5 vn.a).ciame & $lsmEa 6 &

3fenier ¥33.00 IS @1 AT A Y& FRd gL 31eaE ve yae Fews

CMD releasing a claim cheque for %33.09 Cr. Under ECIB cover to
Sh. M.V. Tanksale, CMD, Central Bank of India.

1 —

crores (¥333.66 crores)
registering a growth of
6.17%. Claims paid under
Short Term Credit Insurance
Policies during the FY 2011-
12 Were ¥86.94 Crores (3160.47 Crores)

CUSTOMER-SPECIFIC COVERS

As at the end of the FY 2011-12, there were 35 Customer-Specific
Covers in force with a total exposure of ¥934.50 crores. Premium
income during the Financial Year was %20.35 crores (327.17 crores).
Claims paid under the Customer Specific Covers stood at z5.72 crores
during FY 2011-12 (316.67 Crores).

The Company issues customised covers to exporters as per IRDA
guidelines, subject to compliance of certain conditions.

SHORT TERM EXPORT CREDIT INSURANCE TO BANKS (ECIB COVERS)

The total premium earned for the FY 2011-12 stood at Z601.84 crores
(%510.66 crores), registering a growth of 18%, over the previous
year. This accounted for 60% of the total aggregate premium for the
FY 2011-12 from all sectors put together. Claims paid to banks under
ECIB during the FY 2011-12 stood at 3625.99 crores (3459.63 crores),
higher by 36%, over the corresponding figure for the previous year.
An amount of ¥152.60 crores was recovered (3110.65 crores) during
the FY 2011-12, higher by 38%, being the Company’s share in the
amounts recovered by banks from exporters, from accounts in respect
of which losses had been indemnified by the Company under ECIB



T fafim § <0 38 & TR & Frta do gRT FEd por Siaw
g 23,90,786 RIS (3,31,758 RI) AT, 3 el o o g #
18%, 3o 2l

ot ad 2011-12 & ERM, T@ANTHEE 3gTa (T @ 3R) &
IR WR 3R HHAH &R MR a-8TgCed Hax & [0 &
D S M| FaER, 2011 ¥ WY Fade 3k aive e @ & fore
HYut T SaR HAR WRAIT T 36 & fae IR & T8 Y| 3=
24T 3UTA Tt &3 &1 S Ed o e} SiareRma 3R iR & &
o ditg 3Rd & foe FHeear 9 mifex foe e qon gfadfaa
EIERT 3UTaT & ATemm ¥ it fe e

wer 3R Srafaftr aaama aien

&= af 2011-12 & fere weom 3k Srafafyr (Taeee)) aam 3
N 31 747.11 RIg &Y, Safe fUwer af 41.23 TXIg Al
T 14.40% B g g5 | Toxiar @ 2011-12 # 5T @19 &1 o=
el feram e 3R faira a 2011-12 & fieer ast & gwaw fae
a1 & HIROT UTTeTeiT 3 ST 23.40 RIS DI N BF T8 | BT =
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&= af 2011-12 & v ver & ufkarsn fafaet & 37 ot Sy
uifafaar STRY & TS o 3 37 gRT o 8 oy uRkavsrnsi
W IS AP/ FET HR Rl O | T, Jo/d, a1 o
@ o, e fmior snfe afea givakr gfaame FaR fae
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covers. The Total Risk Value covered by the Company under the
various ECIB covers issued, was Z3,90,786 crores (33,31,758 Crores),
higher by 18%, over the previous year.

During the FY 2011-12, a differential premium rate, based on Claim/
Premium Ratio (CPR), was introduced for the ECIB-WTPS covers.
Whole-turnover covers, for both Pre-shipment and Post-shipment,
were issued to the State Bank of India, effective from November,
2011. Exposure to sectors with high claim ratios such as Gem,
Jewellery and Diamonds sector and Iron Ore, was closely monitored
and controlled through restrictive underwriting measures.

MEDIUM AND LONG TERM BUSINESS REVIEW

The premium income from the Medium and Long Term (MLT)
business for the FY 2011-12 stood at %47.11 crores as against ¥41.23
crores in the previous year, registering a growth of 14.40%. No
claims were paid during the FY 2011-12 and a recovery of 3.40
crores was made under Policy during the FY 2011-12 on account of
claims paid in the previous years. The Company has arranged to
cover three projects, one each in Irag, Sudan and Thailand, on a
risk sharing basis with NEIA.

During the FY 2011-12, 37 credit insurance policies were issued to
MLT project exporters covering political/comprehensive risks on
various projects undertaken by them. Major sectors covered were
Infrastructure including roads, railways, setting up of sugar mills,

Fad / Kuwait
giereer / Bangladesh 7. 3% ~ \
87, 3% T

e / BHUTAN —
91, 3%

e / EGYPT
127, 5%

TFHa! 39 / Saudi Arabia
154, 6%

g / Sudan
186, 7%

Torferan / Malaysia
273, 10%

QeaR Xféra sifan gea - af 2011-12 & aRF TaEedt R F1s H)
Country-wise RV covered - MLT during 2011-12 (% Crores)

sierar / Sri Lanka
53, 2%

3016 / Iraq
/7 55, 2%

oifear / Libya
1510, 59%
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ST atet g &7 9| fowira ad 2011-12 5 100 IRI3 ¥ TS &
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J Mt 3R Fifaar & & aRarsRN & gdrat o sifaw &g
e |

e
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@ 59.11% (el a 59.45%) o, S AFCEEl & AR 45% B
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3 H 26.21% @ ghg g5 ot fawira o 2010-11 § 2280.17 FRIg
J geax Toxira ay 2011-12 # 2353.60 3= & TS| e a¥ &
7.78% QY 311 Bl g # 31 A, 2012 B I B 3T 8.69%
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B PN JAT T@ b AT D T IR & Tg g aRefal
FRIEFT TR DI IALISAT B S H I@H & qI8 STEH 3R
gfwe & S Fgad SHTE G T

Aeia & aigeen uRaTeHT W 5 s agseT, @114, eftem 3 sife $fEan & wr wieR o
TR IR (TTLINET) BT AT TR T BT a2 |
ot 7 31,94, g Sesieh & ok siftreror
Executive Director exchanging Buyers Credit Cover Agreement (NEIA)
with Sh.David Rasquinha E.D., EXIM Bank of India on a/c of Dambulla project in Sri Lanka.
Seen in the picture are CMD and other senior officials of ECGC.

housing construction, etc. Two policies were issued during the FY
2011-12 with Maximum Liability of more than 100 crores. The
number of covers under Export Credit Insurance to Banks (ECIB)
during the FY 2011-12 has gone up to 243 as against 160 in the
previous year.

BUYER'S CREDIT COVER

.
/

The Company, in association
with Exim Bank, introduced in
2010-11, @ new product viz.
‘Buyers’” Credit Cover’ under
National Export Insurance
Account (NEIA), a trust set up
by the Government of India,
with a view to promote project/
capital goods exports to
certain developing countries
and focus markets on deferred
payment terms. The project
exporters evinced keen
interest in the scheme and the
Company received about 40

12. Out of the above enquiries
two proposals have been finalised for projects in Sri Lanka and
Zambia.

INVESTMENTS

The Company’s investments as on 31 March, 2012 in mandatory
sectors, as per IRDA Regulations (which include investments in
Central Government Securities, State Government Securities, Other
Approved Securities, Housing Sector and Infra Sector), stood at
2,523.21 Crores representing 59.11% (previous year 59.45%) of the
total Investment, as against a minimum requirement of 45% as per
norms. The Company’s investment portfolio has gone up from
%3,956.84 crores as at 31 March, 2011 to ¥4,268.51 crores as at
31 March, 2012 registering a growth of 7.88% over the previous
year. The investment income registered a growth of 26.21%, from
280.17 crores for FY 2010-11 to ¥353.60 crores for the FY 2011-12.
The yield for the year ended 31 March, 2012 was 8.69% p.a. as
against 7.78% p.a. for the previous year.

The Company’s endeavour was to strike a balance between risk
and return, after taking into account the need to maintain adequate
liquidity to meet claim payments.
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BUYER UNDERWRITING

The developments in the global economy impact the business and
risk profile of the Company. A fine balancing act is done to support
the exports from the country and at the same time, to adopt a
judicious approach to avoid undue risks. The Company also supports
diversification of exports to newer emerging markets, where lack of
adequate information on the buyers is a challenge.

The risk assessment is based on a variety of parameters including
the country in which the buyer is located, the industry outlook,
buyer's operations, legal status, financials, market position, etc.
The credit report on the buyer, from a reputed agency, along with
financial statements, is analysed. The above is supplemented with
the payment realization experience and information about the foreign
buyer obtained from the exporter or buyer himself. Underwriting
policies adopted by the Company from time to time reflect the risks
prevalent in different sectors, countries, trends, outlook and these
are being reviewed and necessary changes are made in the policy
periodically. The sovereign debt crisis in the Euro Zone and its
impact on the rest of the global economy, has a bearing on the
current underwriting policies of the Company. The Company has
a system of continuous monitoring of overall limits where exposures
are large.
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The number of credit limit applications received in FY 2011-12 was
37056 as against 38359 applications received in the previous year.
During the Financial Year, the aggregate exposure underwritten by
the Company by fixing overall limits on foreign buyers was 28,252
crores as against 226,111 crores in the previous year. The number
of new buyers added to the Company’s database during 2011-12
was 16814 as against 18087 in the previous year. A new score card
system to facilitate fixation of Overall Limits, based on pre-determined
weights, is being implemented to improve consistency and objectivity.

COUNTRY UNDERWRITING

The global economic recovery suffered a major setback after the
first half of 2011 when the Euro Zone debt crisis escalated. The
business failures in the Euro region have increased in countries such
as Ireland, Italy, Portugal and Spain and also in Hungary and Iceland,
which are still recovering from the major downturns. The economic
and political developments in Greece further destabilised the global
economy. The United States showed a marginal improvement,
however, the deteriorating economic outlook is likely to increase the
insolvency levels. While the Euro Zone crisis is the major challenge
to face, the unrest in the Middle East and the North Africa region
(MENA) also represented a major risk element for economic
development. The rest of Asia provided a rebalancing factor to the
global risk scenario but the Euro crisis had an impact on China and
India and other emerging countries which are assisting global
economic recovery.
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A Country Risk Rating Methodology (CRRM) has been devised to
rate the risk profile of countries on a seven fold classification. An
analysis is made of the economic and political situations in various
countries, based on various parameters including the country’s
relationship with India, ECGC's experience and the approach of
other Berne Union members. The Company endeavours to ensure
that it follows a liberal underwriting policy in order to promote India’s
exports in accordance with the focus market policy of the Government
of India, as also its own risk assessment.

During the FY 2011-12, the underwriting policies on many countries
were revised by the Company. Algeria, Bahrain, Greece, Jordan,
Libya and Syria were removed from the Open Cover country list and
placed in the Restricted Cover Country List Category-I due to the
heightened political risks. Argentina was removed from the Restricted
Cover Country List Category-l and placed in the Open Cover
countries category. As on 31 March, 2012, out of the 237 countries
in the list, 196 countries were placed in the Open Cover category,
29 countries in the Restricted Cover country list category - | and 12
countries in the Restricted Cover country list category - II.

The summary of the country classification as on 31.03.2012 was as
follows:
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RISK MANAGEMENT

In order to manage the risks emanating from the export credit risk
insurance business, the Company has set up a dedicated Risk
Management Department. For Export Credit Insurance for Banks
the exposure norms for single exporter and an exporter group were
fixed at 50% and 75% of the Company’s Net worth. In case of Export
Performance Indemnity, the limit is restricted to 5% and 10%
respectively of the Company’s Net Worth. For short term policy
business, country exposure limit is fixed at the peak value covered
in the last 5 years or 2100 crores whichever is higher for exports to
‘Restricted Cover Countries’. The exposure limits for short term
policies are fixed at 5% and 10% respectively of the Company’s Net
Worth for buyers and banks based in open cover countries and at
110 2.5% and 2.5 to 5% respectively of Net Worth, for buyers and
banks based in restricted cover countries. A ceiling of 15% of the
aggregate exposure of all industrial sectors is fixed for specific sectors
for Short Term Policy and ECIB business. For Medium and Long
Term exports, the exposure is fixed at 25% of the Company’s Net
Worth per exporter per project. For a country, exposure limit is fixed
at 100% of Net Worth of ECGC.

REINSURANCE

For the FY 2011-12, the Company had a proportional reinsurance
treaty to the extent of 13% from Indian reinsurers for the short term
policies and short term ECIB covers, in addition to the obligatory 10
% reinsurance cover from GIC Re, for the entire business including
Medium and Long Term covers along with Excess of Loss
arrangement for losses beyond 20 crores up to 80 crores for short
term polices and for losses beyond 40 crores up to T640 crores for
short term ECIB covers.

RECOVERY OF BLOCKED FUNDS

The Company is making efforts for recovery of blocked funds from
Sudan and other African countries in respect of which, claims were
settled to exporters, banks and other financial institutions.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

The Company had appointed a "System Integrator (SI)’ to provide
an end-to-end IT solution, including development and customization
of integrated application software, procurement of hardware,
procurement of systems software licenses, setting up of Live and
Disaster Recovery sites at the co-hosted Commercial Data Centres,
as also management of the new IT infrastructure for the post-
implementation support.
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During the FY 2011-12, the system design, preparation of business
scenarios, User Acceptance Test cases and data mapping for
migration of legacy data to the new system have been completed.
Necessary scripts for cleansing and migration of data have also been
prepared. Based on the new chart of Accounts, the enterprise
accounts system has been configured. Six core insurance products
and Administration modules have been identified for going live in
the first phase. The software for the remaining insurance products
and other support functions is expected to be operationalised by the
end of December 2012.

The IT Program Implementation is being monitored by a Steering
Committee comprising senior officials of SI and ECGC, with the
assistance of an IT Advisor. The progress is reviewed periodically
by the Board of Directors. Once implemented, the new IT system
will further improve customer interface, service delivery and
operational efficiency.

MARKETING AND PUBLICITY

ECGC continued its association with banks and export promotion
bodies like FIEO, Export Promotion Councils, Commodity Boards,
Al India Trade Bodies and various regional/local Chambers of
Commerce and Associations of Industries. During FY 2011-12,
over 300 meetings for the exporters/bankers, at different export
centres in the country, were organized. Personal visits were also
made by senior executives from the Head Office of the Company,
to the existing and potential corporate customers, with the
objectives of promoting fresh business and of retaining the existing
customers. A special drive was
successfully launched to
increase the Whole turnover
ECIB covers through contacts
with top officials of different
banks.

A comprehensive Publicity
& Advertisement Policy,
encompassing various modes
and channels for enhancing the
brand image and the visibility of
ECGC, has since been adopted
by the Company. A slew of new
activities has been planned on
the occasion of completion of
55" year of the ECGC in July,
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2012. These include release
of Foundation Day
advertorials and messages,
commencement of ECGC
Foundation Day Lecture,
establishing Export
Excellence Awards and
organizing a special 55th
year culmination function.

A series of new
advertisements with the
theme of ‘Support during
Recession’ has been
released in the print media.
The Company’s nominees
participated in various
export related seminars,
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The Corporate Plan of the Company for the five year period 2010-11
to 2014-15 was updated in line with the revised medium term Exim
Policy and the strategy of the Government of India to double the
value of exports in the next three years. The plan envisages
enhancing ECGC coverage of national exports by an additional 1.25%
over the five years by spearheading marketing efforts, expanding
distribution network through alternate channels and by introducing
new and customized products for exporters as well as banks.
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ALTERNATIVE MARKETING & DISTRIBUTION CHANNELS

At the close of the year, 153 brokers were on the approved panel
and 26 banks had agency agreements with the Company. A
premium income of %23.44 crores, which amounted to approx.
6.62% of the Short Term Policy premium income of the Company,
was earned under bancassurance and broking arrangements during
the year. Efforts are being made to strengthen and expand these
channels further.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) INITIATIVES

The Company had adopted a CSR Policy in accordance with
guidelines issued by the Department of Public Enterprises (DPE),
Government of India. During the year under review, an amount of
¥32.50 Lakhs was approved under the CSR initiative in respect of
the following projects:-

) %6.50 lacs paid to M/s Nirdhar Pratisthan, Mumbai, a registered
Charitable Trust under the Mumbai Public Trust Act, 1950 which
provides permanent home care services for mentally challenged
persons.

Il) <15 lacs paid to National CSR HUB towards Corpus eligible vide
Government of India letter No.15(3)/2007-DPE(GM) dated
4.2.2011,

IIl) %11 lacs to CSR HUB (TISS) being 10% of the total cost of three
projects namely

) Employment for Women
ii) Scholarship to meritorious students in SC/ST category and

iii) Skill Development Centre. All these projects are being
implemented through TISS and are expected to be completed
by March 2013.

IMPLEMENTATION OF OFFICIAL LANGUAGE POLICY

The Company has been successful in winning the ‘Indira Gandhi
Rajbhasha Puraskar’ shield of the Government of India, Ministry of
Home Affairs, consecutively for the past 15 years in recognition of
its effective implementation of the official language policy of the
Government of India. The Company continued its progress in
implementation of the Official Language Policy of the Government
of India. ‘Hindi Pakhwada’ was celebrated in the second fortnight
of September 2011. During the fortnight various competitions were
held in which officers at all levels participated enthusiastically. The
Hindi Day was celebrated during the second week of October when
Dr. Rajam Natrajan Pillai, Editor of Kutubnuma Magazine was
present as the chief guest.
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The Regional Hindi Officers’
conference was held in
February 2012 to discuss the
achievements and problems
faced by the Hindi officers at
regional and branch levels.
Along with the installation of
Unicode in all computers of
the Company, the data entry
being, in bilingual form in
modules like HRD, Policy,
Accounts, etc. the
Company’s correspondence
in Hindi with its customers is
showing steady progress.
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During the FY 2011-12, 33
training programmes were
held including that for the sub-staff, in which training was provided
bilingually. A session related to the national official language policy
was a part of all the training programs. Most of the employees of
the Company have participated in the training programmes.
Quarterly review meetings of the Official Language Implementation
Committee are held regularly in all the branches, Regional Offices
and at the Head Office of the Company where it is chaired by the
CMD. Various incentives, including cash prizes, are in vogue in
the Company to encourage and motivate employees to further the
cause of and use of Hindi in their daily office work. To encourage
employees to use Hindi in their day to day official work, employees
at the Branch Offices, Regional Offices and Head Office departments
are encouraged to compete every year for the ‘Chairman and
Managing Director's Official Language Award- for the excellence in
implementation of the official language in their respective offices.
While the winning officers are awarded certificates, all employees
in such offices receive cash incentives too.

INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

The Company has been a member of the Berne Union (International
Union of Credit and Investment Insurers), a leading international
association for the export credit and investment insurance industry,
since inception. The volume of export credits and foreign direct
investments insured by the 78 members of the Bemne Union, including
the Berne Union Prague Club, grew by 17 % in 2011. More than 10%
of the international trade of USD 18 trillion was facilitated by Berne
Union members. Since the beginning of the global financial crisis in
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P TH I H a0 3R,
2011 § & g @&
Juezer Ha foan mar| &+
gfoH gRT 3o domt
AR Fdenensi # A ae
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Tora A= (3 3 o) § o el
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ASTEHT Pi | SHRD! TlFoTH S P U HeeT ToTaad! STeerd
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Hsd $ IO S A H AR
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WX R EHER IR &
foe wena ga3ml & |
a1 A & & TTdER B

ST Bexe TR 3Tt SETTHe U8 S-ciion & 8. & ST aobel & T
RN IRR 1 Tafvea = ge smi
CMD exchanging ‘Co-operation Agreement’ with Dr. Hans-Joachim Henkel of
German Federal Ministry of Economics & Technology

Berne Union Spr
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2008, credit investment
insurers have paid $15 billion
to exporters and investors to
indemnify them for the losses
suffered. The Company
participated in the Berne Union
Spring meeting held at Taipei,
Taiwan in April 2011 and in the
Annual General Meeting held
at Budapest, Hungary in
October 2011. The Company’s
Executive Director, has been
nominated as the Vice-
President of the Berne Union
in October 2011 for one year.
The Company has benefitted
from attending the meetings
and workshops organized by the Berne Union. These enabled the
Company to exchange information and experience in the field of
credit insurance which included country attitude, underwriting
techniques and recovery measures. The Chairman-cum-Managing
Director attended the G-11 Heads of ECAs annual meeting in March
2012 in Washington. The Company also participated in the
International Institute of Finance (IIF) meetings held during the year.

In 2011-12 the Company hosted high level delegations from other
ECAs. On 20" July, 2011 delegates from US Exim Bank, headed
by its Chairman visited ECGC for a bilateral meeting. On 27"
February, 2012 a five member delegation from Euler Hermes and

PriceWaterhouse Coopers

ing Meeting ‘ (PWC) visited ECGC to build

Brussels Belgum

on the bilateral relations
between the organizations
and agreed to sign a
framework cooperation
agreement. On 26" March,
2012, the Company hosted
a ten member delegation
from The Swedish Export
Credit Guarantee Board

R T b e | chaman, b e

e fafa — . i . :
W, 20_123?[ _ s ﬁmﬁaﬁmﬁ%ﬁg@. inthe scope of transactions
FOT MRS AE (8 5 T) & A e oon sddssng e partcpants! between the two countries.
T B FeTer § | ssels, BT T

Feirg gfaffy dse o

idhar, Vice presiae’ .
. Geelhe gAe\#;\ae\\%r}\'\on Meeting held at BrU

The Company continued to
extend its technical expertise
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to other ECA members and conducted a product learning programme
for three days in March 2012 for officials of the Export Import Bank
of Malaysia.

The Company entered into cooperation agreements with two
international agencies i.e. The Swedish Export Credit Guarantee
Board (EKN) on 22" March, 2012 and Euler Hermes PriceWaterhouse
Coopers (PwC) on 24™ April, 2012. The purpose of these
agreements is to establish a framework of cooperation between
the organizations, to support and encourage international trade
between the countries.

QUALITY ASSURANCE

The Company continues to give utmost importance to maintaining
high quality standards in its operations and for this purpose, has
relentlessly pursued ISO 9001:2008 certification from the Bureau of
Indian Standards (BIS). All the Branch Offices and the Head Office
of the Company hold 1SO 9001:2008 certification which is at par with
the International standards. Surveillance and Renewal audit of the
various Branches have been successfully concluded by Bureau of
Indian Standards. Licence of Head Office is valid up to February
2013. Proper training has been arranged for all concerned officers
during the year under review. The importance of quality in a service
organization like ECGC has been established across all cadres.

Ggar / PEB,

o 2011-12 & SRM @ 15 ayyferdr R HRIs H)
Recoveries Made during 2011-12 (% Crores)

rcaTa Y urfeifar /
ST Policies, 6, 4%

3,2% Blocked Funds 6 4%

31earaty s¥amsay / ST ECIB, 153, 90%
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HUMAN RESOURCES & INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

HUMAN RESOURCES: Against an approved employee strength of
633, there were 575 employees in the Company as on 31.03.2012.
Recruitment of Officers was carried out during the year to fill up the
vacancies, complying with the statutory provisions.

The Company has adopted a ‘Code of Ethics and Business Conduct’
to be followed by all the employees during the FY 2011-12. The
same has been placed in the Company’s website. The code is a
set of guidelines for ethical corporate and individual behaviour in
conduct of business and discharge of duties.

TRAINING: In its ongoing efforts to continuously upgrade the
knowledge and skills of its
employees, during the FY
2011-12, officers at various
levels were sponsored for a
wide range of training
programmes. The senior
executives at the level of
Assistant General Managers,
Deputy General Managers
and General Managers were

TET S HR AET D nominated to attend
WR b g1k Drurered! ol Management Development
gfaftsd ARG & e . - Programmes at the reputed
T e freon o B TATIT o di hools Vi
Rk 3:|'|'5‘ 3:|'I_$F UH-T, 3:|'|'5‘ o1 il rogramme on credit insurance for 0 Indian B-Schools viz., lIM-A,
E£CGC conducted @ training P  Valaysia in March, 2012
3TS -, 37Tg 373 TH-AT ‘__ IM-B, IIM-C, XLRI, etc.,.. In
TeT T IS A ger all, 87% of the employees

T sdmat § amr ax

& fere fera fosan wam| gt 87% wHTRET = 31 €139 3R &
gf¥eror sriat # e foran qen wusitar sos & siarfa fHeifa
@ gihae foar|

fowain =feal @1 gfafft : dot faean afwat o
AR U B BT TN Pl &1 31 A, 2012 B Bt
® A R 11 Tawerin Soft & FHaRt I HAEY: FgEES | 3R
e || § 31 97, 2012 B BN B T srRIs § fafdE
P}l A v O vd v & P giatfta @ faavor stk fawer
(T 31awR, STfeRT @t e 3tk wqof gfqenfian & siarfa
HTd JTaeml & RO H Hu! o JaT # fawer aafhat o
yfafafere fear w2

participated in various in-
house and external training programmes and could achieve the target
set under the MOU.

REPRESENTATION OF PERSONS WITH DISABILITY: The Company
endeavours to provide employment to persons with disabilities. As
of 31% March, 2012, the Company had eleven employees on its rolls
belonging to the category of Persons with Disabilities. Details of
Representation of SCs and STs in the total manpower of the
Company in various cadres as on 31 March, 2012 and of
Representation of Persons with Disabilities in the Service of the
Company, in pursuance of the relevant provisions under Persons
with Disabilities (Equal Opportunities, Protection of Rights and Full
Participation) Act, 1995 are furished in Annexure | and Annexure
I respectively.
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REPRESENTATION OF SCHEDULED CASTES, SCHEDULED TRIBES
AND OTHER BACKWARD CLASSES :

The Company adheres to relevant Rules relating to Reservation for
SCs/STs in direct recruitment and in internal promotion. In terms of
the relevant instructions from the Government of India, the Company
adopted a ‘Post-based Roster System’. Details of ‘Reserved
vacancies filled in by direct recruitment by members of SC/ ST/
OBCs' and 'Reserved vacancies filled in by Promotions’ under report
are furnished in Annexure Il & Annexure IV respectively.

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

Revenue and Capital expenditure incurred by the Company are
within the Annual Budget approved by the Board of Directors. All
the payments are pre-audited before release.

Since the FY 2011-12, the recommendations of the Energy Audit
carried out by the Company are being implemented. On a regular
basis, the department undertakes maintenance and upkeep of
Company owned premises all over India.

Representation Of SCs/ STs/ OBCs In The Services

Frfiear! & Frdsa o1 gfaffta of The Company’s Workforce as On 31.03.2012
TIE T SIS B Ufererd Group Percentage of Total Workforce
3 31 31 51 3T afaam SCs STs 0BCs

3 13 3 6 A 13 3 6
T 15 6 13 B 15 6 13
T 45 11 3 C 45 11 3
g 31 DO Tl O Tl D 31 Nil Nil
B % 17 5 9 Total % 17 5 9

31.03.2012 b T~ &) Qa3 # fasain afeaal

Representation of Persons with Disabilities in the Service of the

&1 gfafaftea Company as on 31.03.2012
TR Taaeri safaaal o T el Group No. of Disabled Persons Total
T8 T & |[F@+manfs VH HH OH VH+HH+OH
® 0 0 1 1 A 0 0 1 1
Ecf 2 0 4 6 B 2 0 4 6
T 1 0 2 3 C 1 0 2 3
g 1 0 0 0 D 1 0 0 0
P % 4 0 7 11 Total 4 0 7 11
& - 78 fawar VH - Visually Handicapped
8 - v a1 fasar HH - Hearing Handicapped
faeri - fear OH - Orthopaedically Handicapped
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gy 01.01.2011 & 31.12.2011 & SR IFYfAa sfa, 3/ 5 sfd, 92 34 fUss snfa & wewi |
it 7§ Rfara R
Statement showing the number of reserved vacancies filled by members of Scheduled Castes,
Scheduled Tribes and Other Backwards Class during the year 01.01.2011 to 31.12.2011

() Seht ol | R e U= / (A) Posts filled by Direct Recruitment

srgae il Annexure - I
T2 3 A7 Rfererat @t goer < IRfE Rferra @ e fro@magan | e Jsm | fudsmarm | daedanie | el o g aen
TIADN TR | FYTEA/H | MHIREUH | TCAWEEE | W TR
e Rivaat | Fagasgam | smewr (0% ama | Rfcrat & oo &
Gk T & 3RIEaR STET STYRET 3T AT TR,
(0% A ST | o 3R S T g 2)
FURET WP &) | P HARET0T A
forgaa 37 1 &
3RIEaRT @ HeeT
(O AT STt
JTURETT
g 2)
Class of Post Total No of Vacancies No. of vacancies reserved No.of SC/ST/ | No. of SC/ST/OBC No. of ST No. of No.of reserved
Backlog G out of Col (4) Out of Col (5) OBC candidates | vacancies carried candidates reservations vacancies carried
s e appointed forward from | appointed against lapsed after | forward as backlog
previous years(in | SC reservation | carrying forward to next year
such cases where & No.of SC for 3 recruitment
dereservation is candidates years (in such
permitted) appointed against | cases where
ST reservation in |  dereservation is
the said year of permitted)
carry forward (in
such cases where
dereservation is
permitted)
g | W | Iy (W | e | ||y | |Ff (s | ||y | (fv s | |afu| s | (afv |y | |afy
gfoa | ® | gfoa 0 i O A | = O B A = A | = O 1= = O = = = O = = =
Eil Eill Eil Eill Eill Eill Eill
Notified | Filled | Notified | Filled | SC | ST | OBC | SC | ST | OBC | SC | ST |OBC | SC | ST |OBC | SC | ST |OBC | SC | ST [OBC | SC | ST |OBC
1 2 | 3| 4 | 5 |6 |7 | 8 |9 |[10]| 11 |12]13 |14 [15 |16 [17 |18 |19 |20 |21 [ 22 |23 |24 | 25 | 2
gon(® | o [ o | o | o |o0o|o|o0o]|of[o]|]o0o]o]o|o]|]o|o]|]o|o0o]o0o |0 ]|oO0o|O0]oO0o|O0]O0]|oO
T
CLASS |
Group (A)
gopil | o | o | 10 | 10 |1t |o|2 4|10 |41 ]0o|0o]|o|o]|]o|o0o]|]o0o|O0o]|O0O|O0O]|]O0O/|0]oO
S ()
CLASS I
Group (B)
gorll | o [ o | o [ o |o]o|o|o|o| o |[o|o|o|o|o|o]o|[o]o|Oo]|O0]|]O0]|O0]|O0]oO
wE (30
CLASS Il
Group (C)
got v | o | o | o | o [ofo|o|o|o|]o|o]o]|]o]|]o|o|o|o|o|o0o|O0o|O0o]O0o|O0o]|o0o]oO
wE (1)
CLASS IV
Group (D)
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gy 01.01.2011 & 31.12.2011 & ERM IFYfa snfd, 31 51 sfd, T2 37 fued snfa
& gl § W) 1 sRféra Rfeaan o1 faazor
Statement showing the number of reserved vacancies filled by members of Scheduled Castes,

(@) (01.01.2011 t0 31.12.2011) yRY=fd & FRE N I TR U&
(B) Posts filled by Promotion

Scheduled Tribes and Other Backwards Class during the year 01.01.2011 to 31.12.2011

SISV Annexure - IV

s ot | Rieaar & ga s sRfera Rt @ G g/ 35 | fiee af A oM | M AT AN & | A a6l 9 I | 3T 9 & fere
- . - : ST HIHCEIR | % T8 SN | AR 99 3 3 | 8 o7 o Ueand | 316 @l o
HeW QAT | B (AR |Fg A | S awim | e R | e R @
Rigaat o v | Rivaat & == @ FE=n SEc
W
Class of Post Total No of No. of vacancies reserved No.of SC/ST No.of SC/STs No.of STs No.of No.of vacancies
Vacancies Candidates | vacancies carried | promoted against |  reservations | carried forward to
Out of Col (2) Out of Col (3) promoted forward from the vacancies lapsed after next year
previous years | reserved for SCs | carrying forward
in the third year for 3 years
of carry forward
and vice versa
Fegfaq | T | IS | FAF| FS | AT | FSA | FAFS | AN | HAJAN | HFM | FFN | FSA | AFAS| FA | FAFSA
Notified Filled SC ST SC ST SC ST SC ST SC ST SC ST SC ST
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12 13 14 15 16 17
Som (1) 9 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TR U
CLASS |
Group (A)**
B 11 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e ()
CLASS I
Group (B)
Bl 4 4 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
E (¥7)
CLASS I
Group (C)
i\ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
E (&)
CLASS IV
Group (D)

Y U 3 ST HTUBRT P Al P YR TR Gardid & T8 |
One SC Officer promoted on merit.
¥ IR 3NdEl WHE ‘T B dpad g TashH, 3T ydedt I Fafed 2
This data pertains only to the lowest rung of Group A, i.e., Managers.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company considers itself a trustee of its stakeholders and
acknowledges its responsibility towards them for creation of and
safeguarding the stakeholders” wealth and interests. During the year
under review, the Company continued its pursuit of achieving these
objectives through adoption and monitoring of corporate strategies,
prudent business plans, monitoring of major risks of the Corporation’s
business and pursuing policies and procedures to satisfy legal and
ethical responsibilities.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The composition of the Board of Directors of the Company is
governed by Article 63 of the Articles of Association of the Company.
Article 63 provides that there shall either be a Chairman-cum-
Managing Director and a minimum of three and maximum of thirteen
part-time directors representing the Government of India, Reserve
Bank of India, Export Import Bank of India, General Insurance
Corporation of India, Public Sectors Banks, Federation of Indian
Export Organisations, Export Promotion Councils and Individuals
connected with exports. As on date, four of the thirteen positions
for part time directors on the Board remain vacant. The names of
directors on the Board as on 31* March, 2012 along with their date
of birth, date of appointment and categories under which they are
appointed are furnished below in Table 1:

|RoN 1/ TABLE 1
%.9. fraeret & I STV dARIE Frgfora o arra Hat
Sr. No. Name of the Directors Date of Birth Date of Appointment Category
1. 2 T, 3R 20.04.1956 19.10.2011 31eeT U9 g e e
Shri N. Shankar Chairman-cum-Managing Director
2. Y 3Rfde vgar 16.11.1960 | fe=id 05.05.2010 ¥ fews, T, | R FrRiua® siodiicie TRAR! fHeoH
Shri Arvind Mehta 01_-03-_2011 ¥ 18.10.2011 Tab 37eiel (aforsa fawmr, aftsor wd 3am
Uq g9 ﬁ%{%, 19.10.2011 & g-: W' WW)
e
Director from 05.05.2010, CMD from | Non-Executive Part-Time Government
01.03.2011 till 18.10.2011. Again | Director (DOC, Ministry of Commerce &
Director from 19.10.2011 Industry, GOI)
3. gl 3T 9T 01.02.1956 26.10.2009 iR BrduTes FTHTeid GRBRI eed
Dr. Alok Sheel (ferees aTeTar, WRe W)
Non-Executive Part-Time Government
Director (Ministry of Finance, GOI)
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ol 1/ TABLE 1
%.9. o & T S AR frgfera & aRkra Taif
Sr. No. Name of the Directors Date of Birth Date of Appointment Category
4. 2 a1 e 11.07.1952 31.08.2011 iR BRIUTA® TBIicid TRBRY
Shri V. S. Das e (wRda Red §0)
Non-Executive Part-Time Government
Director (RBI)
5. S ELW. v 19.11.1953 11.05.2010 T IR IRPRI 372TdIceid eed
Shri T. C. A. Ranganathan Ex-Officio Part-Time Director
6. 2 6. HR. BHHD 19.11.1955 20.10.2010 T IR PRI 372dIcTd eeid
Shri K. R. Kamath Ex-Officio Part-Time Director
7. N g T, HRAAT 12.12.1966 20.12.2010 IR TRPRT FdIicdd fHe2h
Shri Hari S. Bhartia Non-Government Part-Time Director
8. 2 I HEdT 16.01.1945 07.01.2011 IR TRPRT FHeid M
Shri Vasant Mehta Non-Government Part-Time Director
9 2 PP 3TEHE HFHI 17.09.1947 13.03.2012 IR TRPRY FoIicis fe9rd
Shri Rafeeque Ahmed Mecca Non-Government Part-Time Director
aE A dopi & fyazor 9o 399 ufefy : DETAILS OF THE MEETINGS OF THE BOARD AND ATTENDANCE

U St 1956 B GRT 285 & YGUHT & AR TAD

a9 78 H B9 q B U aR eI Hed B dob %S 2

¥ 2011-12 P SR ©: dod &1 A fbar Tl a¥ & RE

ATt a1E S & faaxor g 34 Jufefa e

The Board of Directors is required to meet at least once in every
three months as per the provisions of Section 285 of the Companies
Act, 1956. Six meetings were held during the year 2011-12. Details
of the meeting of the Board held during the year and attendance
of individual directors in those meetings are furnished below in

Table 2:
RN 2 TABLE 2

®. | YoB H ARG | wselaer | 3ufved e S, Date of Board No. of Directors

. @ T No. Meeting Strength present

1. 18.05.2011 8 6 1. 18.05.2011 8 6

2. 09.06.2011 8 5 2. 09.06.2011 8 5

3. 10.08.2011 8 3 3. 10.08.2011 8 3

4. 16.09.2011 9 5 4. 16.09.2011 9 5

5. 24.11.2011 10 5 5. 24.11.2011 10 5

6. 03.02.2012 8 4 6. 03.02.2012 8 4




s 2011-12 & SR 9 fR9 dsd 3 doa! | Afeaa

el 3 ufRafa @1 faazor fFragaR @ -
RN 3

®. v W doat ¥ Jufverfa & T/
F. T dodi B Tl

1. |3 vA.9ax 2/2

2. | it 3Rfde Agar 6/6

3. | &f. 3melis ohe 4/

4. | St dred.EN 3/3

5. | & anrer erfgan 2/4

6. | L. vAERE 3/6

7. | Y &. 3R, FEd 4/6

8. | & v, WRarar 0/6

9. | &t g¥fa HaEdm 4/6

10. | #f I v 2/5

1. | 2 TP 31Eve Aol 0/0
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The details of attendance of Individual Directors in the meetings
held during 2011-12 are furnished below in Table 3:

TABLE 3
Sl.  |Name of Directors No. of meetings attended/
No. Total no. of meetings held
1. | Shri N. Shankar 2/2
2. | Shri Arvind Mehta 6/6
3. | Dr. Alok Sheel 4/6
4. | ShriV.S. Das 3/3
5. | Shri Yogesh Lohiya 2/4
6. | ShriT. C. A. Ranganathan 3/6
7. | ShriK. R. Kamath 4/6
8. | ShriHari S. Bhartia 0/6
9. | Shri Vasant Mehta 4/6
10. | Shri Ramu S. Deora 2/5
11. | Shri Rafeeque Ahmed Mecca 0/0

HUA arftrf~ronT, 1956 @Y &RT 299 (3) & =T a¥ 2011-12 & foe
UTe BT H. 24 T8 & TSR0 & SUR B fHaers s deal
& FRee ue &1 9R @ G & o1 faero frragar &

Details of holding other Directorships by Directors on the Board
as per disclosure u/s 299(3) of the Companies Act, 1956 in the
Form 24AA received for the year 2011-12 are furnished below
in Table 4:

wroft 4 TABLE 4
. freerel & ™ foeere & w0 # 31 Heell Sr. | Name of the Director holding other No. of other
9. D e No. | directorships directorships
1. | 8 o997 01 1. Shri N. Shankar 01
2. | ot aRfde Agar 01 2, Shri Arvind Mehta 01
3. | 3mes e PO el 3. | Dr. Alok Sheel NIL
4. | S QTN B el 4. | ShriV. S. Das NIL
5. | St &7 v 03 5. Shri T. C. A. Ranganathan 03
6. |5 P. IR, IrEA 07 6. Shri K. R. Kamath 07
7. | & & v, wRdAan 13 7. Shri Hari S. Bhartia 13
8. | aud AEdm 01 8. Shri Vasant Mehta 01
9. |5 IHID IEHE NI 01 9. Shri Rafeeque Ahmed Mecca 01
aET e afufa @) o g 3uferfa THE AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE

g B o e afifa awadl/ sialke oar war Rad &
Frreror Rl @ g 3D THIET FRaT &1 o uRieT qiHtd aifvd
facira faazolt @ o™ & foe feerd #a & 9 & & qd

3G THTET @ Bl 2

The Audit Committee of the Board oversees and reviews comments/
observations in concurrent/internal audit reports. The Audit
Committee also reviews the annual financial statements before
they are recommended to the Board of Directors for adoption/
approval.
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| e WAt 9 3O dod @ Imafd & Geg #
MEARST & fegnfacen & wem fear &1 af & R aar
wem afafg & BE dob fedie  18.05.2011, 09.06.2011,
16.09.2011, 24.11.2011, 03.02.2012 3R 13.03.2012 &I TwH
ge| o wien dod # fewd o JuRefa & faaxor aroi

5JIARE :

groft 5
.9, fereeret & M doo! § 3uftefy o
T P TSB! Dl =T
1. |5 3Rfae Agar 2/2
2. |SYdredg.Es 4/4
3. | arier afgan 2/4
4. S .. UAERAE 3/6
5. |5 o%id Bgar 3/6
6. | Mg s 2/4
fraw aftufs 3 doo g sufRafy

38 3R &1 € faf-omi & ues fHaer Wou & FER aRadd
Taen fafie ot R foaR &= & fawe qen fam & foaer ifa
R ool a7 3 e Rerfa & smafés aiten & fore feers dsa
a1 Taer afufa nfsa & 7

FTEIRET o feenf-del & SR faer afafa § a1 IR Fduas
foeers o enfirer 21 |fafy 3 o Yoot & smafed & dea &
AMEHARSIE P fent-rden o urer fooan &1 9 & eRm frawr afafa
o IR dob g3 | Faer wfufa & el et o sufefa &
feraor ROl 6 AR &

TRl 6
®. e & M ot § 3ufefy o T /
. T dodi D T
1. | SN o9, 9 2/2
2. | & sRfde Agan 4/4
3. | & anrer enfean 1/3
4. | & e ERAE 3/4

gifeRNeRS gRem afafa

g 3R & v faforamt & srgures & R fadt & grem da
ol fawat & sl o= & fore fewre ot grr difeiare
GReTT |ihfe Mo o T3 |

The Audit Committee has complied with the guidelines of the IRDA
with regard to the frequency of its meetings. The Audit Committee
met six times, on 18.05.2011, 09.06.2011, 16.09.2011, 24.11.2011,
03.02.2012 and 13.03.2012 during the year. The details of the
attendance of the Directors at the Audit Committee meeting are
furnished below in Table 5:

TABLE 5:
Sr. |Name of the Directors No. of meetings attended/
No. Total no. of meetings held
1. | Shri Arvind Mehta 2/2
2. |ShriV.S. Das 4/4
3. | Shri Yogesh Lohiya 2/4
4. [ShriT. C. A. Ranganathan 3/6
5. | Shri Vasant Mehta 3/6
6. |Shri Ramu Deora 2/4

INVESTMENT COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE

The Investment Committee was constituted by the Board of Directors
to consider various matters relating to Investments such as pattern
of investment to be complied with, as per IRDA Regulations, to
decide on the Investment Policy of the Company and periodical
review of the investment position.

The Investment Committee includes two non-executive directors in
line with the guidelines of the IRDA. The Committee has complied
with the guidelines of the IRDA with regard to frequency of meetings.
The Investment Committee met four times during the year. The
details of the attendance of the Directors/Members at the Investment
Committee meetings are furished below in Table 6:

TABLE 6
Sr. | Name of the Directors No. of meetings attended/
No. Total no. of meetings
1. | Shri N. Shankar 2/2
2. | Shri Arvind Mehta 4/4
3. | Shri Yogesh Lohiya 113
4. | sShriT. C. A. Ranganathan 3/4

POLICY HOLDERS PROTECTION COMMITTEE

The Policyholders Protection Committee was constituted by the
Board of Directors to review various matters relating to the protection
of interests of policyholders, to be compliant with IRDA Regulations.



¥ & dRM uifeRitoRs grem afafa & @ dob femis
03.02.2012 ©d 09.03.2012 H wWH gl U GRP
o e wEta & FoveieRl @ sutefa & fawor
RN 7 JER 2+
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The Policyholders Protection Committee met twice on 03.02.2012
and 09.03.2012, during the year. The details of the attendance of
the Directors/Members at the Policyholders Protection Committee
meetings are furnished below in Table 7:

aroft 7 TABLE 7
®. e & 7 dodi # Juffa o T / Sr. | Name of the Directors No. of meetings attended/
i Pl o B G No. Total no. of meetings
1. | oa.9ax 2/2 1. |Shri N. Shankar 2/2
2. | &L v 2/2 2. |ShriT. C. A. Ranganathan 2/2

sifag yao= afafya RISKS MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

3§ IR & € fafrael & sgues & SER ST & gaee
 Fafga fafia amel & Fen a1 & foe fees Jsa gr
Sew gaee Tfafg nfed o 751

qY & AR W gae afafd o & b feid 03.02.2012 TF
09.03.2012 P F¥F g5 | STEH yaed |ffd & feeel/ e

The Risk Management Committee was constituted by the Board of
Directors to review various matters relating to management of risks
and to be compliant with the IRDA Regulations in this regard.

The Risk Management Committee met twice on 03.02.2012 &
09.03.2012, during the year. The details of the attendance of the
Directors/Members in the Risk Management Committee meetings

i Jfafcr & faazor Aol 8 AR & are furnished below in Table 8:
arRoft 8 TABLE 8
. et & oo # 3uterfa o dwen/ Sr. | Name of the Directors No. of meetings attended/
. T o@D HEAT No. Total no. of meetings
1. | oY e9.9iax 212 1. | Shri N. Shankar 2/2
2. | & &L u. e 212 2. |ShriT. C. A. Ranganathan 2/2
e ATerRor S5k ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS

T @1, oot o, St T qoiaan 9Ra TRER & @M@ H 8,
® ¥ ¥ ffea foven man & | frea A4 aut & 3R du= afvs

The Company was incorporated as a private Company fully owned
by the Government of India. The details of the Annual General
Meetings held during the past three years are furnished below in

HIIROT §SHI b T9a=0T FROM 9 & FFIAR I - Table o
et 9 TABLE 9
®. |fociaad | ok 7 w5 wHE | uRka faer Sr. | Financial Date & Venue | No. of Special
. Tebed! No.| VYear Time Resolutions
=T passed
1 2008-09 | 28 3R 2009, | GNP - 1. 12008-09 | August 28, 2009 Registered NIL
S S e 13.00 hours |Office,
13.00 g1 ' Mumbai
qes
_ 2. [2009-10  |July 20, 2010 | Udyog NIL
2. 200910 | 20 IS 2010, | J&NT e, | B el 16.00 hours ~ [Bhawan, New
16.00 g1 SER Gl Delhi
3. | 201011 | 27 FeMS 2011, | T A, | PO 3. 12010-11 jglgoz;oi(r): Eﬁzﬁv%n N bl
15.30 g1 T3 et Delhi
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1° o |

&1 s et srrar 390 waftE snfe & v a8 e
Atar 78t gan foradt form & fa & foit moes forve & e & |

ot 3 wifatte 3R faframes stagamanstt & aee e & sk
fireet 3 auf & AR Foem qarT foseht 7t oRe o SrguTe &t Jeeioe
TR @ AW el g3 adn g & fafim dfafer & dafaa fosn
q A R ot o wifafes sraar fafame mftexor gart
o ) 1% 3refds &) e |

I Fm alee’ do 81 &, PO B O o Wifed
Towtra aRomm Tt 4 fife Mfear § g &= o smavasar
& &1 qenfy, B adSte &7 3aH A & SR W %
o wifdra o 3 fawiia oot 39 de & H&fta smast &
FUTEH ¥ THE & A FEA & Uee R I ST 2

IRYRS &1 STHDRY

(@) S TR §66 : gaqH Iy & fav affe waRT do6
&1 6 ST 2012 @ 7 faeet & smanfora & aren 21

(@) 31 ARt 2012 96 IR TR F WHY : I AR TRBR B
U4 JQTfHed arett a1 & | HRA b AT, B! GaRT SIRY
<fguf 9,00,00,000 FFAICT ART & TR & oI 3 IS
ORI & ST WRA & Ul & At & A R E

M R $ e uar : s afta, R fata o
TRE fomg fa, vorads erasd, g9al |@fste, RIee uise,
H&% 400 021. §-Hd cS@ecqc.in.

Fd 9 freee Asa ot 3R |

. 9P
31e7eT vd ya Y Fe9rd

I : T3 TEoen
fe11a : 6 e 2012

DISCLOSURE

There were no transactions by the Company with its directors or
with their relatives of material nature that may have potential conflict
with the interests of the Company at large.

The Company has complied with statutory and regulatory
requirements and no penalties were imposed on the Company by
any statutory or regulatory authority on any matter related to various
statutes of the land during the last three years.

As the Company is not ‘listed’, the Company is not required to
publish its audited financial results through print media. The audited
accounts of the Company and financial results are being laid on the
table of both the houses of Parliament in compliance with the statutory
requirements in that regard.

SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

(@) Annual General Meeting: The Annual General Meeting for the
current year is scheduled to be held on 6" July, 2012 at New
Delhi.

(b) Shareholding Pattern as on 31 March, 2012: The Company
is fully owned by the Government of India. The President of
India holds the entire lot of equity shares of 900,00,000 issued
by the Company except for eight of those shares which are
held by nominees of the President of India;

(c) Address for correspondence: The Company Secretary,
Export Credit Guarantee Corporation of India Ltd., Express
Towers, Tenth Floor, Nariman point, Mumbai-400021.
Email:cs@ecgc.in.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

N. Shankar
Chairman-cum-Managing Director
Place: New Delhi
Dated: 6" July, 2012

HuAl TR wae fenfadei 1 sgures g o

#, AR FHT TAgRT JHIOTT FRT § b O < S dputrai &

ToTe @ o v 99 W AT Sl e e feemtden

&1 e T @ 7 39 3o oY GuTaT 317aT W A8 I T 8.
=t et
CREISIE

I : s

6 3JeTTs, 2012

Certificate of Compliance of the Corporate Governance Guidelines

|, Neeraj Verma hereby certify that the Company has complied with
the Corporate Governance Guidelines for Insurance Companies as
amended from time to time and nothing has been concealed or
suppressed.
Neeraj Verma

Company Secretary
Place: Mumbai
Dated: 6" July, 2012.
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Hxa & §ai @ faciia af 2011-12 % Frafa o1 aéwiferar # fik@e &t @ a<a

TS Faite Frafd smeel & g 8 3R faeeh SRER & §aF & 96 & 919 919 35
a1t | 3% Frafa aredt 7 ! o aTRi 7 g fovan| 5w 33 3a qen aF o

P 3cTe, ER STaTexTd, T 3R ae anfe. & Frh gufad fooar €|

Banks in India faced deterioration in their export credit portfolio during FY 2011-12, as
their exporter clients defaulted in repayment of advances, inter alia, owing to cancellation
of export orders and payment defaults by overseas buyers. The labour intensive industries
and certain sectors viz. agro products, gems and jewellery, garments and textiles, etc.
have been impacted significantly.

" '?1 e i
\ S N mieanl
A

m({//‘ el il
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31 ATk, 2012 DY FAT 9 & feTe I=T<a @
Revenue Account for the Year Ended 315 March, 2012

YSNHROT HET 124
Registration No. 124

Y3itevur 3t e : 27 fadeR, 2002
Date of Registration : 27" September, 2002

faazor ES Sl g ad fireer o
Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
(% “000) (% '000)
1 3Presmsiusm earne(:l(ﬁ)et) 766,25,24.95 674,86,24.50
2 21 1 faht / 2N R e/t 1,45,55.95 3,46,23.05
Profit/Loss on Sale/redemption of Investment T S
3 3
Others
' Fﬂefeis 87,20.28 72,20.50
-l 3R s D 1,00,02.62 3,44,42.19
- Interest on Claims & Premium B T
- faf-a acag a9 (%)
- Exchange fluctuation profit (net)
- fafag s 3,03,78.94 1,84,28.08
- Miscellaneous Income B T
4 IS T T - e 189,48,63.48 136,62,49.78
Interest & Dividend - Gross T T
%m) 962,19,46.22 820,95,88.10
1 30 a () 679,61,20.58 757,43,86.82
Claims incurred (Net) T T
2 UEH
Commission (57,92,01.69) (9,53,21.04)
3 3 BRISR ¥ Wefert ot &r 126,69,46.07 151,47,54.17
Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business o S
iR & & 46,86,08.56 (48,19,80.95)
Others - Premium Deficiency B T
g?t[aﬁgB)) 795,24,73.52 851,18,39.00
fafae FRIETR & @MW g & @ (F@) § fafag FRITR Faor I
caer e (ETf) 166,94,72.70 (30,22,50.90)
Operating Profit/(Loss) from Miscellaneous Business Transfer to Profit B o
& Loss Alc (A-B)
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&I o Afcdl a1 i@l & A1 IT%a @I &b SATIHS 3T 1 B
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts form integral part of the Revenue Account.

ara srftferae 1938 @ GRT 407 (2) % ST SMATTET AR &F FHIU aRd & fob ARt Fafc SIFSR! Jam &6 & T STHeRI g WiteaRon qer
H & i afedl B FHRI Sird A TE A BT & b UGG B A YIS AT WIS T DI 3G W I STET A SITAD g, TN P II9R @I H
SToTT T 2.

As required by section 40C(2) of the Insurance Act 1938, we certify that, to the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations
given to us, and as far as it appears from our examination of the Company’s books of accounts, all expenses of management, wherever incurred,
whether directly or indirectly in respect of the Export Credit Insurance Business have been fully debited to the Revenue Account as expenses.

(eF1. TiHR) (srfd= Agan) (@. v9. T=)
T vd ya g fees s Free®
(N. SHANKAR) (ARVIND MEHTA) (V. S. DAS)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director Director Director
(F. IR, FTHA) @. . v. TFERF)
Freer® Free®
(K. R. KAMATH) (T. C. A. RANGANATHAN)
Director Director
(=1 i)
Sl |fua
(NEERAJ VERMA)

Company Secretary

FHARIRG & EARI T RAIe & 3R
AS PER OUR ATTACHED REPORT OF EVEN DATE
Hd T, &t 3WaTe Us B! Fd Ut eH. TeTdt TS S
TE TEIBR EECANGECIGARS
FOR M. B. AGRAWAL & COMPANY FOR P. M. DALVI & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(Efe1 3mraTe) IBCE Cu )
TR TR
(Harshal Agrawal) (Madhav Nandgaonkar)
Partner Partner
I : T3 Teeen
Place : New Delhi
feqis - 21 w8, 2012

Dated : 21%May, 2012
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31 A1l 2012 ) FAT ay & fe1e @19 9 af+ &1 A
Profit & Loss Account for the Year Ended 315 March, 2012

YSNHROT HET 124 YN0 B AR : 27 RidsR, 2002
Registration No. 124 Date of Registration : 27" September, 2002

faaRor I gera ad fireer o
Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year

(% “000) (% '000)

1. gf=mes e / (&)

OPERATING PROFIT / (LOSS)

(@) i s

(A) Fire Insurance

(@) AT S
(B) Marine Insurance
:

fafger S
C) Miscellaneous Insurance

2. o= 9 3
INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS

166,94,72.70 (30,22,50.90)

®) 5T d ATHILT - Hhel

( . 161,41,42.96 136,62,49.78
(@) Interest from Dividends - Gross

(

(

@) fraen o fadh wary

: 1,23,99.51 3,46,23.05
b)  Profit on Sale of Investments

geTt : frraeit @ faght R &+
Less: Loss on Sale of Investments
3. I A
OTHER INCOME

) ShaefRar sma
a) Factoring Income
@) TASIRE 3T
b

NEIA Income

59.59

) 47,89.78 9,97.02
) foRTar 7 3= wiftaat

¢) Rent & Other Receipts

) fafae sma
(d) Miscellaneous Income

o (@) Total (A) 330,91,23.10 120,53,83.32
4. YTaE (ST & 3ETan)
PROVISIONS (OTHER THAN TAXATION)

(@) faeh & gea g™ & fore
(@) For diminution in the value of investments

(@) thaeRw & fae graeam
(b)  Provisions for Factoring

(e,
(
(@)
(
E 5,50.64 4,63.89
(@

77,67.51 10,52,40.89
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faa=or

Particulars

Sl
Schedule

CREIECL]
Current Year
(% “000)

foreer af
Previous Year
(% '000)

- |G 3R
- Standard Asset

- T 91 3

- Sub Standard Asset
- Gfewer anfa

- Doubtful Asset

(M) wfre wo & fore graa
(c) Provision for Doubtful Debts

6,00.00

5. g Id
OTHER EXPENSES

(®) AT PRITR & A 37T T
(a) Expenses other than those related to Insurance Business

foraen & fore foow e <o
Expenses towards Investments

Tmfia amfsrs afaa & foe g
Expenses towards Corporate Social Responsibility

(@) 3= - thaeRa =
(b) Others - Factoring expenses

83,34.22

2,35,50.00

84,71.41

2,00,00.00

48.47

o (@) / Total (B)

3,18,84.22

2,91,19.88

P g4 o (& - @)
Profit Before Tax (A-B)
TeTw / Less:

I & Tore graem=
(@) Provision for Taxation

- g &)
- Deferred Tax

- IJAE AR
= Current Tax

- =g famea ax Hfee urar
- MAT Credit Entitlement

(@) ud 3rafy qare
(b)  Prior Period Adjustments

(M) R TR - 44 ay
(c) Tax Adjustments- Earlier Years

327,72,38.88

(16,31,64.25)

105,66,00.00

12,54,00.00

63,04.29

117,62,63.44

16,58,38.14

31,85,00.00

(12,54,00.00)

(1,74,29.79)

(2,18,90.61)

fafrris & fere sucreer e
Profit available for appropriation

225,20,98.84

85,66,45.70
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faaRor T CRUIEECL] Tiee av
Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
(Z *000) (Z '000)
faferars=
APPROPRIATIONS
(@) a¥ & SR 31 fovan T ARy arare 27 00.00.00
(a) Interim Dividend paid during the year i
(@) 3R T R ATHI I%
(b) Dividend tax on Interim Dividend 4.38,00.75
() uaTtaa 3ifer emerer
(c) Proposed Final Dividend 27,00,00.00 26,10,00.00
(@) UTad ETHET W AT faR0T a}
(d) Dividend distribution tax on Proposed dividend 4.38,00.75 4.23.40.78
(3.) = fafert & siaxor
(e) Transfer to General Reserve 162,45,00.00 55,34,00.00
el af & 3mY @ e A / &1y Ay 1 03.32 1 08.35
Balance of profit / loss brought forward from last year o o
e UF | AT A T Ay
Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet 1,00.66 1.03.82
(@F. 9iaR) (3rfeiE Awem) (@. v Tm™)
JeTE vd ga e fHeed Frees Frer®
(N. SHANKAR) (ARVIND MEHTA) (V. S. DAS)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director Director Director
(F. IR, FHa) @. 0. v. M)
FrRe® FrRes
(K. R. KAMATH) (T. C. A. RANGANATHAN)
(e ) Director Director
-
(NEERAJ VERMA)
Company Secretary
FHARIRG & EARI T RAIe & 3R
AS PER OUR ATTACHED REPORT OF EVEN DATE
Hd T, &t 3aTe Us Bus! Fa Ut vH. Terdt TS S
TS ATETDR TS TETDHR
FOR M. B. AGRAWAL & COMPANY FOR P. M. DALVI & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(&feT 3nraTe) (ATEra AEaDR)
IR AR IR AR
(Harshal Agrawal) (Madhav Nandgaonkar)
WM : T3 Taeen Partner Partner
Place : New Delhi
&1 : 21 98, 2012

Dated : 21 May, 2012




geitsiieN E C G C BEEILCARIEPIIEY

31 A, 2012 9 &1 ge = U=
Balance Sheet as at 315tMarch, 2012

Y3tteRoT =T 124 Yttexor 3t AR : 27 fadsx, 2002
Registration No. 124 Date of Registration : 27" September, 2002
faaRor ﬂ?gﬁ gera ad fUed a¥
Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
(% “000) (% '000)
. faftrat & =
SOURCES OF FUNDS
R YT
: 5 900,00,00.00 900,00,00.00
Share Capital
gRfgra fafert 3 siferRy
6 1245,15,87.81 1082,70,90.47
Reserves and Surplus
STeldt Jed AR 22,58,74.93 79,51,37.30
Fair Value Change Account T o
3R
. 7
Borrowings
I AR ST
Deferred Tax Liability
Pet/ Total 2167,74,62.74 2062,22,27.77
Il. fHferat &1 g
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
e
8 3390,43,21.13 3163,56,15.53
Investments
T .
Loans
oI TR 10 147,04,60.75 143,19,46.72
Fixed Assets
eIt ax afRewfeat
20,36,43.90 4,04,79.65
Deferred Tax Assets
o gfRerferat
Current Assets
s @ 865 3 11 902,44,67.50 876,86,18.37
Cash and Bank Balances T B
31w 3 3= ufRemfeat
504,85,39.32 443,82,93.84
Advances and Other Assets 12 o o
34 el (F) / Sub Total (A) 1407,30,06.82 1320,69,12.21
e 13 2287,81,46.87 2087,67,28.24
Current Liabilities
AIaEr 14 509,58,22.99 481,59,98.10
Provisions
34 el (@) / Sub Total (B) 2797,39,69.86 2569,27,26.34
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faaRor ag%fﬁ CRUIEEL] fiee a¥
Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
(% “000) (% '000)
illgCurrent Assets (C)= ETAT?;)(E):E) (1390.09.63.04 (1248.56.14.13)
3fud gea aRad= @ (e g1t

Fair Value Change Account (unrealised losses)

fafae s (3 v 9 forr aee @ & = 1@ wa & e
ATt 7 fopar e &)

Miscellaneous Expenditure o
(to the extent not written off or adjusted)
oy 3R grf @ § AW 9y
Dehit Balance in Profit & Loss Account
et/ Total 2167,74,62.74 2062,22,27.77
HE@QUT =T At '
Significant Accounting Policies
G & | &4 aTelt fewoTat 7
Notes Forming Part of Accounts
(4. THR) (3=fdE Aza) (@. v9. Tm™)
reTe vd ga e fees e Frer®
(N. SHANKAR) (ARVIND MEHTA) (V. S. DAS)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director Director Director
(&. 3R, HHa) (@. . v. TrEF)
s Frees
(K. R. KAMATH) (T. C. A. RANGANATHAN)
L — Director Director
o
(NEERAJ VERMA)
Company Secretary
FHARIE & gART e RUe & AR
AS PER OUR ATTACHED REPORT OF EVEN DATE
Hd T, &t 3aTe Us Bus! Fdl O TH. TETdl U HuA
TG AGTHR SECREEIGARS
FOR M. B. AGRAWAL & COMPANY FOR P. M. DALVI & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(Efe1 3mraTe) CIBCE Cu )
IR AR IR AR
(Harshal Agrawal) (Madhav Nandgaonkar)
WM : 75 Teeen Partner Partner
Place : New Delhi
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Less Premium on reinsurance ceded

g% Niftw

Net Premium

AT STEHT & e URféra it # uRada & fae gamas=

Adjustment for change in Reserve for Unexpired Risks

fawita faazolt &1 |9m s+ arelt sgfan
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
N 1/ SCHEDULE 1

ACERYI GLUIEEGL e ag

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(% "000) (% '000)

aifsfa diftrom (2z) / PREMIUM EARNED (NET)

[T PRITR & NI - IR §

Premium from direct business - In India 1004,83,31.67 885,46.69.25

S « Wipa QST R e

Addw: Premium on reinsurance accepted

eI S TE Gte oK 243,27 32.73 114,52,18.29

761,55,98.94

770,94,50.96

4,69,26.01

(96,08,26.46)

o1 arfsta difiom (gh) / Total Premium Earned (Net)

766,25,24.95

674,86,24.50

3L 2 / SCHEDULE 2

faxor FaaE af et ad

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
 "000) % "000)

gae & (355) / CLAIMS INCURRED (NET)

yacd ard / Claims Paid

Y / Direct 713,03,22.70 620,52,71.60

SirS: T gAarHT )

Add: Reinsurance accepted

geTd: |iar a7 g

Less Reinsurance ceded LES it 160,23,79.61

ger: a¥ & AR ag foe e

Less : Recovered during the year 1660, 2800

geTd : QASHTddT P G @l e

Less : Share of reinsurer 11,45,77.48
137,74,97.50 124,60,87.58

9% Jecd ad (@)
Net Claims paid (A)
Si1S: aY o 37d db ST &1d (TASTAT Bl
Add: Claims Outstanding at the end of the year (net of reinsurance)
TeTY: T o feTe e (e & )
Minus: provision for recovery (net of reinsurance)
_ @)/ (B)
TeTe: IRH ¥ HAT A (a1 & I3
Less: Claims Outstanding at the beginning(net of reinsurance)
Il o TeTe fohe TTe gTae= & e (e & 38)
Minus Provision for recovery (net of reinsurance)
(m/(C)

449,37,31.46

335,68,04.41

2082,33,96.36

17,86,98.32

1860,17,37.72

25,94,28.80

2064,46,98.04

1834,23,08.92

1860,17,37.72

25,94,28.80

1431,75,68.64

19,28,42.13

1834,23,08.92

1412,47,26.51

el Yo ad (@+3@-7) / Total Claims Incurred (A+B-C)

679,61,20.58

757,43,86.82
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
3L 3 / SCHEDULE 3
faxor ot foee af
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(% "000) (% '000)
FHrer / COMMISSION
yecd dHHrer / Commission paid
e / Direct 2,67,28.30 4,07,03.59
S « g gAar )
Add: Reinsurance Accepted
gerd : | T gAataT iR FHeE
Less: Commission on Re-insurance Ceded L TR
3% dHre / Net Commission (57,92,01.69) (9,53,21.04)
3L 4 / SCHEDULE 4
fa=or / Particulars ot e et o
Current Year Previous Year
(Z "000) (% '000)
& FRIER W et uRares s
OPERATING EXPENSES RELATED TO INSURANCE BUSINESS
1 I SfHEe 70,71,54.32 99,52,95.93
Employees’ remuneration and welfare benefits o e
2 I, uRkaed a9 ared ag
Travel, conveyance and vehicle running expenses PP BRBEEEY
3 yfrewr =g
Training expenses S (s
4 o ®RIF
Rent, Rates & Taxes 1505 A 1uA0YB
5 gUR
Repairs 8,55,18.40 7,79,19.16
6 fiftna R
Printing & Stationery e LS
7 oW
Communication expenses AR 1,48,58140
8 BN I AGEID AT
Legal & Professional charges 79,83.87 G
9 CERIED FI Yo, T MG - SAEAT AT GRIET IYed %8 87,61 24 06,6
Auditors fees, expenses etc- Statutory Audit Fee o o
- IR o W& Yo
Tax Audit Fee 8,56.49 7,42.25
- 3 (FHTARY gRT fovam T geaR @)
Others(Out of Pocket Expenses) 13,09.70 22,36.48
10 9 5TER 4,52,69.74 5,08,74.49

Advertisement and publicity
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
33T 4 / SCHEDULE 4
fa=or / Particulars CoiiE ] et o
Current Year Previous Year
(% "000) (% "000)
S FRITR ¥ Heftra ufemes oo
OPERATING EXPENSES RELATED TO INSURANCE BUSINESS
1w 8 et 8,74.68 7,60.05
Interest and Bank Charges o o
12 FHad ol IeT ged
Concurrent Audit Fee SIS, B33,
13 R e SIEl e 40,47.85 49,86.23
Consultancy Charges
14 ool e
Electricity Charges T Catttt
15 3 . 37,47.11 34,10.48
Insurance Premium
16 uRwmfcrar @ fod R &1 (I€) Ja1 Jee @ & el T8
uferfert 5,47.37 19,93.40
Loss on Sale of Asset (net) & Asset written off
17 &fgga St
o 6,39,23.94 5,95,04.51
Status Enquiry Expenses
AL IR orrd ¥ed 1,54,91.62 1,66,22.01
Less: Status Enquiry Fees
4,84,32.32 4,28,82.50
18 fafma gcag aifa - 12.35
Exchange Fluctuation Loss '
19 aﬁqﬁmm 3,71.44 1,83.06
Berne Union Expenses
20 HEHId 9 3 Yeb
Membership and other fees ST EEAED loBogeshak
21 fraen & fav oRae= s
. 97,83.65 84,71.41
Operating Expenses towards Investments
22 dufe ax
Wealth Tax 89,63.25 89,53.24
23  BRIIR Hadq =g
: . 1,34,87.64 1,61,70.88
Business promotion expenses
24 fafag =g
: 3,81,65.70 3,09,95.46
Miscellaneous Expenses
25 eaEN 6,88,20.24 4,48,39.82
Depreciation
26 TR sRadl o 3Fst® g )
Impairment Loss of Fixed Assets
% / Total 126,69,46.07 151,47,54.17
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3L 5/ SCHEDULE 5

faga=or / Particulars I Iy foreer af
Current Year Previous Year
(% "000) (Z "000)

IR g3it
SHARE CAPITAL

i i gt
Authorised Capital

Z 100 YU & 100000000 SferaeT TR
100000000 Equity Shares of ¥ 100 each

(freset af 3100 IS & 100,000,000 Fferact 2TR)

(previous Year 100,000,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 100 each)
2 RIS

Issued Capital

% 100 TP P 90000000 SfFaer AR
90000000 Equity Shares of ¥ 100 each

(fereet af T 100 TAP I 90000000 FfFact BR)

(previous Year 90000000 Equity Shares of ¥ 100 each)
3 sifyea gan

Subscribed Capital

Z 100 TS & 90000000 FFeFael TR
90000000 Equity Shares of % 100 each

(freer I % 100 TS & 90000000 SfFTET IR)

(previous Year 90000000 Equity Shares of ¥ 100 each)
4 T TE 9 ya Yol

Called-up & Paid-up Capital

% 100 I 3 90000000 Ffae! TR
90000000 Equity Shares of ¥ 100 each

(feresey af 3 100 TA® I 90000000 FfFact IR)
(previous Year 90000000 Equity Shares of ¥ 100 each)

e st fope e sfdact IR (@ Tu & yaw At
Add: Equity Shares forfeited (Amount originally paid up)

geTe: G WIS T 3faact Rl & /9 qed
Less : Par Value of Equity Shares bought back

1000,00,00.00 1000,00,00.00

900,00,00.00 900,00,00.00

900,00,00.00 900,00,00.00

900,00,00.00 900,00,00.00

gon: SR f4%
Less : Preliminary Expenses
IR} & ST 31 319rdT SIS TR HHITH 1rdT FTdat

Expenses including commission or brokerage on
Underwriting or subscription of shares

Pat / Total 900,00,00.00 900,00,00.00
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
3N 58 / SCHEDULE 5A
IRIRS otaE af fied ad
Shareholder Current Year Previous Year
AR P H=A e &7 % AR P EEn | eRar st %
No. of Shares % of holding No. of Shares % of holding
2ITR €IROT BT =1 / PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
(Fser gRT gHAIfT S¥R) / (As Certified by the Management)
gadd / Promoters
R / Indian
HRA & KT T 3P AIHA T
President of India & His nominees LRI 100.00 LAY 100.00
el / Foreign - .
3= / Others - -
a / Total 9,00,00,000 100.00 9,00,00,000 100.00
337N 6 / SCHEDULE 6
gaxor / Particulars qaqH oy foeer o
Current Year Previous Year
(% "000) (Z '000)

yrfara fférdt @ siftrers / RESERVES AND SURPLUS

1 gamd gRféra iy
Capital Reserve

2 YN e gRiEd i
Capital Redemption Reserve

3 ¥R ifH
Share Premium

4 g gRfEd ffY - oRfHe S
General Reserve - Opening Balance
a9 & R gRae
Additions during year

a¥ & R Fetar
Deduction during year

5 amois gRfdd e
Catastrophe Reserve

6 3= yRfEa fftat (ke foe 5= o)
Other Reserves (o be specified)

7 9 e a9y
Balance in Profit & Loss Account

1082,69,87.15

162,45,00.00

1027,35,87.15

55,34,00.00

1245,14,87.15

1082,69,87.15

1245,14,87.15

1,00.66

1082,69,87.15

1,03.32

Pe / Total

1245,15,87.81

1082,70,90.47
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

33 7 / SCHEDULE 7

faga=or / Particulars g oy et af
Current Year Previous Year
(% "000) (% '000)

39 / BORROWINGS
1 fedo=/dfgw
Debentures/Bonds

2§ (SRRIEd - 12 T8N & 39 | ad dleH arma)
Banks (unsecured - repayable in less than 12 months)

3 o 9w
Financial Institutions

4 I
Others

Pei / Total i

SR 8 / SCHEDULE 8

fqazor g af e ad
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(% "000) (% '000)

fordrer / INVESTMENTS
dufafd fraer / LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
1 e gfayfadt qan s faa afga ReR gR1 MR afg
Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills
e TR B gfafeat
Central Govt.Securities
M50 TR B gfasgferar
State Govt. Securities
2 3 A gfagfar
Other approved Securities

3 =g fraw

Approved Investments

F. IR

a. Shares
&b . sfaact
aa. Equity
g, Afemfa
bb. Preference
TG 8
Mututal Funds

sRafea gua
Derivative Instruments

905,33,32.79 828,25,83.18

516,83,78.95 513,03,81.79

100,19,11.56 100,21,09.29

454,72 ,11.75 483,20,38.60

S I
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
337 8 / SCHEDULE 8
faazor oA T foreet o
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(% "000) (% '000)
fera=1 / INVESTMENTS
g fEdosi/atgw
d. Debentures/Bonds
L ST & a’rg?{ i . : 357,82,03.01 297,09,15.48
l. Investments in housing sector bonds
. <9/R &7 afga # e
Il. Market sector bonds 343,31,30.08 268,13,69.93
a. = gfagfdr (Fide foe = arm) )
e.  Other Securities (to be specified)
8. dlurag )
f. Subsidiaries
3. wwf fae - gfy wae )
g.  Investment Properties-Real Estate
4 YA . qars & i . 529,07,07.63 548,95,71.88
Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector
5 ¥4 24,13,16.43 4,66,43.17

Other investments

Pl () / Total (A)

3231,41,92.20

3043,56,13.32

arearafe foraer / SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

1 WoRt gfayfaat g vsey faa afgd ReR gRT RS a7
Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills
g TRBR Bt Ffasgferat
Central Govt. Securities

5T TRBR B gfayfedt
State Govt. Securities

2 3w ufayfoat

Other approved Securities

3  #=fEw
Approved Investments

F IR
a. Shares

PP, iaael
aa. Equity

@, srtgafa
bb.  Preference

5,00,22.45
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
337 8 / SCHEDULE 8
faxor ERLIEEL] foreer o
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(% "000) (% '000)
T, g3l b
b. Mututal Funds
1. Rafa g
C. Derivative Instruments
L A o S A 4
d. Debentures/Bonds
l. e o
l. mtrf;ti? hou?r?;sector bonds A OS5
Il. IERE]
I mttcﬁon d?aﬁ 5,00,00.00 15,00,00.73
a. = gfagfadr (Fide foe = arm)
e.  Other Securities (to be specified)
B, Trae
f. Subsidiaries
3. gl Haw - gfE Had
g.  Investment Properties-Real Estate
4 ' qor amfois e &
mmm Infrastructure j:d SZIETT Sector L OB
° mﬁ:\zstmems 50,00,00.00 50,00,00.00
o (@) / Total (B) 159,01,28.93 120,00,02.21
% (H+3) / Total (A+B) 3390,43,21.13 3163,56,15.53

SRR 9 / SCHEDULE 9

fqa=or
Particulars

gHE Iy
Current Year
(% "000)

foeer af
Previous Year
(% "000)

2ot / LOANS

1 gfaqfoar Fftezor
SECURITY-WISE CLASSIFICATION
S
Secured
(@) wfa & a6 @ |
(@)  On mortagage of property
qRd §
in India
HARA & qTE%
Outside India
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
3 9 / SCHEDULE 9
faxor ERLIEIGL e af
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

% "000) (% "000)

geT? : 372N 0N & v graem=

Less : Provision for doubtful debts

(@) IR, afEl, WReRT gyl ®
(b)  On Shares, Bonds, Govt Securities
@ 3= - (@R A

(c)  Others (Unsecured)

$ei / Total

2  OeRdR 9iiHRol
BORROWER-WISE CLASSIFICATION
) &g d T TRBR

) I (PHATRAT B FHo)
) Others (Loans to employees)

(@

(@)  Central and State Governments
(@) I 79 fowia g

(b)  Banks and Financial Institutions
(M) grge

(c)  Subsidiaries

(@) it 3umy

(d)  Industrial Undertakings

(

(e

%l / Total

3 fowes arR @t
PERFORMANCE-WISE CLASSIFICATION
(@) @D B Y F quGd K0T
(@)  Loans classified as standard
ARA # (Rt 3T o)
in India (Loans to employees)

AR & TR

Outside India

(@) YEae™ P geIaR 3D HOT

(b)  Non-performing loans less provisions
qRd

In India

AR & TR

Outside India

Pet/ Total

4 ofRuaaan snenfa siieor
MATURITY -WISE CLASSIFICATION
(@) FTcEmEy
(@)  Short Term
(@) drafafa
(b)  Long Term

Pei / Total
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

37 11/ SCHEDULE 11

faazor ERIGKE] et af
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(% "000) (% "000)

Jodl 9 d W
CASH AND BANK BALANCES

1 Fadl (I, ST 9 W )

Cash (including cheques, drafts and stamps)
2 do9y

Bank Balances

@ FEd
(@) Deposit Accounts

FEETY (12 HEHT & R <)
Short Term (due within 12 months):

o < 859,39,14.96 812,36,00.00
With Schedule Banks ,39,14. ,36,00.

facg I & T
With Financial Institutions

3T (12 HEHT ¥ 31 ) -
Others (due beyond 12 months):

IRIfaa d@i & g

With Schedule Banks

facira o= & 9"
With Financial Institutions

2,90,49.66 4,02,74.63

31,31,93.29 50,48,14.96

(@) e @
(b)  Current Accounts

@ 3 - IRag Red 6 & 9 9w
(c)  Others - Balance with Reserve Bank of India

3 A S g 37cd Afed R g
Money at Call and Short Notice
ot & u
With Banks

=T T B U
With other Institutions

8,82,09.59 9,98,28.78

1,00.00 1,00.00

4 I
Others

$et/ Total 902,44,67.50 876,86,18.37
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
3L 12 / SCHEDULE 12
faazor TerAr adf freer o
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(% "000) (% "000)
31fim g 3= ufksafeasit / ADVANCES AND OTHER ASSETS
afim
ADVANCES
1 fén dfat & s s gRféa fafeat )
Reserve deposits with ceding companies
2 fHaen & fore smaes At )
Application money for investments
S NI 5,54,45.53 7,20,53.72
Prepayments
4 Toreet / sfteRat o afim )
Advances to Directors / Officers
5 S¥we S (mmés%ugrgzmﬂm)l 237,68,60.01 103,20,64.95
Advance Tax paid (Net of provision for taxation)
6 =W faeed o fhisge T
MAT Credit Entitlement L2l
! é-aﬁa%rawamsmmﬁ’r 6,00.00 6,00.00
On account claim payment to Banks
2 Sl o gl o 6,00.00 6,00.00
Less: Provision for Doubtful Recovery
B iR Sy 10,84,14.55 11,06,03.28
Advances to employees
9 =t & fow sl
Advance for Expenses A 2800
%l () / Total (A) 254,34,41.87 134,06,86.95
= ufgwafeadr
OTHER ASSETS
1 i i 95,79,92.26 86,30,05.22
Income accrued on Investments
2 gorn Mftw .
Outstanding Premiums
3 Tolci B )
Agents’ Balances
4 foeen voifaal & o )
Foreign Agencies Balances
° a‘ﬂmaﬁaﬁaﬂﬁraﬁr‘r (gﬁé‘fm ﬂ%.a) msasrs‘u’r?réu o 24,23,17.40 85,77,27.58
Due from other entitities carrying on insurance business (including reinsurers)
6 TiivT/ ORS sHEAT & 3T )
Due from subsidiaries/holding
7 R Rerd 86 & U S (S Sifafae 1938 @ ORT 7 3 31g0)
Deposit with Reserve Bank of India 9,95,25.00 9,95,25.00
(Pursuant to section 7 of Insurance Act, 1938)
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
3L 12 / SCHEDULE 12
foazor I Iy forger af
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(% "000) (% "000)
8 SR Wm’f?‘?’m 3,31,61.01 3,36,33.05
Interest accrued on Housing Loan
9 fafog eer
Sundry Debtors-
A R feqar
Standard Assets
geml: g uRamfadl & fore graam=
Less: Provision for Standard Assets
()
o1 v uRawafeaat
Sub Standard Assets
ei: o=t a9 uRawfeaat & fae graam=
Less: Provision for Sub Standard Assets
(N
. f 7,04,26.80 7,04,26.80
Doubtful Assets D e
wert: Wi aRaferal & fere s 7,04,26.80 7,04,26.80
Less: Provision for doubtful Assets
)
(1) + (1) + (1)
10 e ATTe /sqafmurrearaja?r S a\sﬁwgnam:f 17,86,98.32 25,94,28.80
Provision for recovery of claims preferred / paid
1 3 agen A T
92,03,82.56 90,80,48.00
Amount Recoverable from others
BT SHfaTe St & fere S 95,11.50 95,11.50
Less: Provision for Doubtful Recovery
91,08,71.06 89,85,36.50
12 fafaa 50
. 8,56,75.92 8,88,94.26
Sundry Deposits
e Iferg ol & fae graeam
Less : Provision for Doubtful Debts 3143.52 31.43.52
8,25,32.40 8,57,50.74
P (@) / Total (B) 250,50,97.45 309,76,06.89
Pl (& + @)/ Total (A+B) 504,85,39.32 443,82,93.84
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fawita faazolt &1 |9m s+ arelt sgfan
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
3 / SCHEDULE 13
faazor CoLIEECL] fireer af
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(% "000) (% "000)
I Saame / CURRENT LIABILITIES
1 Uaic &1 9 .
Agents’ Balances
2 3g S dUtIal @ < o
Balances due to other insurance companies 20,56,65.47 CHUE R
3 Y e gHEE R S )
Deposits held on re-insurance ceded
4 30m A g s
Premiums received in advance 167.80.58.87 LRl
5  3Etea N
Unallocated Premium
° {S%ﬁ?ry Cre[ ditors 11,62,09.23 11,11,03.03
7 3FET / OR® TU B <

Due to subsidiaries/holding Company

8 gPHRITaA
Claims outstanding 2082,33,96.36 1860,17,37.72
Y DasuieEtOEEc m??l{)?:es 1,18,67.50 2,94,21.80
10 ITPIT-TTS B T
Due to Others - NEIA ezl 828
- there R
- Factoring
) E?::illaneous 1,22,79.62 1,58,20.81
1 SHIG - 3ETar B <
Due to Insured - Unclaimed SN, BadtigllL e
12 3% afg shRge - SR )
Bank Book Overdraft - Temporary
%l / Total 2287,81,46.87 2087,67,28.24
3L 14 / SCHEDULE 14
faaRor oA af foeer af
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
% "000) (% '000)
graer / PROVISIONS
L s %ﬁw W & 380,77,99.47 385,47,25.48
Reserve for Unexpired Risk
2 Moy § & & fore gRfara Tt

Reserve for Premium Deficiency
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Tt faa=on &1 wm §99 arett srgfoan
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
3T 14 / SCHEDULE 14
CERY oA af et ad
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(% "000) (% '000)
3 feftra amnfsie afoa & fowe arféa
Reserve for Corporate Social Responsibility el o220
4  FgE & fae
For taxation
31T &% (AT IR @ °eT aR)
Income Tax (Net of Advance Tax)
Welth ?:x 89,63.25 89,53.24
Juid gfaen ax (F0W IR B g IR)
Fringe Benefit Tax (Net of Advance Tax)
SRR TR 331%«1@ 27,00,00.00 26,10,00.00
For proposed dividends
6 . AN 4,38,00.75 4,23,40.73
For dividend distribution tax e R
7 Jar-gfc o et -
For Retirement Benefits -
i 22,33,23.85 20,37,46.71
Earned Leave
GE ratuity 1,10,17.61 1,56,75.44
W. 22,43,68.00 41,42,05.00
Pension
el / Total 509,58,22.99 481,59,98.10
33N 15/ SCHEDULE 15
fgaxor / Particulars FaqE ad Towel ad
Current Year Previous Year
% "000) ( 000)

fafaer = / MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE

1 ¥R/ fedw’i & AR =+ & fore woR Rara
Discount Allowed in issue of shares/debentures

2 I
Others

Pei/ Total
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fawita faazolt &1 |9m s+ arelt sgfan
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SCHEDULE 16

SR - 16

1A

1.2

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

el o et
& gfkurel

e foaira faoxor,amr sfaf=m,1938 & arr 11(1) &
gTaer=t, s fafame a faem mftesor sifafom, 1999 &
3icra gme e faferomt for dueit srfefem, 1956 & amr
211 1 3ULRT (1),(2) T (5) T €IRT 227 Bt JULRT (5) b AT TeT
ST 8, & SR e T 2| 3 faia faavor bfceias
TITA UIRUTET & 37 @ 3Uad 3R R O foow me &
st fafoms 9 foem wftaxor (@ dufsat & awr
wgd 3 Rufe 7 facna faazon o dar &==)
2002 eI Bu rfarfam 1956 3 aRT 211(3 1) ¥ fafafde
AT AHD! BT AT T b SUIEH R & T 39 96 a9
=TT 7T 81, 0T S I # yatera gansi & S 8,
AT BT 39T

oo faaxon @ duR == & o amavas & 6 frame=
RarfEn arafer & ke Raré & 78 aRkefeat Hr afer aen
a3t g faia fgavon & arikg @1 sead Saanst 3
T IdheAT a2 o<l g Tt & XA &l TS AT P
gHIfad IR & Tole gae gRT SIgAMT 991 4 aRomaiT &
weRT forar sel arafes ofRkomm g9 sgEE | sraw @
o &1 T3 sraferat & foe ofkom = me / 3 g é &
ERM aifae afRomHt qe I & &g 3R & HebdT &

3reret uRrafead! 9 qeaeTd

3rae aREfcdl SATIET & AR § | YrIET d gel i
TSt B TS §

BT & JIaa F9I-99g TR FeNd dre ittt
1956 @ LA XIV & SFER Fafgd R W Ar 3@
ygefa & fora man & dhaet ates 3iR 3L eEaTR & Bgax
Tt femias 1 3mhet 2011 ¥ g0 Tole geaem &R 20% fowan
T &1 9 & aRM attia/fuers ms/aRemtaat & ada/
fueH & AR & Had § FEUITE SOR R e
Tomam |

35,000 ¥ BA gog & uRksiufeadt 3 Aiarge €8 e @ @i
& ad & & yofaar geogm & |

yee arelt aRwfeaal @ afkehes vee & sraftr & ke
oo mam 21

1.
1.1

1.2

2.1
2.2

2.3

2.4

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

The financial statements are drawn up in accordance with the
Regulatory provisions of section 11(1) of the Insurance Act,
1938; regulations framed under Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority Act, 1999, read with the provisions of
sub-sections (1), (2) and (5) of section 211 and sub-section
(5) of section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956. These financial
statements prepared under the historical cost convention and
on accrual basis, comply with The Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements
and Auditors Report of Insurance Companies) Regulation 2002
and are in conformity with the requirements of Accounting
Standards prescribed by Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2006 and the provisions of The Companies Act, 1956
to the extent applicable and conform to practices prevailing in
the credit insurance industry unless otherwise stated.

USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of financial statements requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to
contingent liabilities as at the date of financial statements
and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Actual results could differ from these
estimates. Difference between the actual result and estimates
are recognized in periods in which the results are known /
materialised.

FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION
Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition less depreciation.

Depreciation is provided on straight-line method at the
relevant rates as per Schedule XIV to the Companies Act,
1956, except for Vehicles and IT hardware for which the
depreciation rate has been changed to 20% with effect from
15t April, 2011. Assets added/disposed off during the year are
depreciated on a pro-rata basis with reference to the date of
addition/disposal.

Assets costing less than 5,000 and mobile hand sets are
fully depreciated in the year of purchase.

Leased Assets are amortised over the period of lease.
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2.5

2.6

2.7

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

TEAIR B FHIGIOIT AT & T § DR Avedsr, o
gd ¥ drg foe MU |ivedsR g1 AT TS T g8 93K A
T & T BRI T AiTedsR, §8d3R & A Yaiigd
oo w21 3P a8 & HeeHiguRI 3 3 fae M
AIFCIIRI 7 FaRe diRk R T dvedsr  foe e g
@ ord W yeiRa fowar mar 21

TredoR fadr dor 39 @Rie & drad oif i 31mg < v
IS R SIRY SifaaRoig uREwfedl - U oG- 26 & AFEe!
& 3T G B AiTedwR P Iwaryof @iy & ARE
gsigpd @ uRentea fear manl afe suarmgef safa &
A AT A | 8 A1 W I I TRIE B aRrE
3 5 guf & fore ufRRenféra foar s 1

ST & i aRaTSat & g fgarei= o
HI &% FU H AN R 3 fovar s @ 3R e e ed
M efcgean A Afed SaeRI B fhe T YIae &
yfaffeea axar 21

IS

TS et U7 B IRIG B IRAwf et i Jat A1y abr
AT Pt TS a1 Theil YBR & 3ot P UgT 71 Fb|
i T TPR P Pls b I g3 & a1 gk ot
TN AT TR BT A eI 77| 579 A fopert aReafea
@ Jadt AT IFD TG AT AR A S urs T I8
ST @ g1 uga TS |

frRw

FCIETYT JaT MR YSRON 31 FTOToad YR qgT ST
TETOT UA B 3% Rarad gea R fexaran S & den @k
e G N Yo & a1d b 3ok B FHT & MR R FHI ST
Topa STran & @ 3% Juafad 3ma AT ST € |

BRI, d1s9, fedwRi e & @xie & fore foe o= arer
TRRI DI Fal B ARG PN a2 & 24 # FF71 371 7 |

e g #§ @l W s far wr e, oa,s
SRS, 3ROT T 3TAR0T Yedp M Ja1 39 R Iid 8
aTel STcATE/2]eeh, Al P & al, Bl e MM 2AMMHe & |

TSN P OO & 9§ & RN 3T & B9 § TFT S
2| 3geTt & TRIE B e/ cifad YT 3 37E IRt W™
oMY / fedeRl R &A1ST @ U @ TS| i@l dikel @
TRIE 31 971 3797aT 39 Uget & AT T&T AR AL D
TOMT B TS B

2.5

2.6

2.7

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

The computer software forming integral part of hardware which
comprises pre-loaded software and the software procured for
loading in the newly bought-out hardware is capitalized along
with the hardware.

The Software development and acquisition costs which meet
the recognition criteria of AS - 26 - Intangible Assets issued by
Companies Accounting Standard Rules, 2006 are capitalised
under the head ‘Intangibles” and amortised on a straight-line
basis over the useful life of the Asset subject to a maximum
period of 5 years.

Projects under commissioning are carried forward at cost as
Capital Work in Progress (CWIP) and represents payments
made to contractors including advances and directly
attributable cost.

IMPAIRMENTS

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance
sheet date to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment. If any indications exist, the assets recoverable
amount is estimated. An impairment loss is recognized
wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount.

INVESTMENTS

Short Term Money Market Instruments such as Commercial
Papers and Certificate of Deposit are shown at their
discounted value and the difference between the acquisition
cost and the redemption value is apportioned on time basis
and recognised as accrued income.

Contracts for purchase and sale of shares, bonds,
debentures, etc. are accounted for as ‘Investments’ as on
date of transaction.

The cost of investments include premium on acquisition,
expenses like brokerage, transfer stamps, transfer charges,
etc. and is net of incentive/fee if any, received thereon.

Dividend is accounted for as income in the year of declaration.
Dividend on shares/interest on debentures under objection/
pending delivery is accounted for on realisation. Interim
dividend is accounted where the warrants are dated 31
March or earlier.



4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

Foraelt &t ImEr W ara/Er @t Mo e % gea & vu
3 oraT gog @ &g H I@d gE B TS & e ufRkuaaar
% aTiRd WReR! gfegfaal = aw/Ef & e Ha HA
e (U0 3TE U 31) 3R R & TS|

AR yfayfdr zor gfayfaal dan ufaea sifemfea
IRRI B URudadr ad 919 ax dT 3D DI B IR T
T A TS | denfy §h faframa 3 fae ofteRor &
fafromi & sgaR gfgfoal & @i & 993 31 foe
Nigw & gRugaar o wRfvre safer w aRenféa foar
el
(@) ggIA Bel § Fael & e ay & 3d 7 e
3R Hed (24 € &) W Tosan man qen gealsited gea
T A € Al & drd & 3iaR B MU 3fad gea aRkade
QT # P 5 |7ty afs g | grer urn T dr 36b!
HRUTE IGRT § F & s g Faer & sifeea geg &
TETIR Feldl ot S| gd § ugae e fas o e
@ &I+ @1 3l 3eeT T STe d 39 39 T a6 IR
H enfha fosar smom 51 1 a& a1 & ugdaH 3%
P P TS A |

(@) qE A B ARG B T T Al B Suersaar R fHaer
N 39S Yed & IR & feamar sem |

(@) arr fafome g faer mitasor & fafamt & R
sfaac) /sfaac) Adet yuai @ T B0 & maniRd
T 31cT SAMITRT § aiiigpel fopalT T &1 BT 0 § @ &
TH § QF1 H 71 A1 & R gE oeT 3 3&d §P
9ERI B 31T amaTiRa Soft #F T |

(@) Fohra ATRA/3TeT AR YUz & TUHT A1 & o
T § JIaAT d TH § H 3ilH MG Joa & =g=aq 9
AH TS | gig IR § F forell v Wi v ot
# ¢g / fove fou e € @ ddfta wie vaads #
e PreeE R & foar feor mn wika sitaa
TR a1 P T T Fed & 3iaR @ 3rad Jed aRad
QI H ST 4T |

3T IR QIR TG R ART § 3w & gea &
IR SRITaT T | q9ty Hed a2 faeeia geg & SR o
Hed § Hedg ™ o B4 H QAT T 8 | 31 At 379 AmanRal
sRgfaTa IRt & foe grae i &t MU aRA @ aRiE @
AT AP AHI TTATd D ARG qB I Bl B
Tl I oi=a auf & UaIerd oikd Ut el @ 37T afe

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9
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Profit/Loss on realisation of investments is computed by
taking Weighted Average Book Value as cost of investments
except Government Securities which are held to maturity and
profitloss on such investments are worked out on First In
First Out Basis (FIFO).

Investment in Government Securities, debt securities and
redeemable preference shares are considered as held ill
maturity and valued at cost. However, in terms of Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority Regulations the
premium paid at the time of acquisition of securities is
amortised over the residual period of maturity.

a)  Investments in Mutual Fund/s are valued at Net Asset
Value (NAV) at the year-end and the difference between
cost/book value and NAV is accounted in Fair Value
Change Account. However, if there is impairment in
value, the same is charged to Revenue and the book
value of investment is reduced accordingly. Any reversal
of impairment loss earlier recognised, shall be taken
to revenue to the extent of reduction in impairment
recognised earlier.

b) In case of non-availability of NAV as at the Balance
Sheet date, investment is shown at cost.

a) Investment Portfolio in respect of Equity/Equity related
instruments are segregated into Actively Traded and
Thinly Traded as prescribed by Insurance Regulatory
and Development Authority Regulations. The shares
are treated as Thinly traded by taking into consideration
transactions in the month of March on both NSE and
BSE.

b)  Actively Traded Equity/Equity related instruments are
valued at lowest of the last quoted closing price at
NSE or the BSE in March. If the shares are traded/
listed only on either of the stock exchanges then the
quotation available on the respective stock exchanges
is considered. The difference between weighted
average cost and quoted value is accounted in Fair
Value Change Account

Investment in Thinly traded Equity shares and unlisted Equity
shares are shown at cost. However, difference between cost
and break-up value is provided for as diminution in value.
Further, if the published accounts of an unlisted Company
are not available for last three accounting years ending on or
immediately preceding the date of working out provision for
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4.10

4.1

Taeaid g FaRTe® & a1 Twgut anTd & fae yraem faar
|

3 duf-rat 3 feer ae aut | FRax a1 & 90 <& & 3 5@t
gst @ & g5 & § gaa gfaacigidact daer yuai/
FfemTa eeRT # e e e @ ge § °ie & Son |
i T 81 3 AfE e & u1e B UM B ARIE B 3rgar
3P AcHIcT ULATT TG fall el o TUSer ol eam st &
TS oIl & 3Mps 3ucTe 7 & ar ag A+ Terar e i
Fraell R gl o0 3 &1 g5 & 9 39 31/- Ui Ut & 71 AT
Hed W §¢¢ @ H 31 fean |

$) T W e W wnthe e SHae fAaeh & womr
AR & T:

THrg ARG gfac! AR - AN Jod, TR e
3FIaT Tt Hed &l <JaH a2 o faeeiivd gea
FHRIAS &l | a2y afe faeeilvd g ToRIES g3
ar 21/- g o & Tesma & I AT geg B 0T
STE |

I TR STRT & TeATaT 3T & "aH H : - A
Hed 1gaT Taweiva Jog & gAaw aerd fob fageivd
ed AHRIAS &l | a2y afe faweiiva qea TeREAS
g3 a1 /- Ffet ot o e ¥ 1 A1 e i 0T
@ SE |

it QR & e # afe et A aut  ansrer
9T =1 G &1 T : - ST 2R B 0T 34 o
H B S ST 3a 3T Hed &1, Ffaact 2Rl & 3/
3791 @ fore e Hew / sife Yo arel age @ g
STHaTe sforact QaRT & Jea § enfHe fosar wan| qanty
gfs sfaact 2R fore 1/-af dor & feema & see
QT # grar T, sfermife Rt @ o 21/- gf doe
& AT ATF e TR U B e |

IgF A & ITIR TF IR afc A graacy/
gfaact & dafera goa/stemtaa doxt # faw & qea
I °TeT q4 fHar ST a 39 UPR & g1 °1e & 157/
9 9 g1 W & dact ad & d1ex o ST Tl &
319 39 3cTe B IRIG P AT deplet ugard for
gt # fawr feaor mr & 39 dufal & e
I TG & A SMde! & AR T B fe
@ g1+ gof B | FAI & S |

(®)

@)

4.10

4.11

thinly/unlisted shares or if the break-up value is negative then
the provision is made for the entire cost.

Investment in Listed Equity/Equity related instruments/
Preference shares made in those companies, which are
making losses continuously for last three years and where
capital is eroded are considered to have Impairment in
value. Further, if the published accounts of a Company are
not available for last three accounting years ending on or
immediately preceding the date of working out Impairment
in value, it is presumed that the value of investments is fully
impaired and is written off to a nominal value of Z1/- per
Company.

A)  Valuation of investments considered to have impairment
in value is done as under:

a) In respect of Actively Traded Equity shares: - Least of
Cost Price, Market Price or Break-up Value provided
Break-up Value is positive. However, if the Break-up
Value is negative the nominal value is taken at Z1/- per
Company.

b)  Inrespect of Other Than Actively Traded Equity Shares:
- Lower of Cost Price or Break-up Value provided
Break-up Value is positive. However, if Break-up
Value is negative the nominal value is taken at 1/- per
Company.

¢) In respect of preference shares, if the dividend is not
received for the last three years: - The preference
shares are written down to a value which will bear to its
face value, the same proportion as value taken/which
would have been taken for writing down equity shares
bears to the face value of the equity shares. However,
if the equity shares are written off to Z1/- per Company,
Preference shares also will be written off to a nominal
value of Z1/- per Company.

B) Once the value of investment in listed equity/equity
related instruments/preference shares is impaired in
accordance with the above mentioned policy, the reversal
of such impairment losses are recognised in revenue/
profit & loss account only when the accumulated losses
of such investee Companies are completely wiped out
and capital is fully restored as per the latest available
published accounts on or immediately preceding the
date of working out the reversal.



4.12

4.13

4.14

5.1

5.2

8.1

Rad 3 o=eal & JRIGT IR e AFGR dEgaR
T fga=on # enfyd fosan man | dte & vee @ @R smer
& T UTcTther & ard b 3R @I 3T /4T 747

HUTZATIghd ITR T IR 3 P alfded’ (¥ & oa 37), 3
T 3ifcha e R Ramad ¢ 8 SIRT 1T 11 o1 & 9Rard
RaTa 96 o AT & IR a1 SR J9= =1 747
A T 31 & SIRT TR & T 3AToTd Ge Bl T0UMHT 3
D 7S 5 I9a & naR R yfara fosar ma |

(@) FUn 3fdact IRI & ad Fea § g aRacd &
URacd @I’ # @M S & 39 J1ftd W 38 o1H
aan g1 & @ 8§ Rard fowar s @ |

(@) 3fud e @’ # dfed aget, %01 9y faaRor & fore
30T T & |
ifrom sma

Iy & 3id db UT 3iaRvT TRicAl, d@ & fere frafa ot et
(fereare= TRfE), sreamater utferfrt qen dat & o fFafa
0T AT & Hattra Mt sma o o Fatas/ds 3 o
Taftra @yon BT / JoiEl & T & &6 99T 361¢ U
S & fore <o hiftem o wiftd ) & s |

ufRars 3R araftr frafdt, ot sogwensit gon fageh faaer
a1 ¥ Gefea Jrafafy difafaal do & fae fafa wo
AT & Geg § NiHaT 317 B THI-G9T R 519 9 7 A9
A s / frafa & st & smaR W diferRi/mRer o
31aftr & SR gt fevam o €1

I SfEHl & fere uyRfaa fafeai

T SfEAt & fae grféaa it af & foe e
N 3 & 50% dh IE T 2

Nfeaw e

Nfm 1T @ d9 TETT ST @ ST SRAT T g
Jon Aefea @ SR Siiew & fae gRfda et |
e 2|

TME1 ORI AU AT agferdi &1 aan
BT arat & feTe Saan § Jferfd, U <9 a2 oy & 3id
dd g e & | a8 O T 9f & 3 a@ SHifee

i & FIAR a8 foe e g Raré = e e e
(STESITTIR) P Tole JTae= AT SHra g1 (ETTSIR),

4.12

4.13

4.14 a)

5.1

5.2

8.1
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REVERSE REPO Transactions are treated as secured lending
transactions and accordingly disclosed in the financial
statements. The difference between total consideration at the
First and Second leg of the transaction is treated as income.

‘Collateralised Borrowing and Lending Obligation” (CBLO),
which is issued at Discount to the Face Value, is treated
as Money Market Instrument as per Reserve Bank of India
Notification. Discount eamed at the time of lending through
CBLO is shown as income, which is apportioned on time
basis.

Unrealised gain, losses arising due to changes in the
fair value of listed equity shares are taken under the
head ‘Fair Value Change Account’ and on realisation
reported in Profit & Loss account.

b)  Pending realisation, the credit balance in the ‘Fair Value
Change Account” is not available for distribution.

PREMIUM INCOME

Premium Income in respect of Transfer Guarantees, Export
Credit Insurance for Banks (Export Performance), Short Term
Policies, Export Credit Insurance for Banks and Domestic
Credit insurance policies and Domestic Credit insurance for
banks, received upto the end of the year is accounted for
after verification of the relevant declaration forms/documents
received from exporter/bank and on receipt of premium due
for the risk undertaken.

Premium Income in respect of Medium and Long Term
policies/ Export Credit Insurance for Banks relating to Project
and Term Exports, Lines of Credit and Overseas Investment
Insurance, is apportioned over the period of policy/guarantee
on the basis of the schedule of payments/exports as and
when drawn up from time to time.

RESERVE FOR UNEXPIRED RISKS

Reserve for unexpired risks is created at 50% of net premium
income for the year.

PREMIUM DEFICIENCY

Premium deficiency is recognised when the sum of expected
claim costs and related expenses exceed the reserve for un-
expired risks.

LIABILITY ON ACCOUNT OF CLAIMS AND ACCOUNTING OF
ESTIMATED RECOVERIES

Liability towards outstanding claims comprises of claims
preferred and outstanding at the year end. Further, the
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8.2

afe a1g & a1 39 fore sifaRaa gea= o feae & faan
T |

37e1 fohe e 37eraT graa fde e a6l & Heg § ST
aqgferal (3iaRor facia @ aferdl & 3raaT) @t T TS
WS & e & IR W B T8 | qenfy yaed arat &
FEG | qAT A UF B IRIE B AR A asf F 3w
T age & e s et & de9 ¥ agfaal & e
%100 (St U 711) &1 S fohar T &, et & U Heaicr
TR 3 Il & Jrae 2| 37 fope e srerar yrae fae e
icRvT facia aral Hadr I a¥erdl B TUHT U
STFGRI G T AT R 3enRa = & adme yaer s
& IR TR B T8 2|

8.3 TefeiRaa f5 aral & e dadr & ®u # 7 1 T &

39 foru fonelt U &1 gae =78t fovam man & -

) fm gRT SRdIga ad 3R 5= @t & dda # S
PR d7 / J1ar faftie Sride! SIRY & & T8 @
Tame 01 AWal & St gfager fofa gam o | g
UHR & ardl & At & foe fawiia faazon # yraem=
far man @ |

iy dot gRT it e e 3% g gt o T @
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provision for Claims Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR),
Provision for Claims Incurred But Not Enough Reported
(IBNER) are accounted for as per actuarial valuation as at
end of the year.

The estimated recoveries (other than transfer delay recoveries)
in respect of claims paid or provided are accounted for on the
basis of assessment of each case. However, the recoveries
in respect of claims paid and outstanding for recovery for
more than three years as on the Balance Sheet date are
estimated at 2100 (Rupees one hundred only) even if higher
recovery provision is permissible on such assessments. The
estimated recoveries on account of transfer delay claim, paid
or provided for, is accounted on the basis of the Corporation’s
current perceptions based on the available information and
past experience.

No provision is made for following Claims which are treated
as Contingent Liability:

() Claims rejected by the Corporation and not
acknowledged as debts in respect of which legal action
and/or arbitration has been initiated except cases where
there have been adverse ruling. Such cases have been
provided under claims in the financial statements.

(i) Claims preferred by Banks where, as confirmed by
them, compromise proposals for recovery of dues are
under negotiation.

Interest claimed, if any, in respect of cases referred to (i) & (i) is
not considered either for the purpose of contingent liability or for

provision.

9. REINSURANCE

9.1 Insurance premium on ceding of the risk is recognised in the
year in which the risk commences. Any subsequent revision
to premium ceded is recognised in the year of such revision.
Adjustment to reinsurance premium arising on cancellation of
policies is recognised in the year in which it is cancelled.

9.2 Commission received on reinsurance ceded is recognized as
income in the period in which reinsurance premium is ceded.

9.3 Profit commission under re-insurance treaties, wherever

applicable, is recognized in the year of final determination of
the profits and as intimated by re-insurer.
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Amounts received/receivable from the re-insurers, under
the terms of the reinsurance arrangement, are recognized
together with the recognition of the claim.

EXPENSES OF MANAGEMENT

Management expenses, other than those directly related
to other businesses of the Corporation, incurred by the
Corporation are considered as expenses relating to the
insurance business and are therefore charged to revenue
account. Expenses relating to investment are apportioned
between Revenue and Profit & Loss Account in the same
proportion as stated in Significant Accounting Policy No.10.2.

The income from interest and dividends is apportioned between
Profit and Loss Account and Revenue Accounts in the ratio
of Shareholders Fund and Policyholder's Fund respectively
at the beginning of the financial year. Shareholders fund
consists of Share Capital and Free Reserves including
Borrowings. Policyholders Fund consists of provisions for
outstanding claims and reserves for unexpired risks.

Printing and Stationery items are treated as consumed in the
year of purchase.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The Corporation provides for gratuity, a Defined Benefit
Plan covering all eligible employees. The plan provides a
lump sum payment to eligible employees on retirement or
on termination of employment based on the salary of the
respective employee and the years of employment with
the Corporation. The Corporation contributes to a gratuity
fund maintained by Insurance Company. The amount of
contribution is determined based upon actuarial valuations
as at the year end. Such contributions are charged off to the
Revenue Account.

Provision is made for the shortfall between the actuarial
valuation as per Projected Unit Credit Method and the funded
balance with the Insurance Company as at the Balance Sheet
date.

As per Corporation's policy, employees are eligible to
encash leave standing to the credit of employees at the time
of resignation/retirement subject to terms and conditions.
Provision for short-term compensated absences is made on
the basis of an estimate of availment of the leave balance to
the credit of the employees as at the Balance Sheet date.
Long-term compensated absences are provided for based on
actuarial valuation as at Balance Sheet date.
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Provident Fund is a Defined Benefit Plan. Corporation’s
contribution towards the fund is charged to the Revenue
Account. In case the return of the Provident Fund Trust's
corpus is below the Statutory Prescribed Minimum, the
Corporation will have to fund the shortfall.

Employees are eligible to receive Provident Fund benefits
through a Defined Benefit Plan in which employees make
monthly contributions to the plan, @ 10%, of the covered
employees’ basic salary. The Corporation contributes an
equal amount in case of the eligible employees who have
joined the Corporation on or after 01/01/2004, and eligible
employees who have joined the Corporation on or before
31/12/2003 and have not opted for pension benefit. The
Corporation has established a Provident Fund Trust to which
contributions towards provident fund are made. Contributions
towards Provident Fund are charged to the Revenue Account
on an accrual basis. The Corporation guarantees a specified
rate of return on such contributions on a periodical basis. The
Corporation will meet the shortfall in the return, if any, which
is provided for based on actuarial valuation as on the date of
Balance Sheet.

Employees are eligible to receive Pension benefits through a
Defined Benefit Plan to which the Corporation contributes to
the plan, @ 10%, of the covered employee’s basic salary.
Employees who have joined the Corporation on or before
31/03/2010, and have opted to receive Pension benefit
are covered under the Pension Plan. The Corporation has
established a Pension Fund Trust to which contributions
towards Pension are made each month. Contributions towards
Pension Fund are charged to the Revenue Account on an
accrual basis. The Corporation will evaluate the net liability
based on an actuarial valuation of the Obligation and the Fair
Value of the Assets to meet the obligation and provides for the
same as on the date of Balance Sheet.

All other Long Term Benefits are provided for on Actuarial
Basis.

The actuarial gains/losses on the employee benefits are
immediately recognized in the Revenue Account.

INCOME TAX

Provision for Tax is made on the basis of taxable profits
computed for the current accounting period in accordance with
the Income Tax Act, 1961. MAT paid in accordance with the
Tax Laws, which gives rise to future economic benefits in form
of tax credit against future Income Tax liability, is recognised
as an asset in the balance sheet if there is convincing evidence
that the Corporation will pay normal tax in future years and the
resulting asset can be measured reliably.
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Deferred Tax is calculated at the tax rates and laws that
have been enacted or substantially enacted as of the Balance
Sheet date and is recognized on timing difference that
originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or
more subsequent periods. Where there is unabsorbed carry
forward business losses or depreciation, deferred tax assets
are recognized only if there is virtual certainty of realisation of
such assets. Other deferred tax assets are recognised only
to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty of realisation
in future.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & CONTINGENT
ASSETS

A provision is recognised when an enterprise has a present
obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in
respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions
are not discounted to its present value and are determined
based on management estimate required to settle the
obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at
each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current
management estimates.

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed when the Corporation has
a possible obligation or a present obligation and it is probable
that a cash outflow will not be required to settle the obligation.

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the
financial statements.

FACTORING

Factoring Service Charges including interest are accounted
as and when accrued.

Debts Factored are included under the head Current Assets
as Sundry Debtors. Such debtors are classified as performing
and non-performing assets, based on the guidelines issued
by the IRDA. Performing debtors are classified as Standard
assets, Non-Performing debtors are classified into sub-
standard, doubtful and loss assets, based on the classification
criteria stipulated by IRDA.

The unpaid balances of the price of debts factored and due to
the clients on collection are included under Current Liabilities
and are reflected in the form of Factoring Margin Account.

Gain and loss arising on account of differences in foreign
exchange rates on settlement/translation of monetary assets
and liabilities are charged to clients.
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Provision for factoring debts is made as per IRDA norms
notified from time to time. Such provision includes provision
at the rate of 0.40% on standard assets. Provisions are made
for NPAs as per the guidelines prescribed by the regulatory
authorities, subject to minimum provisions as prescribed
below by the IRDA :

Substandard Assets [i. A general provision of 10%

ii. Additional provision of 10% for
exposures which are unsecured
ab-initio (where realisable value
of security is not more than 10%
ab-initio)

Upto one year - 20%

. One to three years - 30%

iii. More than three years - 100%

100%
100%

Doubtful Assets -
Secured portion

-Unsecured portion
Loss Assets

NATIONAL EXPORT INSURANCE ACCOUNT (NEIA) TRUST
ACCOUNT:

The administrative charges received from NEIA is being
allocated equally throughout the Cover period.

FOREX TRANSACTIONS:

Initial Recognition - Foreign currency transactions are
recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign
currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting
currency and the foreign currency approximately at the date
of the transaction.

Conversion - Foreign currency monetary items are reported
using the closing rate. Non-monetary items, which are carried
in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency,
are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the
transaction.

Exchange Differences - Exchange differences arising on the
settlement or conversion of monetary items, are recognized
as income or as expenses in the period in which they arise
and are charged to revenue account excepted as stated
under: Foreign exchange gain or l0ss on recoveries of claims
paid/provided are accounted under the head ‘Claims incurred
(net)” and are included under the head ‘recovered during the
year'.
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SCHEDULE 17

3.2

i

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING
PART OF ACCOUNTS:

PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared
as per the provisions of The Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements
and Auditors Report of Insurance Companies) Regulation,
2002 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 and the Insurance Act, 1938, pursuant to the permission
granted to the Corporation by the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority (IRDA).

REALISABILITY OF STATED AMOUNTS

In the opinion of the Management, the items under the Current
Assets, Loans and Advances have value on realization in the
ordinary course of business, at least equal to the amount at
which they are stated in the balance sheet and provision for
all known liabilities and doubtful assets have been made.

FIXED ASSETS

‘Buildings” under Fixed Assets include certain properties
costing %650.76 thousands (previous year %650.76 thousands)
where stamp duty has been paid and registration formalities
are pending. Further itincludes, properties costingz5,75,11.06
thousands (previous year %5,75,11.06 thousands), where
registered agreements are lost / presently not available with
the Corporation. However the Corporation is in the possession
of the share certificates of the Cooperative institution in
respect of these properties.

Intangible under Fixed Assets include perpetual licences
purchased for use of software. Amount capitalised during
the year in relation to acquisition of such licenses is 2,15
thousands (previous year %26,48.56 thousands). As per the
terms of agreement with the supplier, the ownership of such
licences would pass to the Corporation on payment for such
licences. Since the Corporation has ‘put to use” such licenses,
the total value of such licenses have been capitalised under
the head Intangible and would be amortised over a period of
5 years from the date of asset put to use.

Capital Work in Progress includes :

On account of Consultancy and related charges for
construction of Office building %10,05,86.06 thousands
(previous year %70,31.57 thousands)

Advance for Capital Expenses <8,56,35.90 thousands
(previous year %8,40,75.04 thousands)

Assets not put to use Z Nil (previous year % Nil)
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5.1

5.2

5.3

6.1

IMPAIRMENT

During the year the Corporation has provided for impairment
loss amounting to % Nil (previous year % Nil) on fixed assets.
On sale of the impaired assets, the Corporation has reversed
Impairment loss of  Nil (previous year ¥5,82.55 thousands).
The Balance of Impairment loss as on 31/03/2012 is 239.18
thousands (previous year Z39.18 thousands). In the opinion
of the management no further provision for impairment loss is
considered necessary.

ADVANCES AND OTHER ASSETS:
Advances and other assets includes:

a. ¥17,86,98.32 thousands (previous year %25,94,28.80
thousands) (net of re-insurance) being the estimated
amount of recovery expected out of the claims paid/
payable by the Corporation, which has been recognized
on individual assessment/estimate basis as per the
accounting practice followed by the Corporation.

b.  An amount of %1,16,04.73 thousands (previous year
1,45,42.29 thousands) deposited in the Court of Law
in pursuance of Court Order for claim suits filed against
the Corporation and in respect of which final decisions
are awaited. The same is disclosed under Sundry
Deposits.

Interest on Housing loans to employees is accounted for on
accrued basis. Adjustments required, if any, are carried out
at the time of final settlement.

Deposit in terms of the provisions of Section 7 of the Insurance
Act, 1938 invested in the Government Securities of face value
Z10,00,00 thousands [Cost & Book value %9,95,25 thousands
(previous year %9,95,25 thousands)], are kept in Constituent
Subsidiary General Ledger (CSGL) Account with Canara
Bank. These deposits are intended to be held till maturity and
therefore no provision for diminution in the market value, if
any, is considered.

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Current Liabilities includes 68,94 thousands (previous year
%99,93.43 thousands) towards Productivity Linked Lump
sum Incentive (PLLI) payable to the employees which has
been accounted for based on the provisional rating of the
Corporation as on 31-03-2012 under the Annual Memorandum
of Understanding (MoU) with the Administrative Ministry,
pending final rating to be conveyed by the Administrative
Ministry.
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Premium received in advance includes amounts of premium
remaining to be adjusted on account of incomplete information.
As per the accounting policy followed by the Corporation, the
said amounts are recognized as income only after completion
of necessary formalities.

As per the Accounting practice followed by the Corporation,
liability towards claims preferred and outstanding is provided
for based on the assessment of individual claims, liabilities
towards such claims has been recognized based on information
available up to the year end. In the opinion of management
the impact if any, of the above has been considered during the
year while assessing the overall provision of unreported and
not enough reported (IBNR & IBNER) claims and additional
provision for outstanding losses which is arrived at based on
actuarial valuation by Appointed Actuary. Accordingly, an
amount of Z1450,00,00 thousands (previous year ¥690,00,00
thousands) has been recognized as estimated liability towards
unreported and not enough reported claims (IBNR & IBNER)
and additional provision for outstanding losses/claims.

REINSURANCE:

The Corporation has ceded obligatory cession of 10%
(previous year 10%) of the entire business of the Corporation
(short term as well as medium and long term business) as
required under the IRDA guidelines to General Insurance
Corporation of India. Quota share cession is 13% (previous
year Nil) with General Insurance Corporation of India, United
India Insurance Company Ltd., Oriental Insurance Company
Ltd., and New India Assurance Ltd. The Corporation has
Excess of Loss (XOL) Treaty cession for Short Terms (ST)
covers with GIC. (previous year no top up cover was available)
was entered into during the year.

The re-insurance programme for the earlier years was as
under:

Financial Year Quota Share XOL (ST)
Obligatory | Treaty
(ST)
2007-08 (only ST) 15% 20% |No XOL available
2008-09 10% 10% |XOL available
2009-10 10% 15% |XOL available
2010-11 10% Nil [No XOL available

The Corporation has also made risk sharing arrangement for
some high value exposures with the NEIA Trust on quota
share basis with the approval of Committee of Directions,
NEIA. The total premium paid to NEIA trust is ¥1,61,63.01
thousands. (previous year ZNil)
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8.

10.

13.

FACTORING

A provision of 2 Nil (previous year % Nil) is made at the rate
of 0.40% of the standard factoring dues outstanding based on
IRDA norms. The Corporation has made a provision of % Nil
(previous year ZNil) on account of sub-standard assets and
%7,04,26.80 thousands (previous year 7,04,26.80 thousands)
on account of doubtful assets factoring dues in line with the
IRDA norms.

NATIONAL EXPORT INSURANCE ACCOUNT (NEIA) TRUST
ACCOUNT

The Income received by the Corporation is %47,89.78
thousands (previous year %9,97.02 thousands) is included in
Other Income. Administrative charges received in advance are
%1,09,66.91 thousands (previous year %8,19.05 thousands).
The same is included in Current Liabilities - Others - NEIA.

PREMIUM INCOME

As per the consistent practice followed by the Corporation,
premium income is accounted for at the time of its receipt
along with necessary declarations, irrespective of the date
of shipment/date of advance/accounting year to which it
relates.

‘Sundry Creditors’ under ‘Schedule 13 - Current Liabilities’
includes an amount of 3,45,94.20 thousands (previous year
%3,64,27.95 thousands) on account of premium received
from various banks, towards extension of cover to be given
by Corporation to various banks on account of guarantees
provided by the banks to an exporter - borrower. The
Corporation has not accepted the said amount and has
communicated to the banks about its inability to extend the
cover. The Corporation has tried to return the amount to
the said bankers who have not accepted the Corporation’s
stand. Accordingly, the Corporation has reflected the said
amount under the head 'Sundry Creditors'. Further, in view of
the Corporation the said amount is not unclaimed amount in
terms of circular no. IRDA/F&A/CIR/CMP/174/11/2010 dated
November 4, 2010 issued by IRDA.

The Corporation on an ongoing basis recovers claims paid/
provided in earlier years/current year. Such recoveries
may be in foreign currency. As stated in accounting policy
(Schedule 16) 16.3 the Exchange difference on such
recoveries are accounted under the head ‘Claims incurred
(net)” and are included under the head ‘Recovered during the
year'. In view of the voluminous transactions the Corporation
is unable to ascertain the amount of exchange gain/loss on
such transactions.

Balances under Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors and
deposits, other liabilities, Loans, Advances and other Assets
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including amount recoverable, Sundry Deposits including
personal ledger balances of insured, minimum premium
account, deposit premium accounts, reinsurance accounts are
subject to confirmation and consequential adjustments, if any.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 441A of the Companies
Act 1956, the Corporation has provided an amount of 25,02.41
thousands (previous year 4,42.73 thousands) towards cess
payable to the Central Government. The actual payment
thereof shall be made once the relevant rules for such payment
are announced.

As per Standard practice followed by the Corporation, claims
are settled by the various officials of the Corporation including
the Board of Directors by using the discretionary powers to
condone various lapses in the claims preferred. All these
claims settled are considered to have been settled in the
normal course of business of the Corporation.

The Corporation is in the process of streamlining the
Information Technology System regarding the flow of data so
that precise data is available for business applications.

The remuneration of Chairman-cum-Managing Director
included in Employees’ Remuneration and other Benefits is as
under:

Shri A. V. Muralidharan (upto 28/02/2011)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director.

(% in “000)
Particulars * Current Year | Previous Year
Salaries 0.00 12,80.80
Contribution to PF 0.00 88.00
Leave Travel Concession 0.00 41.12
Medical Expenses 0.00 34.73
Total 0.00 14,44.65
* Does not include Actuarial Valuations.
Shri N. Shankar (from 19/10/2011)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director.
(% in “000)
Particulars * Current Year | Previous Year
Salaries 6,13.00 0.00
Contribution to PF 38.80 0.00
Leave Travel Concession 0.00 0.00
Medical Expenses 0.00 0.00
Total 6,51.80 0.00

* Does not include Actuarial Valuations.
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18.

19.

Prior period adjustments include:

Debits: (% in “000)
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Premium 52,55.31 3,73.32
Agency commission 6,29.17 -
Sundry Deposit 1,34.24 18.93
Rates & Taxes 1,24.56 98.90
Travel exp 86.88 -
Others 77.07 50.15
Reinsurance 29.00 21,68.58
General chg 0.60 94.56
Depreciation 0.00 34.56
Recovery 0.00 3,86.21

63,36.83 32,25.21

Credits: (Z in "000)
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Depreciation 16.46 1.01
Sundry Deposit 12.95 3,70.06
Others 3.12 35.29
Rent 0.00 1,96,66.8
Membership fee 0.00 4,04.89
Commission 0.00 1,44.47
Repair & Maintenance 0.00 32.5

32.53 2,06,55.01
Net Debit / (Credit) in 63,04.30 |  (1,74,29.80)
prior Period Adjustments

Earnings and Expenditure in Foreign Exchange:

(z in "000)
Earnings Current Year | Previous Year
Claims Recovered 8,68,30.72 8,70,81.11
Expenditure Current Year | Previous Year
Membership Fees and 34,70.16 37,01.58
other expenses
Travelling expenses 22,80.12 17,37.76
Status Enquiry Fees 1,87,50.63 1,38,73.83
Books and periodicals 3,10.07 3,47.35
Factoring Service Charges 22,15.52 3,63.96
Re-insurance 67,43.67 1,36,38.99
Others 0.00 4,55,34
Total 3,37,70,17 3,41,18.81
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20. @S Ruie, W= 3y - 1 | 3feafaa @ - 359 w1y 20. Segmental Reporting is given in Annexure - 1 attached.

Her | 21. Related Party Disclosures pursuant to Accounting Standard

21. wafta il yoes, dan AMe W1 18 & AR & no 18:

a.  Key Management Personnel:

i) Shri Arvind Mehta, IAS
Chairman-cum-Managing Director (upto 18/10/2011)

ii) Shri N. Shankar
Chairman-cum-Managing Director (from 19/10/2011)

®. T JEEH FHI :
) o aRfdE AgdT, 9.9,
3reet vd yae feers (femids 18/10/2011 )
i) Y e ER
3rerey vd g e (famia 19/10/2011 )
g, fm & dafta widar
) e
&) I At ST @I (87 § 378 U)
i) gt for W fedmor gt &
®) § SN O PHARY U G
T I YSOH HHI Pl 37AT B T3 UReTedr :

b.  Corporation’s related parties:
i) Associates
a) National Export Insurance Account Trust (NEIA)
ii) Entities over which control exists
a) The ECGC Employees Pension Fund

c.  Remuneration paid to Key Management Personnel:

. Shri A. V. Muralidharan, Chairman-cum-Managing Director
3t . d. PRefterA, ieae vd yee Fraee i

(fe=Tiap 28/02/2011 T) (z 000 ) {plo 20220 (z in "000)
fyaoor * o ad e o Particulars* Current Year | Previous Year
gad 0.00 12,80.80 Salaries 0.00 12,80.80
u.f9. # sfeEm 0.00 88.00 Contribution to PF 0.00 88.00
g.a.R 0.00 41.12 Leave Travel Concession 0.00 41.12
Tafecn =z 0.00 34.73 Medical Expenses 0.00 34.73
A 0.00 14,44.65 Total 0.00 14,44.65

* S oot enfiret &l 2| * Does not include Actuarial Valuations.

sft v 37o%, 31eTel vd ye Y e Shri N. Shankar Chairman-cum-Managing Director

(fe=Tias 19/10/2011 Tp) ‘000 %) (from 19/10/2011) N

(% In "000)
firaRor * gaAmad | fowel ad Particulars * Current Year | Previous Year
gad 6,13.00 0.00 Salaries 6,13.00 0.00
u.f9. # sieEm 38.80 0.00 Contribution to PF 38.80 0.00
g.aLR 0.00 0.00 Leave Travel Concession 0.00 0.00
Tafeear =g 0.00 0.00 Medical Expenses 0.00 0.00
o 6,51.80 0.00 Total 6,51.80 0.00

* Srwifes Jeaie enfhd T8 €1 * Does not include Actuarial Valuations.
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IIfid B A

a9 & AR T oraT 79 22 & FEROT H SRAA aR B
foTe 3cRer 21 foad savasy a¥ & SR e SR
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sfae) fdar mar 81 a¥ & 3d 9% YU IR aR
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34,04,79.65 BSTR) &t | Rt uR<iufeaadl g 3RAfig X

<gaT3t & faaror e SR @ -
(z '000 H)
1.4.2011 Y | a8 H SR | 31.3.2012
gRf4e 99 | yuifal s/ | &1 3id 9w
e
BT 5,95,21.05 | (93,54.45) | 5,01,66.60
T 5,95,21.05 | (93,54.45) | 5,01,66.60
-
g P | 5,79,20.07 50,29.62 | 6,29,49.69
TPEIIROT B
o graem=
it ®oT &5 | 2,67,56.42 (6,22.24) | 2,61,34.18
e smaem=
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Transactions during the year with related parties:

(% in '000)
Sl. | Nature of National The ECGC Total
No. | Transactions Export Employees
Insurance Pension
Account Trust Fund
1 | Administrative
Charges Received 47,89.78 0.00| 47,89.78
for the Year (9,97.02) (0.00)|  (9,97.02)
2 éﬂr;r'gésstrfgggve d 1,09,66.91 0.00| 1,09,66.91
in advance (8,19.05) (0.00)|  (8,19.05)
3 | Recovery made on
alc of claims paid 12,78.87 0.00| 12,78.87
under stimulus (13.81) (0.00) (13.81)
package
4 Egmmce%e dto 1,61,63.01 0.00| 1,61,63.01
NEIA (0.00) (0.00 (0.00)
° gsut:ttz;rgrngn%u_es 1,21,28.21 0.00| 1,21,28.21
Debit Balance (3,64.87) (0.00)|  (3,64.87)
6 | Contribution of 0.00| 24,32,46.75| 24,32,46.75
Employer's share. (0.00) | (45,14,02.37) | (45,14,02.37)

Note :Figures in bracket represents previous year's amount.

Deferred Tax Accounting:

During the year the Corporation has accounted for the
Deferred Tax in accordance with the Accounting Standard 22.
This has resulted in a Net Deferred Tax Credit during the year
amounting to ¥16,31,64.25 thousands (previous year Debit
¥16,58,38.14 thousands). The net deferred tax asset at the
end of the year amounts to 20,36,43.90 thousands (previous
year deferred tax asset %4,04,79.65 thousands). The break
up of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities is as
under:

(z in ‘000)
Opening at | Charge/Credit | Closing at
01.04.2011 | during the year | 31.03.2012
Liability
Depreciation 5,95,21.05 (93,54.45)| 5,01,66.60
Total 5,95,21.05 (93,54.45)| 5,01,66.60
Assets
Provision for| 5,79,20.07 50,29.62| 6,29,49.69
leave encash-
ment
Provision for| 2,67,56.42 (6,22.24)| 2,61,34.18
doubtful debts
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24.

1.4.2011 Y | a9 $ R | 31.3.2012
IRy 9y | yufal /1 | & 3id 9y
3eq & fore 52,06.99 34,53.57 86,60.56
STaeT
HATTIR & 50,99.38 |  (50,99.38)
o graem
O U et 318 33,19.57 |  (10,82.81) 22,36.76
Jrafafae 14,16.18 (57.74) 13,58.44
JaT T
I 2,82.09 1,56.45 4,38.54
srttrfray &
441 U IRT B
3ientd 3uaR
Niom oy 0.00| 15,20,32.33 | 15,20,32.33
& fore yraem=
oA 10,00,00.70 | 15,38,09.80 | 25,38,10.50
il X | 4,04,79.65 | 16,31,64.25 | 20,36,43.90
uReufeqar /
(G250
gftr IR 315t @Y o R #
gaaE ad foreer af
®) 37 : A1 T /I 225,20,98.84 |  85,66,45.69
@ & AR YIY
AT (3 '000 H)
@) &9y AR 9,00,00,000 |  9,00,00,000
wiia 3iaa soman
AIRT B I
) g 9R sl 25.02 9.52
(STER 31): et R)
°)  IRI P gibidd 100.00 100.00
1 R)

T & 2RI B B IR B Bis W THIEGT TR & | ufRom
a5y I B IR TAT AR B B IR B HeRaod

U 3151 U THH |

BT I 1956 B SRITT & 9T VI &5 AT || 5 iR1 3,4
®, 4 7T 49 P 3ianid 3fera s sifaRad STHERT 78t &

€ % ot fis 7 o fore o A 2

23.

24.
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Opening at | Charge/Credit | Closing at
01.04.2011 | during the year | 31.03.2012
Provision for 52,06.99 34,53.57|  86,60.56
gratuity
Provision for 50,99.38 (50,99.38)
CSR
PLLI 33,19.57 (10,82.81)|  22,36.76
Long Service 14,16.18 (57.74) 13,58.44
liability
Cess ufs. 2,82.09 1,56.45 4,38.54
441A of Com-
panies Act
Provision 0.00| 15,20,32.33| 15,20,32.33
for Premium
Deficiency
Total 10,00,00.70 15,38,09.80 | 25,38,10.50
Deferred Tax | 4,04,79.65|  16,31,64.25| 20,36,43.90
Asset /
(Liability)

Earnings Per Share is calculated as under:

Current Year | Previous Year
a) Numerator : Net Profit | 225,20,98.84 |  85,66,45.69
as per Profit & Loss
Alc (% in “000)
b) Denominator: Weight- | 9,00,00,000 | 9,00,00,000
ed Average Number
of Shares outstanding
during the year
¢) Earnings per share: 25.02 9.52
Basic (%)
d) Nominal Value of 100.00 100.00
Shares (%)

The Corporation does not have any outstanding dilutive
potential equity shares. Consequently, the basic and diluted
eamings per share of the Corporation remain the same.

Other additional information required under paras 3, 4A, 4C
and 4D of Part Il of Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956
is not given as the same is not applicable to the Corporation.
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25.

26.

27.

PRSP game
(z '000 H)
foreer ad

TB e

fqa=or EREIEEGL

4. 81

1. | 3ife® wT q 3T
oo man faae

2. |dfferet & et
9T B BISHR 3T
o= = gRT o
P BT Y & AW
T

3. | & foog
Uifert 9 § <Y 31
& ¥ Gefad @
o2 o grRT =l
P B0 H WHR el
o man € 7 fome
e gmgm  T&l
fopan man 2

4, | ogrr & WS
31aT 39D AR I
B 8 et

5. | gotTa fcage

31TS 31X 81 U gRT 31 U7 |31 U g U/ UiR/017/98 - 04
feias 18 w8 2004 gRT OTRa smawada & IR §
T 31.03.2012 T 46,86,08.56 FAR (et av & =7&)
Nfozm & HH 3 TS|

$O T

1,27,78.00 2,17,59.00

1005,20,30.47 | 422,99,61.50

B T O el

207,30,78.53 | 207,59,15.72

(z 000 )
Tg gaftg | smfeaaer | smfem G|
gt A 3R | SRE0T AT
aftrg
(Freser 3 st
& 3T g
I &
R W)
1 2 3 4=1-23
fafaer | 380,77,99.47 | 383,29,27.94 | 44,34,80.09 | (46,86,08.56)
femfia amifsie aifaa & foe yaam=

YRA TRBR - RI JANT UG Ard st Ia9 HAT (i1
Jm faum) 3 3w oRum Swm uw. . 15(3)/2007-
SIS (shem) femis 9 st 2010 gRT Adats &7 & fore
Teem-Forder TR e & T Fomftra samnfores arfaa & foe 4=

25.

26.

27.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
(% in “000)

SI. | Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

NoO.

1. |Partly paid up NIL Nil
investments

2. | Claims, other than
against  policies,
not acknowledged
as debts by the
Corporation

1,27,78.00 2,17,59.00

3. | Policies and ECIB
claims against
the Corporation
not acknowledged
as debt and not
provided for

1005,20,30.47 | 422,99,61.50

4. | Guarantees given Nil Nil
by or on behalf of
the Corporation

5. | Capital
Commitments

207,30,78.53 | 207,59,15.72

Premium Deficiency has been identified as on 31.03.2012 of
%46,86,08.56 thousands (previous year % Nil) as required by
IRDA vide circular no. F & A/CIR/017/May-04 dated 18 May,
2004.

(% in"000)
Deficiency

Relevant
Premium

Segment Expected Claim | Expected
Costand | Maintenance
related cost
expenses
(Based on
incurred claim
ratio of
preceding

3 years)
1 2 3
380,77,99.47 | 383,20,27.94 | 44,34,80.09

4=123
(46,86,08.56)

Miscel-
laneous

Provision for Corporate Social Responsibility

Government of India - Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public
Enterprises (Department of Public Enterprises) vide their
Circular No. F.No.15(3)/2007-DPE(GM) dated April 9, 2010
have issued the guidelines to the Public Sector Enterprises to
expend money on account of Corporate Social Responsibility.



28.

29.

30.

T R | 3 aRYF & Tl b AR Ftha amfee
ol ) @d & foe o 3 22,35,00 &R (fUeer o
1,53,51.50 &STR) &I yTaen= feparm 2 |

arar fafom vd ey wiftrexor (drar dafat & fawa

x0T 3 o Wierd o RaE o doRy) fafwm, 2002 &

SR STUTETT SR Udhe, 39 19 a9 - 25 T2 @ B

FIAR Fe B

ST ST & IR FTeaTarY SIS (ST 1) # I35,14.96

FAIR (fUoet ad 295,14.96 FSTR) e & FoR R g1

Wi TaRTdsT doT YRAT 8 Wid UaeTdst & U e

HITST 3 0T H 90 I 77 & |

Fgfua @ & U drefatad S (g 1) #§

%68,93.29 &R (fUeel a¥ @ =1el) eniie & for ARaa

AT I Taadisl a1 ARATT S TIH Tadsl &b as

TJope A5 P BT § € X@T T 2

I ST & TR STeaTary SIS (S 1) §40,00,00

&5 (frea af o 72Y) enfhe & fort FRUReE &% & o™

TP 3G T B |

e weR! glagfoat & fov e fawt (R 8) #

fermferfRaa enfier € -

i. T gR yaw e e wtor aTER e & fore s
F o0 ¥ 9Rdr fm fafies & guR o 99 &= &
fore 24,97 51.25 'R (fumer o 24,98,60 ESTR) 7.99%
aet 2017 & WRA TROR & a8 & 3ildd Jed arel
8.26% aTeY 2027 & URA IRPR & 15|

i. % gwiEds 3aRT o9 9 3uR 39 & fae @ifs= &
0§ AR o fafies & 99R & 99d &9 &
fore 293,17 gaR (Ut af 293,17 &5TR) 8.24% aTel
2027, & ARA IRPR & T8 & 3ifchd e aret 8.24%
et 2027 & WRA WRPR P a5

31. SR gfeme:
31.1 geel am Rawa & foe dwifes qraied & SR

graer= fosar mar 21

31.2 9Rd TER & MU g IO HAT@TT gRI Hol T 0T &

3R o # &1 31/03/2010 BT 37IaT 39K U8 Al g€
[ FHARAT B ARG A1 T2 Ao # it aRA
& fore dem &1 favaTRa fovan 511 <@ & | AR S feAie
01/01/2004 3R 31/03/2010 & drar 7 # il gE &, 3D
ARt wigsr ffEr drsmr SR @ @ fawea @1 o &

28.

29.

30.

31.
31.1

31.2
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The Corporation has made a provision of 2,35,00 thousands
(previous year %1,53,51.50 thousand) on account of money to
be expended on Corporate Social Responsibility as per the
terms of the said circular.

Disclosures as required under The Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority (preparation of Financial Statements
and Auditors” Report of Insurance Companies) Regulation,
2002 are enclosed herewith as per Annexure-2A & 2B.

Short Term deposits with Scheduled banks (Schedule 11)
includes deposits of Z35,14.96 thousands (previous year
deposits of z95,14.96 thousands) which have been pledged
with National Stock Exchange of India and Bombay Stock
Exchange of India as a cash margin.

Long Term deposits with Scheduled banks (Schedule 11)
includes deposits of 68,93.29 thousands (previous year
ZNil) which have been pledged with National Stock Exchange
of India and Bombay Stock Exchange of India as a cash
margin.

Short Term Deposits with Scheduled Banks (Schedule 11)
includes %40,00,00 thousands (previous year ZNil) pledged
with Corporation Bank.

Investment in Central Government Securities (Schedule 8)
includes

i.  8.26% 2027 Government of India bonds having book
value of 24,97,51.25 thousands (previous year ¥4,98,60
thousands) 7.99% 2017 Government of India bonds
charged to Clearing Corporation of India Limited towards
margin for secondary market transactions entered into
by the Corporation.

i.  8.24% 2027 Government of India bonds having book
value of 93,17 thousands (previous year 93,17
thousands) 8.24% 2027 Government of India bonds
charged to Clearing Corporation of India Limited towards
margin for collateral borrowing and lending obligations
by the Corporation.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

Provision for Leave Travel Concession is based on Actuarial
Valuation.

The Defined Benefit Pension Scheme is to be extended to
include all employees who joined the Corporation on or before
31/03/2010 as per letter given by the Ministry of Commerce
and Industry, Government of India. The Employees who had
joined the Corporation between 01/01/2004 and 31/03/2010
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31.3

31.4

31.5

31.6

&% 01/04/2010 BT 312AT IFB & Al gE HHATNRAT BT
fm g1 dOR T e oRRkenfya sterem dem e Rt
f&a foan smem| degaR w3 g8 7Fa ge o e
01/01/2004 3R 31/03/2010 & FrT Wil T A 85 FHAR
oRefyd e S e & faden g, gt fm 3
%8,93,55.99 TR (fUeet ay 27,62,27 &31R) &1 gaen= fopar
gl

N HHT 49 & Tore ura € o doe e & sierem suifya
IRAT 2| 3 PRl & fore fom sroe feear wiasa iy
o¥e ¥ amfyd axar 21

31 I € 3T R STRY € O 15 (F2Nferd 2005) Bt draffvad
&= & foe Ae & 3o fooon man @ o nfat g
wnfta wiasa Y f59 sorsr & smazasmdar &, § @9 aret
o o U Fria gRr & s @ faefRa giaen
AT TS e

s fftr B smemRega e gom 39 R g 819 are 3rsf=
Higsy fftr W 37 <151 & SawadEdsi & gid & foe wafa
&, 390 fore a7em 9 fooelt o7t IR Tae™ 3 | & S99 |
TRy gebet e fopam mram 21

3rafer & R 3ue arftrafaarn, fomas fae faffka st
gfaen arsrr g1 i s & S & o fere ARy giaer
foa=or frrmrgar &:

g3
(z '000 H)

Syof | o o | e ad

. | gfen arfyeal #§ uRacdw
¥ & IRY ¥ uRenfara | 132,39,82.00| 87,94,00.00
gfaen e
ST NI 10,92,29.00 7,03,52.00
CREIERCCIRGIRIG] 5,18,08.00| 3,50,81.00
¥ sfaRkd agar 0.00| 8,39,04.00
e gfaemd (7,22,00.00) | (8,87,00.00)
AP (A7) / 7Ih 19,53,78.00| 34,39,45.00
af & 3id a@ ufkafora | 160,81,97.00 132,39,82.00
gfden afaa

. | oY ufRerafeaal § Heem
a¥ & IRY ¥ 3fad gea 7 | 90,97,77.00 | 80,29,00.00
ST aRe et

31.3

31.4

31.5

31.6

Pension
(Z in "000)
Category Current | Previous
Year Year

have an option to continue with the Provident Fund scheme.
Employees joining the Corporation on or after 01/04/2010 shall
be covered by a Defined Contribution Pension Scheme to be
framed by the Corporation. Accordingly, the Corporation has
made a provision of %8,93,55.99 thousands (previous year
%7,62,27 thousands) assuming that all 85 employees who
have joined between 01/01/2004 and 31/03/2010 would opt for
switching to Defined Benefit Pension Scheme.

In case of employees who are eligible for pension, the
Corporation remits the contribution to the Pension Fund. For
the other employees, the Corporation remits the Corporations
share to the Provident Fund Trust.

The Guidance note on implementing AS 15 (Revised 2005),
issued by ICAI, states that provident funds set-up by
employers, which require interest shortfall to be met by the
employer, need to be treated as a Defined Benefit Plan.

As the corpus of the Provident fund and earnings there on
are sufficient to meet the requirement of the Interest payable
on the provident fund, no provision for the same and specific
disclosure on account of provision is made in the account.

The details of employee benefits for the period on account of
gratuity superannuation which are funded defined employee
benefit plans are as under.

Change in benefit Obligations

Projected benefit obligations at

132,39,82.00

87,94,00.00

the beginning of the year

Interest Cost 10,92,29.00| 7,03,52.00
Current Service Cost 5,18,08.00| 3,50,81.00
Liability Transferred in* 0.00{ 8,39,04.00
Benefits paid (7,22,00.00)| (8,87,00.00)
Actuarial (Gain) / Loss 19,53,78.00 | 34,39,45.00

Projected benefit obligations
at the end of the year

160,81,97.00

132,39,82.00

Change in Plan Assets

Plan assets at the beginning of
the year at fair value

90,97,77.00

80,29,00.00
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Category Current | Previous
Year Year
Expected return on plan assets | 7,27,82.00| 6,42,32.00
Contributions 43,31,00.00| 11,37,00.00
Assets Transferred in* 24,29.00 76,77.00
Benefits paid (7,22,00.00)| (8,87,00.00)
Actuarial Gain / (Loss) 3,79,41.00 99,68.00

Plan assets at the end of the
year, at fair value

138,38,29.00

90,97,77.00

Present Value of The
Defined Benefit Obligation

160,81,97.00

132,39,82.00

Plan Assets at the end of the

138,38,29.00

90,97,77.00

year at fair value

Liability recognised in the (22,43,68.00) | (41,42,05.00)
Balance Sheet

Cost for the year

Current Service Cost 5,18,08.00| 3,50,81.00
Interest Cost 10,92,29.00| 7,03,52.00
Expected return on plan assets | (7,27,82.00)| (6,42,32.00)
Acturial (Gain) / Loss 15,74,37.00| 33,39,77.00

ot FaaF Ay | fUeer ad
argr oRemfaal w| 7,27,82.00]  6,42,32.00
FrHI~a gttt

3o 43,31,00.00 | 11,37,00.00
¥ siaRa aRkeufear 24,29.00|  76,77.00
ya giaem (7,22,00.00) | (8,87,00.00)
it (@) / g1fs 3,79,41.00|  99,68.00
af & 3id # 3fuad qeg # | 138,38,29.00| 90,97,77.00
I aRegrfeTat

froa gfaem o & 160,81,97.00 | 132,39,82.00
AN e

a¥ & 3fd H 3fuad qea # | 138,38,29.00 | 90,97,77.00
I uRegrafeTat

JO U H aWITE 75 Saane | (22,43,68.00) | (41,42,05.00)
¥ & fere @

CREIERCCIRGIRIG] 5,18,08.00| 3,50,81.00
15T AT 10,92,29.00| 7,03,52.00
arsT oRwemfeal o) (7,27,82.00) | (6,42,32.00)
aruférd wftat

Sraifes (emw) / g1f= 15,74,37.00| 33,39,77.00
o1 T ¥ Teie M =y | 24,56,92.00| 37,51,78.00

Expense Recognised in the

Revenue account

24,56,92.00

37,51,78.00

* Are : feid 01/01/2004 3R 31/03/2010 & St Wil gC 85
FHAR! URHIYT eTH T2 Ao &1 faded T I8 AFd
g Fm R sifdRaa e & 17T @ <ar 3R aREufca

* Note: Liability and Assets transferred in refers to amount of
additional obligation on Corporation on account of assumption
that 85 employees who joined between 01/01/2004 and
31/03/2010 will opt for Defined Benefit Pension Scheme.

# wyHraRa & foe wef¥ia axar |
3UaH
(% '000 H)
yoft g ad | fuea of
. | gfaen aifeal & ufkada | 24,04,13.87| 17,66,34.36
ad & IRY A uRAIfod | 1,98,34.14| 1,41,30.75
gfaen e
ST AT 82,63.87|  75,86.84
JAHE a1 AT 0.00 0.00
e gfaemd (1,07,35.53)| (65,18.42)
St (emw) / g1f= 1,10,95.74| 4,85,80.34
a8 & 3id a@ ulRaNfsra | 26,88,72.09| 24,04,13.87
gfaen afre

Gratuity
(% in "000)
Category Current | Previous
Year Year

. |ChangeinbenefitObligations | 24,04,13.87| 17,66,34.36
Projected benefit obligations | 1,98,34.14| 1,41,30.75
at the beginning of the year
Interest Cost 82,63.87| 75,86.84
Current Service Cost 0.00 0.00
Past Service Cost - Vested | (1,07,35.53)| (65,18.42)
Benefit
Actuarial (Gain) / Loss 1,10,95.74| 4,85,80.34
Projected benefit 26,88,72.09 | 24,04,13.87
obligations at the end of
the year




geitsiieN E C G C BEEILCARIEPIIEY

Category Current | Previous
Year Year

Change in Plan Assets

Plan assets at the beginning | 22,47,38.43| 8,73,09.07
of the year at fair value

Expectedreturnonplanassets | 1,79,79.07|  69,84.73
Contributions 2,14,77.83|13,10,68.95
Benefits paid (1,07,35.53)| (65,18.42)
Actuarial Gain / (L0ss) 43,94.67| 58,94.10

ot FaaFa | fuoe af
A1 ufkmfeal 3 Senes

¥ & IRY # 3 oo # | 22,47,38.43|  8,73,00.07
s afRkerferat

Ao uRewical 9| 1,79,79.07|  69,84.73
Frefa gnftat

3iere 2,14,77.83| 13,10,68.95
ga giaam (1,07,35.53)| (65,18.42)
SHifeD (amw) / g1fa 43,94.67|  58,94.10
a¥ & 3id § 3fua goa # | 25,78,54.47| 22,47,38.43
s aRkerfeat

Plan assets at the end of
the year, at fair value

25,78,54.47

22,47,38.43

26,88,72.09

24,04,13.87

Present Value of The
Defined Benefit Obligation

26,88,72.09

24,04,13.87

Plan Assets at the end of
the year at fair value

25,78,54.47

22,47,38.43

a¥ & 37d H 3fad qea § | 25,78,54.47 | 22,47,38.43

st aRwtear

Jor= v | awifg 7§ Qo | (1,10,17.63)| (1,56,75.44)

¥ & fore e

IIA JaT AT 82,63.87| 75,86.84

ST AT 1,98,34.14| 1,41,30.75

arsT uRkemfaal W | (1,79,79.07)|  (69,84.73)

snuféra oftaat

SHifPes (1) / gifs 67,01.07| 4,26,86.25

e SaTana-gettraery 0.00 0.00

I @A H aefe e | 1,68,20.01| 5,74,19.11

Hoft Jem|  Iwm

S

g8 & fore &t = (%) 8.50% 8.50%
(8.25%) (8.25%)

aIs aRewfeaal ) 8.60% 8.60%

Frefa gnftat (8.00%) (8.00%)

frranfsa oRawfeaal w—
IS & RSP
frafxor & fore gz &
AT TE IR

frfsa  aRemufea
W IEH & IEEIE
x, dRwwufaat &
oA aidwiferar foae
Hifa aen wrbe uRgwa
R neaniRd g & afd
g = wxfdma fean s
| a1 Wepd siiEd
AMEsl & HiaR seiEl
&1 ad= foean sm wd:
frofsa  oReufaa

3 3fa o Y fafehga

fooan wan &1

Liability recognised in the | (1,10,17.63)| (1,56,75.44)
Balance Sheet

Cost for the year

Current Service Cost 82,63.87| 75,86.84
Interest Cost 1,98,34.14| 1,41,30.75
Expectedreturnonplanassets | (1,79,79.07)| (69,84.73)
Acturial (Gain) / Loss 67,01.07 | 4,26,86.25
Past Service Cost - Vested 0.00 0.00
Benefit

Expense Recognised in the | 1,68,20.01| 5,74,19.11
Revenue account

Category Pension|  Gratuity
Assumptions

Interest rate for Discounting 8.50% 8.50%
(%) (8.25%) (8.25%)
Estimated rate of return on 8.60% 8.60%
plan assets (%) (8.00%) (8.00%)

Basis used to determine
the expected rate of return
on plan assets.

The expected rate of
return on plan assets is
based on the current
portfolio of the assets,
investment strategy and
the Market scenario, in
order to protect capital

and optimize

returns

within acceptable risk

parameters;
assets
diversified.

the plan

are well




32. uf=me uee

33.

34.

35.

o & ur fafie Tt & srafer okt g smarig welet
& fore uRamem uee & fo smafers smeR wr Tdigd fean
ST HSHdT & 37aT 1 HEH | 6 AeH ad o 3rafer o Afes
< gE <& Toran ST Aaa & TR age & |Ha T 9 S1enT
3T PRI b Te18 3TeTT 3167 &1 Fopel! 2 |

T =t @1 uRRared uee # J1eiva @ 3@ T @

1% 26,38,28.93 BT (fUmel oY 26,65,06.29 ESTR) &T!

o o It dfaersit srerar arger dfaerst & foe gor

&1 3UTERYT el 2| form @ fageh gar & sora}or @ (feem

TqTd & arIa]) |

() 3T ot Felss thae KT AT & foe 38 &t &Y 3 e
HReH §6 F forar mar o1l $96 fgazor AR
g

%. | faa=o ferdeht e WRA TUE
kil ( “000 #)
i |3m € & 3| TRI-0.00 0.00
T GIdl- QI@[ - (0.00) (0.00)
* Pred & e fee af o afer o agiia &
i) fafag ederR :
Faa af Treer af
facen ga RS $ 0.00 | 3RS $0.00
YRART TIT 0.00 IR 0.00 &R

T ST 1956 3 ST VI S |1 IV & T Sawa®
STFGRYT T Fgaer -3 7 &1 78 &

H T W § € siftfom, 2006 & STael & SR faavon
& yae FrrgaR € -

ferazor oA 9o foeer af
IHAT AT o6 T B 7Tl
ol o HeRAfer | poad PO Tl
T foeifad g

SRl gaed et @1 pe el PO Tl
fuem T aRE &

goard foear mam e

CRECEIR

32.

33.

34.
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OPERATING LEASES

The Corporation has operating leases for office premises
and residential flats at various locations that are renewable
on a periodic basis and are cancellable by giving a notice
period ranging from one month to six months. Rent escalation
clauses vary from contract to contract.

Rent expenses included in Revenue Account towards
operating leases is %6,38,28.93 thousands (previous year
%6,65,06.29 thousands)

The Corporation does not have any exposure in derivative
contracts and forward contracts. The Corporation has no
exposure in foreign currency (un-hedged)

a) in the form of loan from IDBI Bank for its full-fledge
Factoring Scheme. The details are as under :

Sr. | Particulars | Foreign Currency | Indian Rupees
No. (z in '000)
i | IDBI Loan Euro - 0.00 0.00
Account EUro - (0.00) (0.00)

Note : Figures in bracket represents previous year's amount.

iy Sundry Creditors:

Previous Year
US$ 0.00
0.00 thousands

Current Year
US$ 0.00
0.00 thousands

Foreign Currency

Indian Rupees

Information required under Part IV of Schedule VI of the
Companies Act, 1956 is given in Annexure - 3 attached.

35. The details to be disclosed as per the provisions of the MSMED

Act, 2006 are as under:

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Amount outstanding Nil Nil
Delayed Payments made Nil Nil
throughout the year

Interest payable where Nil Nil
principal dues are settled

after due date
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36.

37.

38.

39.

40

TS 3R B U P URUF H=T 067/37T8 RS T/THuse /afR/ATd-08
& 28/03/2008 & FTRE faw e forden & smaR w fafsams
FTTAHATIAT B AR IR g F=gaR &

. CERY FaHad A | fUss af
kil Y (T '000) (% '000)

i | smse v B Tl O Tl
i | PRIER fadra 1,34,87.64 1,61,70.88
i | TR THeH 7,19,98.04 9,15,78.07

gd & I8t & AR Y arai (SFRIa 2) i v gy rafia
BT F e B SHATH YT & IFAR 39 ISR D Il
W gE I Pl AYel DAL, b THR, el IX JA1fe B gk
g & o0 H o foear mar g

3¢ & IR o TE IGferat @ 39 fore fove e e & faa=or

R @ =

(z '000 H)
faxor Copipic] e af
e agent 176,15,22.24 | 142,76,36.06
I HHIEM, JaT N | 7,51,94.96 6,69,71.00
e Afed agen & foe
oo wan
oran afedl ® a@ifdYy 7 | 168,63,27.28 | 136,06,65.06
RELNG]

R Fie St dufril & fere s

FIUTET & HEG H THBRI DI Y - 4 T T H Herd foan
TR .

gfaenRa Sifew qon gadtar @& fergaR qetar mar 2
(3T BT Y STt T MU 3Tt el gaataT enfhet
& 8)

3G 5 # ST T SEIAREIT TR FEAT 35 ARET/TH US
TS /AR/ATAN/174/11/2010 T&ATH 04/11/2010 & IFAR
Uiferil R & 3Taral ]I & 3Y-aR fawersor @1 g@far
g3 faa=or

(Z ‘000 H)
ste 2011 & \F 2012 B 3rafyr
& foe difow gifeser sies
N
Mfem | gfaowor | % | gadfwr | %
U

2011-12 | 1004,83,31.67| 761,55,98.94| 75.79%| 243,27,32.73| 24.21%
2010-11 | 885,46,69.25| 770,04,50.96| 87.07%] 114,52,18.29| 12.93%

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

Pursuant to the regulatory requirement vide IRDA circular
no. 067/IRDA/F&A/CIR/MAR-08 dt. 28/03/2008 the additional
disclosure is given as under:

Sr. Particulars
No

Expenses in
Current Year
(z in "000)

Expenses in
Previous Year
(Z in "000)

Nil

i | Outsourcing Expenses Nil
i |Business Development|  1,34,87.64
ii | Marketing Support 7,19,98.04

1,61,70.88
9,15,78.07

The recoveries of claims paid in earlier years (Schedule 2)
are accounted net of expenses such as recovery commission,
bank charges, service tax, etc incurred on such recoveries as
per the practice consistently followed by the Corporation.

The details of recoveries made during the year and the
expenses incurred are as under:

(Z in *000)
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Total recovery 176,15,22.24 | 142,76,36.06
Expenses incurred on 7,51,94.9 6,69,71.00

such recovery including
Recovery Commission,
service tax etc

Net recovery shown in
the books of accounts.

168,63,27.28 | 136,06,65.06

RATIOS FOR NON - LIFE COMPANIES

Information in respect of ratios are as per Annexure - 4
attached.

Extent of risk retained and reinsured is set out below
(excluding excess of loss and catastrophe reinsurance)

(% in “000)

Premium Statistics for the Period
April 2011 to March 2012

Premium
Retention | %
761,55,98.94| 75.79%
770,94,50.96| 87.07%

Premium
2011-12 [1004,83,31.67
2010-11 | 885,46,69.25

RI Ceding | %
243,27,32.73| 24.21%
114,52,18.29| 12.93%

Statement showing Age-wise Analysis of un-claimed
amount of the policy-holders as per IRDA Circular no.
IRDA/F&I/CIR/CMP/174/11/2010 dated 04/11/2010 is given in
Annexure 5.
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41. 3 3R 3 TP ufRuz T@ar 005/3S AR ST T/ vhuse/afy 41, Pursuant to the regulatory requirement vide IRDA circular

-q-s‘ - 09 f&=7 07/05/2009 & BT&E%U e 9T & IR ) np. 005/|R|;)A/!:&A/C|R/MAY-09 dt. 07-05-2009 the additional
fafSraTe STavaeEH 2 SRR SRad Foed FIETER disclosure is given as under:
g - (z in *000)
% '000 &) Sl. | Authority Non- Penalty | Penalty | Penalty
No Compliance/ | Awarded | Paid | Waived/
% | TferasoT R | feon | ds @ | Amw/Ew Violation Reduced
1 e /| T | et | fean 1. | Insurance NIL
Jedgd | &8 a1 &3 Regulatory and
. Development
1. | dmr faframs @ B el Authority
farer sftraor 2 | Service Tax NIL
> ar aR oThES BT Authorities
3 |Income Tax NIL
3 | 3T IR AIHBRI B & Authorities
. 4 | Any other Tax NIL
4 | 31 R gfEIeT B T Authorities
5 | yadq Frdeem | 3o T 5 | Enforcement NIL
Sofae gt Directorate/
PG S Adjudicating
Authority/ Tribunal
KRR or any Authority
3173 eIy under FEMA
6 | Fuftait - ; 6 | Registrar of NIL
/o & g Companies/
S I g NCLT/CLB/
& | S T Department of
/ . Corporate Affairs
e grerar G or any Authority
st 1956 & under Companies
FOT P I Act, 1956
STeIeBRY 7 |Penalty awarded NIL
. by any Court/
7 | wfegfd & 3 B el Tribunal for any
aran fuer wfed matter including
foet ot A & claim settlement
foe @1g =maea but excluding
| feegma compensation
N 8 | Securities and Not Applicable as the Corporation
8| WrReta o et o 1o o e s Exchange Board is not a Listed Entity
ReaRérst vs T E of India
v ar’ 9 | Compettion NIL
s - Commission of
Y el O e India
10 [ Any other Central/ NIL
10| o1 g / <59 / 35 T State/Local
T T Government
oS 3 / Statutory
o1 e Authority

* JEE gRT YT | *As certified by the management.
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SN 1 ¥ 17 & gwaneraxi / Signatories to Schedule 1 to 17

(9. giPR) (3T Aan) (@. v9. T™)
eTE vd g e feed s s
(N. SHANKAR) (ARVIND MEHTA) (V. S. DAS)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director Director Director
(F. IR, FHA) @. 0. v. FRM)
e e
(K. R. KAMATH) (T. C. A. RANGANATHAN)
Director Director
(=1 i)
Sl |fua
(NEERAJ VERMA)

Company Secretary

FHARIRG & EHARI T RAIe & 3R
AS PER OUR ATTACHED REPORT OF EVEN DATE

Hd T, &t 3WaTe Us B! Hd b1 TH. TeTd s Huet

TE TEIBR T TEIBR
FOR M. B. AGRAWAL & COMPANY FOR P. M. DALVI & COMPANY

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

(@ sma)

(v ATETaeR)
IR AR IR AR
(Harshal Agrawal) (Madhav Nandgaonkar)
Partner Partner

T : 7% e
Place : New Delhi

i : 21 W5, 2012
Dated : 21" May, 2012
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G AES - 17 $ FERUT H TSR UdbeA

SEGMENT DISCLOSURES PURSUANT TO ACCOUNTING STANDARD -17
g 17 &1 3 - 2(&5) / Annexure - 2(a) to Schedule 17

(Z '000 #) / ( in "000)

aoaE Iy
Current Year

firee adf
Previous Year

faiia faazott & wm &9 are yden
DISCLOSURES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1 frm o aRewfcal & oRaferail & faaxor fFgaR §
The details of encumbrances to the assets of the Corporation are as under.
F) URdH
a) InIndia
ARA & qTE%
Outside India

2 ORI AU (JSG GRT YSH Tohe T 3idel & 39R)
Commitments Outstanding (as per the data provided by the management)
®) Folt g faen & fore & 1 3 o gfdegar
a) Commitments made and outstanding for loans and investments
@) fer uRemufaat & foe o gfaagarn (fmt afga)
b) Commitments made for Fixed Assets (Net of advances)
3 THeRI @ 31et e e @, gHEAT @ 9o
Claims, less reinsurance, paid to claimants
aRa #
In India
URA & qTER
Outside India
4 e o o 3rafyr TR anf & aiftre 7, feoedt off U ot aral B e T @
There are no claim liabilities where claim payment period exceeds four years
5 B HEH A 3OS & e g 3 (e - ARar)
Claims outstanding for more than six months (Gross - Indian)
qral o Evan
Number of Claims
feT (% &R W)
Amount ( in thousand)
B: WEH A A & fere qebra a1 (Gl - HRAr)
Claims outstanding for less than six months (Gross - Indian)
qral o e
Number of Claims
f3r (R 87X )
Amount (% in thousand)
ST &1 D Pl T (et - HReA)
Total Number of Claims outstanding (Gross - Indian)
e} &R H)
Amount (% in thousand)

9,95,25.00

$O Tl
Nil

$B Tl
Nil

207,30,78.53

587,12,28.96

$B T
Nil

$B T
Nil
13

84,51,49.78

313
777,91,95.84
326

862,43,45.62

9,95,25.00

6 el
Nil

TG el
Nil

207,59,15.71

460,28,91.99
6 el

Nil

TG el

Nil

91

533,99,34.90

314
1033,20,53.62
405

1567,19,88.52
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G AES - 17 $ FERUT H TSR UdbeA

SEGMENT DISCLOSURES PURSUANT TO ACCOUNTING STANDARD -17
g 17 &1 3 - 2(&5) / Annexure - 2(a) to Schedule 17

(Z '000 #) / ( in "000)

aoaE Iy
Current Year

firee adf
Previous Year

10

11

12

13

FRITR 3 fafaa Sifem, gara @t geax
Premiums, less reinsurance, written from business

9Rd §
In India

WRA & IR
Outside India

T cramTa =fifer 3 SaR Mo & 313 & o0 # e fvar mar 2. g ifiem & 50% )
3T Sifaw & fere gRfga ffer fffa o w8 2.

Premium is recognised as Income as per the declared accounting policy. A reserve for un-expired
risks is created at 50% of net premium.

el & dag # Gfder & faavor
Details of contracts in relation to investments for,

®) RIS FTET gy dfed &
a) Purchase where deliveries are pending

%) fasht STt A < &
b) Sales where payments are due

9T ST PRIGR HaTed Gt g &a
The entire operating expenses pertain to credit insurance business.

YIS eTEmTd A1 & AR Haw &1 geaie f6ar siar &
Investments are valued in accordance with the declared accounting policy.

AT aiRHHE Bt TUHT: R B TRERT S B B BROT BT FTUTTH 7 /26T 620 & S
TS 31K 235, f&H1 31 et 1978 & FARE o @ 399 ge yaH & T 8.

Computation of Managerial Remuneration: The Corporation is exempted vide notification: GSR
235, dated 31st January 1978 u/s 620 of the Companies Act, being a Government Company.

%01 gfayfoal & ufRkenes & snaR
Basis of amortisation of debt securities

®) JaIeg sfaac IRt A g uRad & SRT 39T ¥ 9 71 @ 3fud gea uRkads @ §
ST T &,

a) Unrealised gains and losses due to changes in fair value of listed equity shares under Fair
Value Change Alc

@) 3taa gea uRkad= @ # dfya wiftaat, For 9 faavor & foe suce & &
b) Pending realisation,credit balance in Fair Value Change a/c not available for distribution.

761,55,98.94
FB &

Nil

380,77,99.47

21,05.01

6,94.07

Nil

22,58,74.93

22,58,74.93

770,94,50.96

FB el

Nil

385,47,25.48

TB el

Nil

Nil

T6 el
Nil

79,51,37.30

79,51,37.30
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G AES - 17 $ FERUT H TSR UdbeA
SEGMENT DISCLOSURES PURSUANT TO ACCOUNTING STANDARD -17

g 17 &1 3 - 2(&5) / Annexure - 2(a) to Schedule 17

(Z '000 #) / ( in "000)

aoaE Iy
Current Year

firee adf
Previous Year

14 fm = Rad $wRe e wwufa 3§ o O ueR & frawr 78t fopan 2.
The Corporation does not have investment in ‘Real Estate Investment Property.”

15 & qod U9 § eI SR 31T foe e 7 & 78 3 31ftes o fore dfaa ard
a Claims settled and remaining unpaid for a period more than six months as on balance sheet
date are as under

aTat B e T B T TE Tl
Number of claims Nil Nil
f3r $B 6 TRl
Amount Nil Nil

@ e fqaRoll &1 9T garel T4 Aeayol orar Hifdl 3er F gd6e B T &.

b All Significant accounting policies forming part of the financial statements are disclosed
separately.

T 1 deife saTaEda & IR fae e s R €

c Deposits made in accordance with statutory requirements are as under
@) AR H - arar st 1938 B €RT 7 % 37E (3T gea 100000 ESTR) 9,95 25.00 0.5 25.00
a) In India- under Section 7 of the Insurance Act 1938 (Face Value 100000 thousand) e R
@) Rd ¥ TR B el 3o T
b) Outside India Nil Nil

2 Traeil &1 3fs Fawr 3 3moiss frael & affawor R &
Segregation of Investments into performing and non-performing investments is as under

) 3390,43,21.13 3163,56,15.54

Performing(Standard) Investments T AR

CEELARCR P8 T 35 Tl

Non Performing Investments Nil Nil
T sifea gear (3ifem 7o)

Total Book Value(Closing Value)

3 &FdR RIGR &1 Ffaerd - st i fm ae fFrafast o Jam e axar & s 3
Percentage of business sectorwise - As the Corporation caters to exporters only, no such
sectors are specifically identifiable

4 538t & facia faazor & afen dee 8. IS 2(@) & 3ET 2(@) &
A summary of financial statements for 5 years is enclosed. AR AR
As per As per

3390,43,21.13

Annexure 2(h)

3163,56,15.54

Annexure 2(b)
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AW AFD- 17 & ARV § EdR YdbeA
SEGMENT DISCLOSURES PURSUANT TO ACCOUNTING STANDARD -17

g 17 &1 3 - 2(@5) / Annexure - 2(a) to Schedule 17
(Z '000 ) / ( in "000)

I 9y
Current Year

fireet ad

Previous Year

gl %
Growth %

5 fafye facira s (Fee gRT SgaTed AR (MTSRT §RT

FreaiRa fafere smumet @ srufeafa § 56 Feayel s &
et Tepam T 2. (a o 31 A, 519 ach 31T 3ced & et
T 8)

Various Financial Ratios (as compiled by the management)(In the
absence of specific ratios prescribed by the authority, some of the
important ratios are given) (year end unless otherwise stated)

(ufoPRY g fafere srgural & fafRor & sma § e Aeayo!
Fgura & 3feafaa foe e €. (¥ & 3id a6 &, F9 a6 A
IeRaafearmara )

(in the absence of specific ratios prescribed by the authority,
some of the important ratios are given.) (Year-end unless
otherwise stated)

Tapet T

Gross Premium

g diftw

Net Premium

& FfaaRoT ST (%)
Net Retention Ratio (%)

IR Yol W IR Q4 a1 (%)
Profit before Tax to Share Capital (%)

g% I | R g3 o (%)
Profit before Tax to Networth (%)

& A R 3R qeard a4 (%)
Profit after Tax to Networth (%)

Fobe NfEem & e 8§ gae T (%)
Expenses of Management to Gross Premium (%)

TeT ISR TR 4 & & 3718 &F (R E9IR H)
PBDIT to Total Employment (% In thousands)

g5 N R Ta-ar gReor
Technical Reserves to Net Premium

3T S| gReror / Unexpired Risks Reserve
g ard / Outstanding Claims

T e gReror / Total Technical Reserves
g1 e / Net Premium

3rgurd / Ratio

1004,83,31.67

761,55,98.94

75.79%

36.41%

15.12%

10.39%

13.19%

58,20.75

380,77,99.47
2082,33,96.36
2463,11,95.83
761,55,98.94
3.23

885,46,69.25

770,94,50.96

87.07%

13.07%

5.70%

4.15%

17.90%

21,24.98

385,47,25.48
1860,17,37.73
2245,64,63.21
770,94,50.96

2.91

13.48%

-1.22%

-12.95%

165.19%

153.68%

139.76%

-26.31%

161.03%

-1.22%
12.79%
10.39%
-1.22%
11.04%
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fasha faazon & 9 & gt
DISCLOSURES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

IR 17 1 3 - 2()
Annexure - 2(b) to Schedule 17
(Z '000 ®) / (Z in "000)

2011-12 20010-11 2009-10 2008-09 2007-08
gRenas alRom
Operating Results
1 fafed aea Nifrom
: . 1004,83,31.67 | 885,46,69.25| 812,99,64.48| 744,67,67.85| 668,36,62.08
Gross Premium Written
2 o
&S 31 761,55,98.94 | 770,94,50.96| 578,77,98.05| 573,21,00.10| 477,32,79.14
Net Premium Income
3 ¥ 3T () 353,59,61.90 | 280,17,45.66| 277,41,09.81| 287,18,49.36| 277,35,61.94
Income from Investments (Net)
4 I
6,31,09.76| 16,68,52.16| 16,10,74.93| 55,71,60.68 4,01,37.37
Other Income
5 ol 3
1121,46,70.60 | 1067,80,48.79| 877,29,82.78| 916,11,10.14| 758,69,78.45
Total Income
6 THEH
- (57,92,01.69) | (9,53,21.04)| (31,56,94.54)| (24,76,45.11)| (34,07,99.17)
Commission
7 e $B & TG T TG TTEl TG T TG el
Brokerage Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
8 uRdeH g
. 129,88,30.30 | 154,38,74.08| 112,38,41.59| 99,41,42.25| 104,47,55.53
Operating Expenses
9 T, 3NN sifay gRfEd et g s afém=
Claims, Increase in Un-expired Risk Reserve and other 721,78,03.12| 805,32,32.32| (677,96,08.92) | (403,17,37.22)|  52,45,654.48
outgos
10 g
WT& / () 327,72,38.87| 117,62,63.43| 65,47,92.00| 438,28,75.78| 771,74,96.76
Profit / (Loss) before tax
L Sl d ST X (15,68,59.96)|  12,65,17.73| (34,25,55.11) 1,04,35.44| 21,05,06.58
Prior Period Adjustments and Deffered tax Adjustment T AR N T B
12 3IWIFd FHRIISH & T
, & F.W/(gﬁ) 343,40,98.83 | 104,97,45.69| 99,73,47.12| 437,24,40.34| 750,69,90.18
Profit / (Loss) after above adjustment.
13 XS o=
me 118,20,00.00| 19,31,00.00| 46,00,00.00| 153,85,51.16| 271,26,84.98
Provision for tax
14 PR YT Y[ o1 /
7 g (&) 225,20,98.83| 85,66,45.70| 53,73,47.12| 283,38,89.18| 479,43,05.20
Net Profit / (Loss) after tax
15  yacd sfaact gsit
. S 900,00,00.00| 900,00,00.00| 900,00,00.00| 900,00,00.00| 900,00,00.00
Paid up Equity Capital
16 foaer mferad (af & 37d a
( ) 2167,74,62.74 | 2062,22,27.75| 1958,94,26.87 | 1886,21,72.23 | 1813,41,93.05
Net Worth (End of year)
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faia faa=on & ®9 d yHdia=or

DISCLOSURES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

IR 17 1 3 - 2()
Annexure - 2(b) to Schedule 17
(Z '000 ®) / (Z in "000)

2011-12 20010-11 2009-10 2008-09 2007-08
17 ufRefeat
o 2167,74,62.74 | 2062,22,27.77 | 1959,21,45.70 | 1917,54,73.46 | 1821,90,29.22
Total Assets
18 e w st (%
ol (%) 8.69 7.78 8.62 9.72 9.83
Yield on Total Investments (%)
19 gfd AR 31514
. () 25.02 9.52 5.97 31.49 59.31
Earnings Per Share
20 gfcr ¥R 3ifed gea R
®) 2,40.86 2,29.14 2,17.66 2,09.58 2,01.49
Book Value per share (%)
21 TIATET (GTHTeT o Afed
et e ( ) ) 62,76,01.50| 30,33,40.73| 12,57,33.85| 210,59,10.00| 192,50,19.00
Total Dividend (Inclu. Div.Tax)
22 gfg AR @i
®) 6.00 2.90 1.19 20.00 18.00

Dividend per share (%)
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SO ST 1956 & | (IV) B ST & FTAR o 97 & 35101 9
HU S T FRITR DI SRET
BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY*S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE
AS PER SCHEDULE VI, PART (IV) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956
I 17 & 3a9 3

Annexure - 3 to Schedule 17
(Z '000 ) / (Z in "000)

l.  dsi@xor faazor
Registration Details

USTaRUT T
Registration Number

I PE
State Code

qa
$ 310320112
Balance Sheet

Il. o & ae aftfa gsh
Capital Raised During the Year

SIEEIECATHL] | B | T &
Public Issue N

SR Frte T
Right Issue

= g
4
— %

CIEGATLL] %

Bonus Issue

=ae
4
— %

TS AR R IR 31Ee (AR TRBR) T | B |
Private Placement (Govt. of India) N | |

— %

. fHferdt ot spem a 37 AfHfrieT ot Refa
Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of funds

A Fei
Total Liabilities

e
Total Assets

& gt
Paid-up Capital

yrfga f4fedt g siferery *
Reserves & Surplus
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SO Siff~rom 1956 & | (IV) B SILE & SFTIR e UF & 301 d
B & AR SRITR D SURET
BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY‘S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE
AS PER SCHEDULE VI, PART (IV) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

(Z '000 #) / (Z in "000)

ST 30T T | B || @
Secured Loans N | L
R ST o T | B || &
Unsecured Loans N | L
foferat &1 g2

Application of Funds

g R uRawfaat

Net Fixed Assets T 4|7 (0] 4] 6|1

e 3139 |o0|4]|3]2]1

Investments

& a1, uRefeat

Net Current Assets 113839 |0]0]| 9|63

fiTd ax aRefa
Deferred Tax Asset

0T $|B|F|&

Loans N | L
. Sl &1 e

Performance of the Company

e 3T 11|26 |1]|5]|9]|7

Total Income

T I 719 |8 |4 |3|5]|8

Total Expenditure

R qd e
Profit Before Tax

IR AT AH

Profit After Tax 2 (2|52 [0|9 |09
gfer 3R 31617 (?) 1. T,
Earning per share )

e X (%) i 1,

Dividend Rate (%)
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SO ST 1956 & | (IV) B ST & FTAR o 97 & 35101 9
HU S T FRITR DI SRET
BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY‘S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE
AS PER SCHEDULE VI, PART (IV) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

(Z '000 ) / ( in "000)

V. St & q IRl Jaisi & e AW
Generic Names of Principal Products/ Service of the Company

I DI F=T

a|qg|a|&

ltem Code No. N | A

3aTe fgaxor @ || F|&

Product Description N | A

* 3faa Hear uRad @ # enfhe

* Includes balance in Fair Value Change A/c

(@F. 9iaR) (3rfeiz Aem) (@. T Tm™)
eTE vd ga e fHees Frees Freers
(N. SHANKAR) (ARVIND MEHTA) (V. S. DAS)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director Director Director
(&. 3R, HTHa) (@. . v. TrEF)
s
(K. R. KAMATH) (T. C. A. RANGANATHAN)
Director Director
(=1 i)
$u-t afua
(NEERAJ VERMA)
Company Secretary
FAARIE & §IRT Fere RUre & R
AS PER OUR ATTACHED REPORT OF EVEN DATE
% oA, . 3ETe U Hue Hd 0. oA, gerd U Hue
TS AGTHR SECUREEIGARS
FOR M. B. AGRAWAL & COMPANY FOR P. M. DALVI & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(&er srare) (ATera ATEaDR)
IRl AR IR CARS
(Harshal Agrawal) (Madhav Nandgaonkar)
Partner Partner

T : 8 faeet
Place : New Delhi
foqis - 21 w8, 2012

Dated : 21* May, 2012
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R 3ita Huf-r=i & fere U & Fae A SHaRI
INFORMATION IN RESPECT OF RATIO FOR NON LIFE COMPANIES

Annexure - 4 to Schedule 17

SFIRIT 17 @1 33T 4

(Z '000 #) / (Z in "000)

. 9.
Sr. No.

ferazor
Particular

31 |, 2012
31 March, 2012

31 |ref, 2011
31 March, 2011

FabeT NI g R

Gross premium growth Rate
e et Jfraw

Total Gross Premium

afs

Growth

1004,83,31.67

13.48%

885,46,69.25

8.91%

RRGRP B 44 & garn # Faver difraw s
Gross Premium to shareholder’s funds ratio:

Tt Nitm

Gross Premium

AR TR B Ffer (IRf)

Share Holders Funds (Opening)

Sgard
Ratio

1004,83,31.67

2062,22,27.77

48.73%

885,46,69.25

1958,94,26.88

45.20%

IRRYRD! B % B gfg X

Growth rate of shareholders funds:

9 & IIRY H IRIRS 58

Share Holders Fund at the beginning of the year
¥ & 37 I ATRURS B8

Share Holders Funds at the end of the year

gurd
Ratio

2062,22,27.77

2167,74,62.74

5.12%

1958,94,26.88

2062,22,27.77

5.27%

g afeaRoT ST (Y Nfaw i waa fifvem)

Net retention ratio (Net premium dividend by gross premium)
g M

Net premium

Jaet St

Gross Premium

kel

Total

gfeem=or srgarT

Retention Ratio

761,55,98.94

1004,83,31.67

75.79%

770,94,50.96

885,46,69.25

87.07%

& HHITH I
Net Commission Ratio
G BHEH

Net Commission

g% Niftm

Net Premium

gt
Ratio

(57,92,01.69)
761,55,98.94

-7.61%

(9,53,21.04)
770,94,50.96

-1.24%
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®. 9.
Sr. No.

ferazor
Particular

31 |, 2012
31 March, 2012

31 |, 2011
31 March, 2011

IS T B e A APt gt HifHam srgard
Expenses of Management to Gross Direct Premium Ratio

J§e T
Expenses of Management
oo geaer Mo

Gross Direct Premium

Surd
Ratio

132,55,58.60

1004,83,31.67

13.19%

158,45,77.64

885,46,69.25

17.90%

Faf-ad s

Combined Ratio

3T HA ad

Gross Incurred Claims
JSO P T

Expenses of Management

Pt
Total

Tobel Tcaer Nifras

Gross Direct Premium

Sgard
Ratio

713,03,22.70

132,55,58.60

845,58,81.30

1004,83,31.67

84.15%

620,52,71.60

1568,45,77.64

778,98,49.24

885,46,69.25

87.97%

T TTRETOT Bl JeriT H e UITHaH Jgara
Technical reserves to Net Premium Ratio

I TMET & e gRefor
Reserve for Outstanding Claims

IR ShfEET & fere gRegor
Reserve for Un-expired Risks

N § 9 & fore greor

Reserve for Premium Deficiency

kel
Total

g% Nftem

Net Premium

Jrgurd
Ratio

2082,33,96.36

380,77,99.47

46,86,08.56

2509,98,04.39

761,55,98.94

329.58%

1860,17,37.72

385,47,25.48

2245,64,63.20

770,94,50.96

291.28%

TG Q1Y 3T
Underwriting Balance Ratio
ST ATy

Underwriting Profit

g T

Net Premium

3T
Ratio

17,86,59.99

761,55,98.94

2.35%

(224,51,95.45)

770,94,50.96

-29.12%
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®. 9.
Sr. No.

ferazor
Particular

31 |, 2012
31 March, 2012

31 |, 2011
31 March, 2011

10

TR H FUT
Operating Profit ratio
ATET AT
Underwriting Profit
Fraer sma
Investment Income
=

Others

g s
Operating Profit

g siifram

Net Premium

gurd
Ratio

17,86,59.99

353,59,61.90

6,31,09.77

377,77,31.66

761,55,98.94

49.61%

(224,51,95.45)

280,17,45.66

16,68,52.16

72,34,02.37

770,94,50.96

9.38%

11

TeT URAHcdl B e H ST ST (S D a6 Ul |
TifeRNER® & Tgan)

Liquid assets to liabilities ratio (Liquid assets of the insurer divided by the policy
holders’ liabilities)

o gt *

Liquid Assets*

Policy Holder Liabilities*

Sgard
Ratio

1061,44,96.43

2509,98,04.39

42.29%

996,85,20.58

2245,64,63.20

44.39%

T 351 3T
Net earning ratio:
GG ELIGRGIE
Profit After Tax
g Niftew

Net Premium
3T

Ratio

225,20,98.84

761,55,98.94

29.57%

85,66,45.70

770,94,50.96

11.11%

9 Afead ) yiftd
Return on Net Worth
TR T a1

Profit After Tax

g[& wiferad

Net Worth

T

Ratio

225,20,98.84

2167,74,62.74

10.39%

85,66,45.70

2062,22,27.77

4.15%

FRITad SNGETHAT HIfoT+ FUTd B e § arrad engear
Actual Solvency to Required Solvency Margin Ratio

IRATID SNGETHAT Af ST
Actual Solvency Margin

2058,36,20.00

2056,55,81.40
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®. 9. | faaxon 31 |, 2012 31 |, 2011
Sr. No. | Particular 31 March, 2012 31 March, 2011
S !. enaee 5:.r 203,88,36.30 227,23,16.10
Required Solvency Margin
T (FHISE,
( ) 10.1 9.05

Ratio (Times)

15. | 3Foid @raT 3gua
NPA Ratio

FuTa & faaRor
Description of Ratio
=

Investment
e

Factoring

0% 0%

100% 100.00%

¥ A%E J § oI, JCATay ®OT 3 Jicarary T qen s a wRara R §& S B J7eaT 3 S
Cash & Bank Balance, Short Term loads & ST Investments and advances and deposits except RBI deposits.
™ SR SiTEH & foTe HTRET0T, SeTH aral & fele HTae, QAT & 3R <o d 3113 19 § J1ad SiHad
Reserve for un-expired risks, Provision for claims on hand, Liability towards re-insurance & Premium received in advance

(e91. TiR) (3fd Agan) (@. 9. T™)
3Teger vd ye e fees Freer® s
(N. SHANKAR) (ARVIND MEHTA) (V. S. DAS)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director Director Director

(F. IR, FTHA) @. 0. v. FRF)
Fews ARG
(K. R. KAMATH) (T. C. A. RANGANATHAN)
Director Director
(=1 )
Ul afea
(NEERAJ VERMA)
Company Secretary

FAARIRG b EHRI Few RUTe & 3R
AS PER OUR ATTACHED REPORT OF EVEN DATE

Hd T, & 3WaTe U Hus!

TET TEIBR
FOR M. B. AGRAWAL & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

GLEEG))
WER
(Harshal Agrawal)
Partner
I : 73 e
Place : New Delhi
foqis - 21 98, 2012

Dated : 21% May, 2012

Hd Ut v, gerdl S U

TET TEIBR
FOR P. M. DALVI & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

(e ATEITaeR)

YrMeR

(Madhav Nandgaonkar)

Partner
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31 AT 2012 &1 TAT a9 & fere yift a s @/ (Ade yare faawo)
RECEIPTS & PAYMENTS ACCOUNT / (CASH FLOW STATEMENT) FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2012

TSTaHROT T 124
Registration No. 124

TRl &) aRi : 27 fdsx 2002

Date of Registration : 27 September, 2002

(Z '000 #) / (Z in "000)

fera=on
Particular

EREIGEEE]
Current Year

foreer af
Previous Year

®. uRanes frarseml | 9o gaE
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activity

e Mftrom afga difehare & ua Hfom

Premium received from policyholder including Advance Receipts
3= yiftaat

Other Receipts

JASTAIGAT3A P GITHoM - HHIRH G aral & gl ax

Payments to Reinsurers net of commission and claims

thare R foraraeTdt & ST 319 (T5)
Income from Factoring Activity (Net)

thaeRa ITRSATT P J&™ P T AT
Amount given to Factoring Debtors

thae R 3TREATaT & g f3
Amount received to Factoring Debtors
Tral @ 3reTa

Payments of Claims

HUILH T FHRaT B TG
Payments of Commission & Brokerage

3= uRaTa St @ STt
Payments of other Operating Expenses

T, 33T @ HAf kT

1016,74,54.79

2,12,49.7

(58,57,18.06)

(713,03,22.70)

(2,67,28.30)

(133,01,91.03)

910,91,77.17

4,32,18.03

83,61,69.44

21.85

(8,52.10)

35,73.67

(620,52,71.60)

(4,07,03.59)

(117,01,74.12)

. 1 12 2,17,22.
Deposits, Advances & Staff Loan 05,80 (17.22.68
3rer Topa o Jar I}

Service Tax Paid (64.75.66) (63.65.10)
St T ST X (240,13,97.04) (50,01,32.93)
Income Tax Paid
3T X DI T
Refund of Income Tax
3101 TSI | THATT (g;:s:) (1,65,33.04) (86,26.05)
Other Payments / Collection (net)

e . 169,63,59.46 137,05,17.04
Recoveries

uf=reH ferareemt o< YdIE (6
A () 39,52,78.25 344,92,74.39

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A)
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fera=on
Particular

EREIGEGL]
Current Year

freer af
Previous Year

@. e fivon wemi @ o yarE
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities

R uRamfeat # afmas (3 gram afEa)
Addition to Fixed Assets (Including Advance payment)

e 9 s

Income from Investment
Tt o foghr

Sale of Investment
uReqrafeTar & foghr
Sale of Assets

g & wle
Purchase of Investment

(10,82,90.49)

341,37,84.79

1933,98,80.60

4,48.02

(2216,81,10.66)

(12,28,06.62)

254,47,99.49

1971,10,76.14

13,88.01

(2460,76,37.22)

o fraeemi @ g Foe yaE (@)
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B)

47,77 12.27

(247,31,80.21)

7. fa<ha fsareeml ¥ 9@ yare
C. Cash Flow from Financial Activities

IR Y3t SR fobe S W it
Receipt on issue of Share Capital

Iy & SR TG T
Loans Accepted during the year

¥ & 2R 37T fopw E T
Loans Repaid during the year

3rer foa T amerrer
Dividend paid
GIEINIEGS

Dividend paid

(53,10,00.00)

(8,61,41.48)

8,46.68

(35,65.50)

(10,74,69.42)

(1,82,64.43)

faita frameam 3 3 Foe yars (1)
Net Cash Flow from Financial Activities (C)

(61,71,41.48)

(12,84,52.68)

& PG YaTE (S+T+7)
Net Cash Flow (A+B+C)

25,58,49.04

84,76,41.50

qPE d APe THICT
Cash and Cash equivalent

¥ & IRH
At the beginning of the year

e UF & AR
As per Balance Sheet

876,86,18.46

792,09,76.95

ol (@)
Total (A)

876,86,18.46

792,09,76.95
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faa=o EREIGEGL] freer af
Particular Current Year Previous Year
¥ & 3id d
At the end of the year
e T & 37 902,44 ,67.50 876,86,18.46
As per Balance Sheet
?:gl(q(?) 902,44 ,67.50 876,86,18.46
T4l § A FAGED H URad (& - @)
Change in cash and cash equivalent (A-B) R0 (BT
(4. TiaR) (arfde Agan) (@ v9. T=)
31e8T vd g§ ey fevre v v
(N. SHANKAR) (ARVIND MEHTA) (V. S. DAS)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director Director Director
(F. IR, FHA) @. . v. FERF)
e e
(K. R. KAMATH) (T. C. A. RANGANATHAN)
(et ) Director Director
o
(NEERAJ VERMA)
Company Secretary
FHARIE & §IRT FHere RUre & 3R
AS PER OUR ATTACHED REPORT OF EVEN DATE
Hd T, &t 30T Us B! Fd Ut TH. Terdt TS S
TET TEIBR TET TEIBR
FOR M. B. AGRAWAL & COMPANY FOR P. M. DALVI & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(@ smam) (ATerE AieTae)
TR HNER
(Harshal Agrawal) (Madhav Nandgaonkar)
I : T3 Taeen Partner Partner
Place : New Delhi
f&qie : 21 15, 2012

Dated : 21 May, 2012
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hies 3k Fua-gore & aua SN faeeh wiert sk deit w g et $r
eT TR aRd, AM® 3R FCHS o8 Ul & HIEAH I J9T1 319 HHI Uiferdl! TRai
@ HOT B &1 g% & At 3% YIISN & gE WRAT fafddt @ 3naeads Ferar 3R
TS JUCTST I & | Y 2011-12 # v arat & QI & STdofe =M = 3701 7%
Nfrm R 3§ gerart T8 foan| SR 3 atfean, egafemn, gama, smaRes, i=
3R W 3= <9 &1 e o arel F+afa R 9¢ gE o1 SifEd & A1y ] 3uAsd AR
STRY IT| 316 THERUHS Fafad! & HRd IR & I 13 fafd arar @ 3 arf &
5% @I JAfcIiRad T B & & G § I Thar T2

During difficult and turbulent times, ECGC provided necessary help and support to
Indian exporters by covering payment risks on overseas buyes/ countries through
standard and customized policies and by compensating policyholders wherever they
suffered credit losses. Despite substantial claim outflow in 2011-12, the Corporation did
not increase its standard premium rates. ECGC continued to provide cover on exports to
countries with heightened credit risks like Libya, Tunisia, Portugal, Ireland, Greece and
Spain. Additional 5% of the admissible loss was paid as claim out of the National Export
Insurance Account (NEIA) of Govt. of India to eligible MSME exporters.
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gaier Rard / MANAGEMENT REPORT

s fafrramres a faema wiftrexon (fawia faazon a Star sufmi
& o Wies! 3t Rud ) gxgeh) faferma, 2002 3t st
T & 9 IV H e AR yaed of Rad.

&1 gfic axa & T dran faframs 3 faem oiftrasor g
e o e gsttawor af & ARM dg @, 39 af 2011-12 %
o0 gHmoT U e 355 e 28/02/2011 & STRE Adiepd
T mar g .

&1 gt axa & o wifaftrs orar wierst @& few = oo
T i b et / g foar S ge 2.

EA T IR 2 b ATRYRYT F T[0T qAT IRT B 3TR0T
wifaftre g fafsrame smaggedast & srgou &

&1 gt axa & o5 e # Sk ot 7 uifefRat & aRat
fHferal & Ra & I1ER TIeT 31T Wie B I e 8
framman g .

&1 gfie axa & o5 g el e S & s @ &

&1 g aRd & o garet v o AR o et uRgeafea
& qeT B THET D T§ & T TARI I FFHRI B AR
qer o= | fafae #el- or, fraer, fafeg aer’, " 7,
3 ' oA uRemfaal’ & Ae § gwie e fafae #al & e
qEs M8 uREwfcadl & oA qea 9@ g fagt srerar
TR o 3 39 T80 ©

qIfoTST WA & T 20.04.2009 & 0 & gRT fvm @
vt 37OTaROT %78296,87,00 SR ¥ 100,000,000 FSTR &Y
BT ST AP T & | I - o Shiem 3raraxor 39
Tag | AR ST duf-rat & fore 31 3R € v gRT S E
T & e 2.

AR Prg o faeeh oRame 181 ¢ .

grat ot 3raftr, fuser ofa ast & R el & sitad fFues
g B ggfed B AT &

Gl &=t & =
2011-2012 91
2010-2011 70
2009-2010 50
2008-2009 47
2007-2008 42

MANAGEMENT REPORT AS REQUIRED IN PART IV OF SCHEDULE
‘B* OF INSURANCE REGULATORY & DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
(PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR’S
REPORT INSURANCE COMPANIES) REGULATION, 2002.

1.

We confirm that the registration granted by the Insurance
Regulatory & Development Authority is valid during the year.
The same was renewed for the year 2011-12, vide their
certificate no: 355 dated 28/02/2011.

We confirm that all dues payable to the statutory authorities
have been duly paid / provided for.

We confirm that the shareholding pattern and transfer of
shares are in accordance with statutory and regulatory
requirements.

We confirm that the funds of the holders of policies issued
in India have not been directly or indirectly invested outside
India.

We confirm that required solvency margins have been
maintained.

We certify that the value of all the assets have been reviewed
on the date of the Balance Sheet and in the best of our
belief the assets set forth in Balance Sheet are shown in the
aggregate amounts not exceeding their realisable or market
value under several headings - ‘Loans’, ‘Investments’,
'Sundry Debtors’, ‘Cash’, and the several items specified
under ‘Current Assets’.

The overall exposure of the Corporation is 78296,87,00
thousands against the enhanced Maximum Liability of
Z100000,00,00 thousands by Ministry of Commerce vide letter
dated 20.04.2009. Risk exposure of the Corporation is well
within the relevant limits stipulated by IRDA in this regard for
general insurance companies.

We have no overseas operations.

Ageing of claims indicating the trend in average claims
settlement time during the preceding five years is as per
details below :

Year Number of Days
2011-2012 91
2010-2011 70
2009-2010 50
2008-2009 47
2007-2008 42
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famie 31.03.2012 F1 faea ol 2011-12 o ifea @@ FrArgER @

Ageing of claims outstanding during the preceding 5 years is as

per details below:

Claims pending as on 31/03/2012, FY 2011-12

(% "000 ) (% in '000)
Jrafy S ams a grfer T Period ECIB Policy Total
g. 'Q'I'I'ﬁ:!ﬂ' Trf\g[ g. Q'ITfﬁFTTI‘f\QT . g]ﬁawf\g[ No Amount No Amount No Amount
Involved Involved Involved
30 e 110/ 388,73,88.25| 76| 34,71,20.02| 186 | 423.45,08.27 30 Days 110 388,73,88.25 | 76| 34,71,20.02 186 | 423,45,08.27
ofi d6AE | 62| 270,40,92.04| 65| 84,05,95.53 |127 | 354,46,87.57 30 Days to 6 Months | 62 [270,40,92.04 | 65| 84,05,95.53 |127 | 354,46,87.57
eaEd1afas | 6| 80,19,37.09| 7| 4,32,12.69| 13| 84,51,49.78 6 Months to 1 Year | 6| 80,19,37.09| 7| 4,32,12.69| 13| 84,51,49.78
199 9 59 b - - - 1 year to 5 years - o = -
5 a¥ g aiftre - - . 5 years & above - -l - -
o 178 | 739,34,17.38 [ 148 | 123,09,28.24 | 326 | 862,43,45.62 Total 178(739,34,17.38 | 148 | 123,09,28.24 |326 | 862,43,45.62
feTie 31/03/2011 P farees af 2010-11 & Spran aral 1 fyaRor:  Claims pending as on 31/03/2011, FY 2010-11
‘  in '000)
R 000%) Period ECIB Policy Total
st $ 30 oS & dfferr il No| Amount [No| Amount |No| Amount
4. | enfia af¥r | 4. | enfhe wfe | <. | enfie e Involved Involved Involved
30 e 52| 212,06,55.05|125| 50,23,32.76 (177 | 262,29,87.81 30 Days 52 (212,06,55.05 | 125 | 50,23,32.76 (177 | 262,29,87.81
30 fci &t 67 |106| 743,80,37.51| 31| 27,10,28.30|137 | 770,90,65.81 30 Days to 6 Months [106 | 743,80,37.51 | 31| 27,10,28.30 137 | 770,90,65.81
6WE Y 19§ aP | 65| 394,56,69.16| 0 -| 65| 394,56,69.16 6 Months to 1 Year | 65(394,56,69.16| 0 -| 65| 394,56,69.16
1qiq5aidd | 26) 139,42,65.73| 0 -| 26 139,42,65.73 1yearto5years | 26(139,42,65.73| 0 -| 26| 139,42,65.73
5 a9 g aiftre - - - 5 years & above - - -
o 249 | 1489,86,27.45|156 | 77,33,61.06 [405 | 1567,19,88.51 Total 249 1489,86,27.45 | 156 | 77,33,61.06 405 | 1567,19,88.51
fi 31/03/2010 firees @ 2009-10 e wTen aTal 1 faRor : Claims pending as on 31/03/2010, FY 2009-10
& in '000)
% ‘000 ) Period ECIB Policy Total
Frafty 3 g @ tfer gl No| Amount [No| Amount |[No| Amount
F. | enfher afdr | . | enfie wif3r | <. | onfie wfer Involved Involved Involved
30 femr 70| 144,93,59.43 (122 | 59,20,43.04 [192 | 204,14,02.47 30 Days 70(144,93,50.43 [ 122 | 59,20,43.04 [192 | 204,14,02.47
ofi d6mE | 96| 457,39,34.69| 70| 29,46,87.52 | 166 | 486,86,22.21 30 Days to 6 Months | 96 [457,39,34.69 | 70| 29,46,87.52 166 | 486,86,22.21
bR 1A dD | - -| 22| 89,81,33.51| 22| 89,81,33.51 6 Months to 1 Year | - 22| 89,81,33.51| 22| 89,81,33.51
199 9 599 do - 9| 48,48.27.18| 9| 48,48,27.18 1 year to 5 years - 9| 48,48,27.18| 9| 48,48,27.18
5 a¥ g aiftre - - - 5 years & above - o =
pel 166 | 602,32,94.12 [ 223 | 226,99,91.25| 389 | 829,29,85.37 Total 166 | 602,32,94.12 | 223 | 226,99,91.25 |389 | 829,29,85.37
feTia 31/03/2009 fareat aef 2008-09 & TN aTal P fa=or: Claims pending as on 31/03/2009, FY 2008-09
. & in '000)
e Period ECIB Policy Total
Frafer $ ¥t 3 o rfered el No| Amount |No| Amount |No| Amount
4. | enfia af¥r | €. | enfie fe | <. | enfie e Involved Involved Involved
30 fesr 41| 73,91,56.53 (135 159,50,92.11(176 | 233,42,48.63 30 Days 41| 73,91,56.53 | 135 [ 159,50,92.11 176 | 233,42,48.63
ofeid6mE | 78| 221,79,36.33| 49| 49,73,08.94 127 | 271,52,45.28 30 Days to 6 Months | 78 [221,79,36.33 | 49| 49,73,08.94 [127 | 271 52,45.28
6UE I 1afas | 1| 12,68,10.00] 2| 1,60,14.88| 3| 14,28,24.88 6 Months to 1 Year | 1| 12,68,10.00| 2| 1,60,14.88| 3| 14,28,24.88
199 & 5 a9 db - - - 1 year to 5 years - - -
5 a9 g 3ife® - 1| 1,72,82.95| 1| 1,72,82.95 5 years & above - 1| 1,72,82.95| 1| 1,72,82.95
T 120 | 308,39,02.86 | 187 | 212,56,98.88 | 307 | 520,96,01.73 Total 120 | 308,39,02.86 | 187 | 212,56,98.88 {307 | 520,96,01.73




fe=tip 31/03/2008 e o 2007-08 T ST aTd! BT faaxor:
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Claims pending as on 31/03/2008, FY 2007-08

(% "000 )
3rate 39 3s & e 3l
. | et afer | <. | enfher afer | 5. | enfae afdr
30 fe 100 | 186,31,45.94 | 88| 33,60,63.62|188 | 219,92,09.56
ofeiq6aE | 45| 126,71,11.01| 26| 9,46,76.97 | 71| 136,17,87.98
AT 1a dd | 11| 21,1027.77| 7| 1,97,63.65| 18| 23,07,91.41
199 9 599 db 1 10,33.14| 1 1,57.27| 2 11,90.41
599 g 3D
gl 157 | 334,23,17.86| 122 | 45,06,61.50 |279 | 379,29,79.37

10. &9 JHIvTT a_d & fob faaet @1 & faframe g o
yiftrawor & wmfeel fagial & R & geaifea faar
T 21

1. 9 o aRewafcdl & smafas e & St & aan
& I8 W I axd & 5 9Rdra Refa §6 & faasgaa
AMES & AR Bl 9 YR Bl Foid TRl
& gl

12, &H UAgRT Ifte R & fep -

®.

focg ool & dOR =a 9w aw@Ed
A gt dan Sifadt & s fear war |

UG = SIETd Hodl B 3T & 997 3778 3R S
v fafraet & 3R fope e uRad=t & sramar frafad
?q A ISP e T mar @ qan gfewa @
faaaene fofa a sgam e e arfes foe oy & sia
# U & PRITR T a9 & T8 Hu=1 & aiRare are
ar g a1y o e & d9g & 98 7 3fud qu
ISR & Hb|

JegT F HO B aRewfcdl o gRem q9n g
qen 3= Jifraftaansit @ eres & foe arar sifafam
1938 (1938 & 4) dT a1 3rferf=ad, 1956 (1956 & 1)
FIER aand Kot & gafa waxamE & foe a8
T A AEg a)a 2

I Top Ja e =1 16 IR & IR W faeia faavor
g fepe &

IE T yaem =1 giieaa fovan o siafRe orar e
JUTTH TR BRISR & FBR TAT TPiel b I &
3 g8 yuraqof a¥ies & ufenfera & e 2|

( in '000)
Period ECIB Policy Total

No|[ Amount |[No| Amount |No| Amount

Involved Involved Involved
30 Days 100 [186,31,45.94 | 88| 33,60,63.62 188 | 219,92,09.56
30 Days to 6 Months | 45126,71,11.01| 26| 9,46,76.97| 71| 136,17,87.98
6 Months to 1 Year | 11| 21,10,27.77| 7| 1,97,63.65| 18| 23,07,91.41
1 year to 5 years 1 10,33.14 | 1 1,57.27| 2 11,90.41
5 years & above - -l - -l - -
Total 157 | 334,23,17.86 | 122 | 45,06,61.50 279 | 379,29,79.37

10.

We certify that the Investments have been valued according

to the guidelines issued by Insurance Regulatory & Development

Authority.

11.

All Investment assets are reviewed periodically and we

confirm that there are no non-performing assets as per Reserve
Bank of India Prudential Norms.

12. We hereby confirm:

a.

That in preparation of financial statements, the applicable
accounting standards, principles and policies has been
followed.

That the management has adopted accounting policies
and applied them consistently, apart from changes made
as per IRDA Regulations, and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
at the end of the financial year and of the operating profit
and net profit of the Company for the year.

That the management has taken proper and sufficient
care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the applicable provisions
of the Insurance Act, 1938(4 of 1938) and Companies
Act, 1956(1 of 1956) for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities.

. That the management has prepared the financial

statements on a going concern basis.

That the management has ensured that the internal
audit system commensurate with the size and nature of
business exists and is operating effectively.
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13. O Tomelt oY Uil aforeTal WA oI |G ot STGTERT el 13, There are no payments made to individual firms, Companies
& 7S & T o  FRee B P o & Rygra e and organizations in which directors of the Company are interested

3 5 SRR B ST 5T 3 2k Rer e & except the transactions carried out in the ordinary course of
business.
Ha uRe Frata For mRE form fer. For Export Credit Guarantee Corporation of India Limited
(eF. TiPR) (srfd= Agam) @. v9. T=)
FeTe vd ya g feed s Feer®
(N. SHANKAR) (ARVIND MEHTA) (V. S. DAS)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director Director Director
(. IR, FTHA) (@. <. v. FeM)
Free® e
(K. R. KAMATH) (T. C. A. RANGANATHAN)
Director Director
I : 7% Tawet
Place : New Delhi
s : 21 |18, 2012

Dated : 21 May, 2012
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Tt = 2011-12 % foraafa o &t aro=it # Ferafam o fawerdr & HRoT g5 a1 &t
gfagd a1 & fere dat & fere forata zor v ($ismsa) et & siafa wRdra St
@I SNSRI A 379 T B T TP 626 FRIS & A B I o | o7 sifEHr &
qIASIE SIS & BAR P HRUT Sl GRT aTad d 3Magad F+ard For giaer a1 &
Teraar fielt | 3 oA § 3 vHeaens fatdel o & & 10 gfaea ¥R TReR &
g Foafd ar @ | S@f @ JfaRad 11 &1 491 I o il

During FY 2011-12, ECGC paid the highest ever claims of 2626 crores to Indian banks
under the Export Credit Insurance for Banks (ECIB) Scheme, to compensate their losses
resulting from failure of the exporters in repayment of export credit. ECGC's cover has
enabled the banks to continue extending necessary export credit to exporters despite higher
risks. A further additional 10% of the admissible losses were paid as claims to banks out of
the National Export Insurance Account, for eligible advances granted to MSME exporters.




54 AT RA2 2011-12

T 94T bl R
Auditor's Report




54 Annual Report 2011-12 BEEiiks ik 1 oK cKe

aE el &) Raid AUDITOR’S REPORT
4. ). WA US HU-l  °). TH. SeTdl U8 HUt M. B. Agrawal & Co. P. M. Dalvi & Co.
TG AETBR T TTEPR Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
204, T U= fafegw 126, Ugel HiTd, 204, Mhatre Pen Building, 126, First Floor,
JI §T9¢ AR, Rd §eRgad §e, Senapati Bapat Marg, Bharat Industrial Estate,
gTex (Tfem) ¥ U & |me, e &t eE s Dadar (West), Opp. Asian Paints, LBS Road,
TR 400028 "Higy (afea), §a5 400 078 Mumbai - 400028 Bhandup (W), Mumbai 400078
uRey frrata s 1RE fom fafies, To the Members of Export Credit Guarantee Corporation of India
&% & wedi & foe Limited, Mumbai.
1. o faaot wRare 1 Report on the Financial Statements:

&9 31 |G, 2012 A b HRaATT Twafa o1 e e
fafics () & Sa= Joe o3 ad1 39 g derd
RTSTE T, 71T g &I+ T i FAT ay o fole dhe JaTe
TaaRoT (fta @ T <aran) o o ukien & @ fors 3=
oIRGT WRIETh WA gRT o1<aT URI&Td 39! Saara=T Iarai
& faaxor ff enfie €1 f=1 Sfeaifaa & sretmar, o= o,
JSRT @1, 9 § &M+ @ a1 Ui 3 4Iae @rr
e faaront & doR = & foe st fafome g faer
TTFROT (311S 3R &Y ©) & avar srferfsam 1938 qerm e
srferf=ram 1956 B &RT 211 (3 ) & T UG S aTer ST
(cpufrait) faferam 2002 (fafvom) & sraR daR fer e E |

facta faaxott & foave geem & sareatad

gae g faaita fgaron & duR &= & foe 3R @
31t fom & faatra ferfa, faaia fsires 3R 90 gare &
TE! TEER o &1 SaRarda # faciha fgazol & dary
3R gt & Hatera siafe Famor & fese=, fraraom
3R 3rReTT wfe & S 98 3R 99 a9aR od § ad
arafad 3R I HoF & gad ad ¢, a8 arEge | @
T AT |

TRl WD Y TSR] -

AR f5mIER) gR ol WIeT R 3neia 349 facia
fora=oll R Pact 3R T A BRAT &1 A EART ol
RIS YRT & IAIRUIGAT AT AT W& & AFD B
3R @ 21§ AFS & SR A ¢ {6 g9 fawia
oot &t AaT e B AT $9 YHR S8 g 37D AT
TRIET 39 IR IR T I Gireaa fopan of 96 16 3 33
quft ¥ gad &

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Export Credit
Guarantee Corporation of India Limited (the Corporation) as
at 31 March, 2012 and the Revenue Account, the Profit &
Loss Account and also the Cash Flow Statement (Receipt &
Payment Account) for the year ended on that date annexed
thereto, in which are incorporated the returns of fifty one
branches audited by other firms of auditors. The Balance
Sheet, the Revenue Account, the Profit & Loss Account
and Receipts & Payments Account, have been drawn
up in accordance with the Insurance Act, 1938, Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority ('lRDA’) (Preparation
of Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of Insurance
Companies) Regulations, 2002 (‘the Regulations’) read with
Section 211 (3C) of the Companies Act, 1956 (the Act)
except as stated hereunder.

2 Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

Management is responsible for preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance and cash flow of Corporation.
The responsibility includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal controls relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material mis-statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

3 Auditors Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
India. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material mis-statement.
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4.2

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedure selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risk of material
mis-statement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditors consider internal control relevant to the Corporation’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

We report that:

Premium is not recognized as income till completion of
necessary documentation even though such date may be
subsequent to the date of commencement of risk / contract
period (Refer accounting policy no. 5.1 to Schedule 16 and
note no. 10 to Schedule 17). The impact on the profit for the
year, reserves and current assets/current liabilities remains
unascertained.

ASs stated in accounting policy no 16.3 fo schedule 16 and note
no. 12 to Schedule 17, the gain or loss arising on account
of exchange differences is included under the head ‘Claims
incurred (net)” and is shown against ‘recovered during the
year(scheaule 2). As per Accounting Standard 11 ‘The Effects
of Changes in Forejgn Exchange Rates’, the Corporation is
required to disclose the amount of gain or loss on account
of exchange differences in such a manner that it's impact
on the net profit or loss for the year can be ascertained. The
Corporation is unable fo ascertain such difference and hence
no disclosures have been made.

We draw attention to:-

Note no. 3 to Schedule 17 regarding properties costing
%650.76 thousands (previous year 650.76 thousands) where
registration formalities with appropriate authorities have not
been completed and properties costing ¥57,511.06 thousands
(previous year %57,511.06 thousands), where agreements are
lost/presently not available with the Corporation;
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Note no. 11 to Schedule 17 regarding non acceptance of
refund of premium by certain policyholders:

The actuarial valuation of liabilities in respect of claims
Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) and those Incurred But Not
Enough Reported (IBNER) as at 31 March, 2012 has been
duly certified by the Appointed Actuary of the Corporation and
relied upon by us. The Appointed Actuary has also certified
that the assumptions considered by him for such valuation are
in accordance with the guidelines and norms prescribed by
the IRDA and the Institute of Actuaries of India in concurrence
with the IRDA.

Note no. 13 to Schedule 17 regarding pending reconciliation
of and consequential adjustment of certain balances under
Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors and deposits, Other
liabilities, Loans, Advances and other Assets including
amount recoverable, & Sundry Deposits including personal
ledger balances of insured, minimum premium account,
deposit premium account and reinsurance accounts;

Note no. 31.2 to Schedule 17 regarding provision for employee
benefits in terms of letter received from Ministry of Commerce
and Industry, Government of India; and

To comply with the deposit requirement stipulated under
the Insurance Act, 1938, the Corporation has invested
99,525 thousands (previous year 99,525 thousands) in the
government securities (Refer note no. 5.3 to Schedule 17).
The outstanding balance of such Investment is classified
under "Advances and Other Assets'.

Opinion:

Subject to Para 4.1 and 4.2 above, in our opinion, and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with the requirements of the Insurance Act,
1938 (4 of 1938), the Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority Act, 1999 (41 of 1999), and the Companies Act,
1956 (1 of 1956), to the extent applicable and in the manner
so required and these financial statements read with the
accounting policies and notes thereon give a true and fair view
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
India:

i. Inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs
of the Corporation as at 31 March, 2012;
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7.1

In the case of Revenue Account, of the surplus for the
financial year ended on that date;

In the case of Profit & Loss Account, of the Profit for the
financial year ended on that date: and

In the case of Receipts and Payments Account, of the receipts
and payment during the financial year ended on that date.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:
As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations,
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit and found them
satisfactory.

b. The Balance Sheet, the Revenue Account, the Profit
and Loss Account and Receipts and Payments Account
referred to in this report comply with the Accounting
Standards referred to under sub section 3C of Section
211 of the Act except as stated in para 4.2 above;

c. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by
law have been kept by the Corporation so far as appears
from our examination of those books. The reports of the
branch auditors on the returns of the branches audited by
such auditors have been made available to us and so far
appears from our examination the same have been found
to be adequate for the purpose of our audit.

d. The Balance Sheet, Revenue Account, Profit & Loss
Account and Receipt and Payment Account dealt with by
this report are in agreement with the books of account
and returns received from the branches.

e. The investments made by the Corporation have been
valued in accordance with the provisions of the Insurance
Act, 1938 and the Regulations.

f.  Vide circular no. 8/2002 dated 22-03-2002 issued by the
Department of Company Affairs, the directors of the
government companies are exempted from applicability
of the provisions of section 274 (1) (g) of the Companies
Act, 1956.

g. We further report that the aggregate impact resulting
out of our observations in para 4 above on the Revenue
Account, Profit & Loss Account and Balance Sheet is not
quantifiable by us as the same has not been ascertained
by the Corporation.
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7.2 Matters required to be dealt with as prescribed by the

Schedule C, Regulation 3 of the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority (Preparation of financial statements
and Auditors” Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations,
2002 to the extent not reported elsewhere.

a. The accounting policies adopted by the Corporation are
appropriate and are in compliance with the applicable
Accounting Standards referred to under sub section 3C of
Section 211 of the Act and with the accounting principles
prescribed by the Regulations and orders/directions
prescribed by IRDA in this regard except to the extent
Stated in para 4. 1above;

b. We have reviewed the management report attached to
the financial statements, based on the reports of branch
auditors regarding such review at branch level, and there
is no apparent mistake or material inconsistencies with
the financial statements;

C. As per the explanations given by the management,
except as stated in para 6 and 7.2 (a) above, the
Corporation has complied with the terms and conditions
of registration as laid down in sub section 4 of section 3
of the Insurance Act, 1938;

d. We have verified the cash balances (except of the
branches where audits were conducted by the concerned
branch auditors and the cash balances were verified
by the concerned auditors) and securities relating to
the loans and investments made by the Corporation by
actual inspection or by production of certificates or the
other documentary evidences except securities held by
the bank for which confirmations have been received:

e. Tothe best of the information and explanations given to us
and as per the representation made by the Corporation,
the Corporation is not a trustee of any trust;

f.  The Corporation has segregated shareholders funds
and policyholders funds based on the nature of items as
per the last Balance Sheet and accordingly the income
has been segregated in Revenue Account and Profit &
Loss Account. Since no separate accounts relating to
shareholders and policyholders have been maintained in
terms of Section 11(1B) of the Insurance Act, 1938 and
since such information is not available at the branches,
the application of the funds is therefore not verifiable
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from the available records. Based on the verification of
the books of the account and based on the information
and explanations given to us and on a review of the
available records, we have not come across any part
of the assets of the policyholders funds been directly or
indirectly applied in contravention of the provisions of
the Insurance Act, 1938 relating to the application and
investments of the policyholders funds.

For P. M. Dalvi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration

For M.B. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration

No. 100137W No. 102065W
(Harshal Agrawal) (Madhav Nandgaonkar)
Partner Partner

Membership No. 109438 Membership No. 017899

Place: New Delhi
Date: 21% May, 2012
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a1 &t o1 AfIAT IR
REPLIES TO AUDITOR’S OBSERVATIONS

v gRiatdi o1 3ifda / Auditor's Observations

3« / Replies

41

4.2

Hiftrerm @) g aab 3T T8 T ST 59 7 I Farerd
SI1aee e Ye1ea bl 1 GRT 8] & STl Hel &1 39eb] dR1E
SR/ et srafer & 3R (3l 16 @1 gifere! wear
5.1 @1 3Ll 17 &7 FIC 11 &7 6 &) @ arig &l.
GRUIH Gy @9 @ 1610 G4, JIREIOT e aie] Sivadi/
FATTT AT 37EITRe <& ST 81

Premium Is not recognized as income till completion of
necessary documentation even though such date may be
subsequent to the date of commencement of risk / contract
period (Refer accounting policy no. 5.1 to Scheaule 16 and
note no. 10 to Scheaule 17). The impact on the profit for the
year, reserves and current assets/current liabilities remains
unascertained.

ST 16 1 G 11 16.3 T ST 17 3 FIC T&T
12 | 3/ce71ad 3R AT 1314 3/aR @ BRUT 3G eTd
3727aT &1 &1 ‘gacT ard (I5)° 7T T a5 &R I 3
T 9 35 et (37t 2) / aerfar T 8. AEnT aw
11 fazen ga7 &<l &+ aret gRad @ gH1al & TR
13T GRT a7 faf=ra2 37aR1 @5 BIRT AT 3727aT 871 1 79T
&7 Jabe= 39 bR a6 ST TIfEw 16 3if¥feea & aif
3@ GIRT T4 37T §T1 IR IeT THIT A% F7 S| 117
8 YR &7 gabc v 7 sremef 8 39 fore faeht +ff g
&7 gabe &1 1aT T & |

As stated in accounting policy no 16.3 to schedule 16 and
note no. 12 to Schedule 17, the gain or loss arising on
account of exchange differences is included under the head
‘Claims incurred (net)” and is shown against ‘recovered
auring the year'(schedule 2).  As per Accounting Standard
11 ‘The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates’, the
Corporation is required to disclose the amount of gain or
loss on account of exchange differences in such a manner
that its impact on the net profit or loss for the year can be
ascertained. The Corporation is unable to ascertain such
difference and hence no disclosures have been made.

faa &8 auf § fom iftem sma dee ofa aana fa @
qof FguTe R 3&T & | ifEaw arsl o & uge 3aead STFHRI
S, Tl 3-a1a9 Hed / IHIAT AR, YIAH D I, Tad a2
e @t &= & a1 g &, NfHom & ad & wWigia & ST bl
2 579 37 T THBRI HT | & e

The stated accounting policy for recognition of premium income
is being consistently followed by the Corporation over the years.
As the necessary information like, gross invoice value, terms of
payment, country of destination, average / highest outstanding, etc
are required for determining the premium to be charged, recognition
of premium is possible only on receipt of such information.

o &1 S AT & SR o wRarg suat § Siftem anst
TRAT & TAT aTat o e YR Sudt § aRar & 9 agfert 9
IR YA # P ST &

&% R PO aral P agel [9ael JaT § D A @ aGT eI arar
AR Budt # &1 fopan S &, 39 fore faaelt qar 3ioR & ywma
@1 7 a1 faaa foar man & 7 & enfe foor man &

As per the scheme of Insurance by the Corporation, the Corporation
charges premium in Indian Rupees, settles claims in Indian Rupees
and effects recoveries in Indian Rupees.

The recovery against those claim paid could be at times effected
in foreign currency and since the original claim is booked in Indian
Rupees, the impact of Forex rate changes may not be gauged and
accounted for.
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OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL DIRECTOR OF
COMMERCIAL AUDIT & EX-OFFICIO MEMBER,
AUDIT BOARD-I MUMBAI

CONFIDENTIAL NO.GA/ECGC/A/CS/2011-12/107
4" July, 2012

To,

The Chairman-cum-Managing Director

Export Credit Guarantee Corporation of India Limited
Mumbai

Sub : Comments of the Comptroller And Auditor General Of India
under section 619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956 on the
accounts of Export Credit Guarantee Corporation Of India
Limited for the year ended 31*' March, 2012,

Sir,

The comments may be placed next to the Statutory Auditors report
with a proper indication in the list of contents in the Printed Annual
Report.

A Copy of the proceedings of the Annual General Meeting adopting
the certified accounts and Statutory Auditors report and comments
of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India may be forwarded
to this office immediately after the conclusion of the Annual General
Meeting. Five copies of the printed Annual Reports may also be
sent to this office.

Receipts of this letter and the enclosures may please be
acknowledged.

Yours faithfully.

(ALKA R. BHARDWAJ)
Principal Director of Commercial Audit and
Ex-officio Member, Audit Board-I, Mumbai

Encl: As above
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ad 31 A, 2012 &) FHTE faed 9o & fee wRara fata o mREL form a1, & ol ) do= stfaferasm
1956 B €T 619(4) & 31N AR Fdas 9 ge@ar Rias 3 femfor

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 619(4) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF EXPORT CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31%' MARCH, 2012

a7 faframe g e wftresor fafamdt 2002 & @rer g =
arer arar srferfrae 1938 (oo faaxott gen avar dHufwat o aar
WRigd B RUId & ggan) dan aae sfafae, 1956 & e
frafRa fawia Rufén g & saR 31 9rd 2012 & F9 o
a¥ & fore arcdr frafa wor R fm . & faaiia faazon &
IR AT B YSEH B ITRNI & AR 103 § Agmersar
WIS D TIANID Shls WRATT FE-! AT@HRT Dl TR gRT
FreaiRa oar WieT 9 STRaEl & AED b IR WA ol
TRYET P SR R g Hu- afef~r=am 1956 B €RT 227 & FENT 37
foatra faavoll ) I @ad a_a & 3aRaraa dun sttty
1956 T TRT 619(2) P TN WRATT FRITS T HETTET WRI&TD GRT
Trga ifafes o wied &1 ¢. I8 A 376 oran ulian Rare
T 21 # 2012 & FiiRe fovan 51 ga €.

H IR s T TR Wed o 3R ¥ Buer st
1956 I EIRT 619(3)(W) P LN 31 AT 2012 P FHG faed af
& T aRdrg frafa o1 1R fm fafies & faaiar faxon
D IR AERIE B T, TE FIRD AW WIaT it
ETIRI & & BIABRY ¥ si o Hedf e o s vu 3 o
T & 991 U7 R0 B0 ¥ AT oEr wIed g du & i
ERT ISTC TTC Y21 a1 $B oral Fa et Rprs! df T IR
R Sifa da i &, 3R oar e & AR R H H U %
3eoEAT 92 T8l 3 & oI Weteawy oy arftifae 1956

The preparation of financial statements of Export Credit Guarantee
Corporation of India Limited for the year ended 31% March, 2012 in
accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under
the Insurance Act, 1938 read with the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority (Preparation of Financial statements and
Auditor's report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 and
the Companies Act, 1956 is the responsibility of the management of
the Company. The statutory auditors appointed by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India under section 619(2) of the Companies
Act, 1956 are responsible expressing opinion on these financial
statements under section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 based on
independent audit in accordance with the auditing and assurance
standards prescribed by their professional body the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. This is stated to have been done
by them vide their Audit Report dated 215 May, 2012.

| on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India have
conducted a supplementary audit under section 619(3)(b) of the
Companies Act, 1956 of the financial statements of Export Credit
Guarantee Corporation of India Limited for the year ended 31 March,
2012.This supplementary audit has been carried out independently
without access to the working papers of the Statutory Auditors
and is limited primarily to inquires of the Statutory Auditors and
Company personnel and a selective examination of some of the
accounting records. On the basis of my audit nothing significant
has come to my knowledge which would give rise to any comment
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D GRT 619(4) & T PIg fewoN Bt ST 3FaT Fifaied oar
WIGH B RUIE BT FIURS I Tobam ST

Fd URAT FIas den Aererar e of 3R

(3TETHT 3R HRGTSH)
g HeeIs aifvrsy oar wien
TIT e Had, AT WRIeT qve- | gra

&1 : 4 5, 2012

upon or supplement to Statutory Auditor's report under section
619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

(ALKA R. BHARDWAJ)
Principal Director of Commercial Audit and
Ex-Officio member, Audit Board-|, Mumbai

Place: Mumbai
Date: 4™ July, 2012
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g@?ﬁ?‘ﬁ ARG Fratad Tger 1 fowrad o7 a1 3R AR 64T a1 Juae
R & 310 e & ufa aaweg & 3R Fm 3f¥as i wa ot gHtfadl & amen
TR & TTE JET &1 3MaTad FETIaT A1 STRI Q| 9RA TRBR B Aferal 3R ggal
& 3P0 fm Hohfed aerRT @ frafa & werrr & 3R dited &= & 9 5ae
x| o erwran femfor, e ghenfied & sge sk s fifeat ed wftsonsit &
Uo7 # 4t T & ATfeh ITEat 1 HTAY SR FRIS JaT yar Bl 1 b

EcGe is commitied to its mission of providing cost effective export credit insurance and
trade related services to the Indian exporting community and the Corporation shall continue
to extend adequate support to the Industry to enable it to face the challenges of global
economic slowdown. The Corporation strives to encourage exports to focus markets” in
line with the Government of India policies and initiatives. The Corporation is also embarking
on capacity building, IT upgradation and streamlining of procedures, so as to extend
effective and efficient customer service.
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LGIGES
Service Network
g/ Address 2ol /Tel. | $-9®/E-mail
USiipd ratea
REGISTERED OFFICE (022) Webmaster @ecac.in
TaaY e, 1091 Hfss, AR ufge, §ag 400021 66590500-510 9.
Express Towers, 10th Floor, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021
fmor @en sFuh gam (022)
MARKETING & PR DEPT 66138400 / | marketing@ecac.in
TOME T4, 2% Aio®, AT Jotlel A1, FRIAF digc, Has 400021 8126 Ingteecge.!
Dalamal House, 2nd Floor, Jamnalal Bajaj Marg, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021
uRaisn frafa aman g
PROJECT EXPORT_BRANCH, Mumbai (022)
& sgrafeses, 741 wfoie, Wic 7 W-26/27, ' b, TE-POT BAUGT™, I (Td), HT§ 400051 61448111/ | projectexport@ecgc.in
The Metropolitan, 7th Floor, Plot No. C- 26/27, "E" Block, Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), 8181
Mumbai 400051
53 frafas amar, gwg
LARGE EXPORTERS BRANCH, Mumbai (022) e
TOME B4, 2% HiSTS, @i H.206, TGS Foflst AR, TRIF Uisc, Ha§ 400021 66138800-12 ' 9e-
Dalamal House, 2nd Floor, Plot No. 206, J B Marg, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021
3% SRR 3T, TWF
BANK BUSINESS BRANCH, Mumbai (022) e
TOME T4, K Alo®, ©ic 7.206, SO Joflel A1, "RIATUIEe, §a5 400021 66138600-24 -mu 9.
Dalamal House, 3rd Floor, Plot No. 206, J B Marg, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021
gf¥erT & / WESTERN REGION
f& Agraifees, 741 #fee, Wi =, W-26/27,F @, SE-Hot drasad, Jia (7d), a5 400051 614(221212 P P —
The Metropolitan, 7th Floor, Plot No. C-26/27, ‘E’ Block, Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai . 9.
400051
s (Frafas) amar
BANDRA EXPORTE_RS BRANCH (022)
f& Agrifesea, 74t #fots, ©fc A. 1-26/27, ‘3" DI, Ta-Ho! Praoad, I (7d), T3 400 051. | 61448110 / | bandra.mumbai@ecgc.in
The Metropolitan, 7th Floor, Plot No. C-26/27, ‘E" Block, Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), 114
Mumbai 400051
g (% PRITR 210
BANDRA (BANK BUSINESS BRANCH) (022)
& fgraifees, 74t #9f5s, ©ic 4. 1-26127, '§' ©d, TA-FoT droTd, aid (7d), G5 400051 61448111/ | bbb.bandra@ecgc.in
The Metropolitan, 7th Floor, Plot No. C-26/27, ‘E’ Block, Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), 136
Mumbai 400051
SO (022)
ANDHERI BRANCH 28590906 / | andheri.mumbai@ecgc.in
W, THRR, feegs. wRe ¥ oW, W, d0dgel s, SO0 (@), gaE go00se| - 9.
401, Town Centre, Next to Mittal Indl. Estate, Marol, Andheri-Kurla Road, Andheri (E), Mumbai 400059
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gar / Address 2ol /Tel. | $-9®/E-mail
CHURCHGATE BRANCH (022)
2 9 5, e it s 40002 2285;;;4/ churchgate.mumbai@ecgc.in
2nd Floor, Dalamal House, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021
1o
THANE (022) thane@ecgc.in
AT, TEe! Hiaie, MEs s, Hharer, ST 400602 25376623 9.
Kusumanjali, 1 st Floor, Gokhale Rd., Naupada, Thane 400602
AHMEDABAD (079)

: 27544499 i

T e, TEet w3, IERT, 31 S, SEFETTE 380014 e ! | el oeage
Nagindas Chambers, 1st Floor, Usmanpura, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad 380014
kil (020)
PUNE 25531998 / ne@ecqgc.in
I IR, TR Hio10,1202/39, RIS 18, RE6i=R, v, JY. $icet & U, JoT 411004 2551671 Pu 9.
Vastu Chambers, 1st Floor, 1202/39, Shirole Road, Shivaji Nagar, Near F. C. College Pune 411004
saR (0731)
INDORE 2544215/ | indore@ecgc.in
408, 42 wifaTe, RS ez, 570 B9 31 8, 2R 452001, 2532120 9.
408,4th Floor, City Centre, 570 M G Road, Indore 452001
IGETHIT
RAJKOT (0281)
- 22 Wi 510, 7, THHWT TR DR, W fadase ant, SR & 710 & I, JTSTHIT 360001 oussien | ralkot@ecge.in
Nirmal 2nd Floor, 7, Ramkrishna Nagar Corner, Swami Vivekananad Marg, opp. Commissioner’s
Bunglow, Rajkot 360001
VADODARA (0265)
e . aEIaRT 300007 2;35:17:185/ vadodara@ecgc.in
504, Concord, 6th Floor, R. C. Dutt Road, Alkapuri, Vadodara 390007
AR
NAGPUR
@ire = 317( 66), 231 HisTe, fderer SR ANF, T 2139 & A, TF o1 8139 & U, (0712) . ,
Tafaer @mg=, ATTgR 440001 eo5g503 | nagpureecge.in
Plot No.317 (66), 2nd Floor, Ravindra Nath Tagore Marg, Opp. Gupta House, Beside M.G. House,
Civil Line, Nagpur 440 001.
I (0261)
SURAT 2364074 / | surat@ecgc.in
503, 21 FgRT Tafe<r Wex, a8 ¢ Wex & 3m1, Rav 8, [Ra 395002 6530483 9.

503, 21st Century Biz. Centre, Next to World Trade Centre, Ring Road, Surat 395002
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g/ Address 2ol /Tel. | $-9®/E-mail

gadt &=/ EASTERN REGION

T AT Do T, 991 i, 1 ATAMIIR TR, PIodrar 700071 22;222;9 i | ero@ecac.in

AC Market Complex, oth Floor, 1 Shakespeare Sarani, Kolkata 700071 9.

49933298

oo fHafas ama

KOLKATA EXPORTERS BRANCH (033) kolkata@ecac.in

T A DrEoad, 981 WIS, 1IFHR IR, DISHIAT 700071 22820963-66 9c.

AC Market Complex, 9th Floor, 1 Shakespeare Sarani, Kolkata 700071

PO (S PRITR 1)

KOLKATA (BANK BUSINESS BRANCH) (033) bbb, kolkata@ecac.in
o mihe Brdad, odt 6, 1 TR TR, PreodEr 700071 2282096366 | "O°- gc.
AC Market Complex, 9th Floor, 1 Shakespeare Sarani, Kolkata 700071

I (0542)

VARANASI 2507864 / | varanasi@ecgc.in
RIS @TeT, FARISE druoad, 5 7o, gie 7.1 FewR, aRIORI 221002 2509534 9e-

PCF Plaza, Commercial Complex, 3rd Floor, Unit No. 1, Nadesar, Varanasi 221002

(0674)

BHUBANESHWAR ,
33 #f1, 611, AEE TR, IR 751 007. 2:::;57:2/ bhiibaneshivar@ecgo.
611, 3rd Floor, Sahid Nagar, Bhubaneshwar 751007
ATEKR} 39-FHrafed

GUWAHATI SUB-OFFICE (0361) el elEEmaT
Ta. 0. SR s, AU GieR & U, Ot 3 YgaR), TETETer 781 008 2635983 | 9 9c

H P Bramachari Road, Near Nepali Mandir, P 0 Rehabari, Guwahati 781008
afdqoft &=-1/ SOUTHERN REGION-I
W=R cfad, 7 df wios, 770-8, 311 FoTs, I 600 002 (044) e
Spencer Towers, 7th Floor, 770-A Anna Salai, Chennai 600002 28491026 / 33 9e.
o= ferafas aman

CHENNAI EXPORTERS BRANCH (044) el e
W= i, 7 df wiste, 770-v, 3rET 9o, U= 600 002 28491026-31 9.
Spencer Towers, 7th Floor, 770-A Anna Salai, Chennai 600002
o9 (o FRIER 21N

CHENNAI (BANK BUSINESS BRANCH) (044) . .
3 3 Gf51®, RIS eiad, 756-U%, IS¢ XS, I 600 002 42284488-99 SIBYEIET EECEES1
3rd Floor, Overseas Towers, 756-L, Mount Road, Chennai 600002

T (044)

PERIAVET BRANCH 25615720 / | periamet.chennai@ecgc.in
3= AR, 39 W, 43/53, 357 T Uz, AR, A 600 003 i, P : 9e-
Leather Centre, 3rd Floor, 43/53 Raja Muthiah Road, Periamet, Chennai 600003
CIEED (0422)

COIMBATORE 2304775/ | coimbatore@ecgc.in
IR W1, 230 #i5Te 1619 Bt A5, DraaqR 641 018 776 +

Cheran Plaza, 2nd Floor, 1619, Trichy Road, Coimbatore 641018
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g/ Address 2ol /Tel. | $-9®/E-mail

A (0452)

MADURAI . .
1981 #fS10, 7. 12, SRS WR, TAR1 IR, o Afcagen, 37, Y. 0. v, 350 U8, AgRTS 625 002, 2N | TSGR

1st Floor, No. 12 Kamaraj Nagar, Second Street, Chinna Chokkikulam, OCPM School Road, Madurai 625002 2025521
JoH
SALEM (0427)

3Tl 1T, 3 AT, 1/5, HaTad s, GIearl T11e% & A, ToRee=T He0H, TR taTs s, HoH 636004 | 2442275/ | salem@ecgc.in
Shanthi Plaza, 3rd Floor, 1/5, Brindavan Road, Opp. Ponnusamy Gounder, Thirumana Mandapam, | 2330274
Fair Lands, Salem 636004

forour 9o FRISR T (0421)

137/2, C.G. Complex, 2nd Floor, Kumaran Road, Tirupur 641601 2232994
foreyR frafds sRISR amEn (0421)
TIRUPUR EXPORTER BUSINESS BRANCH , :
137/2, 3. 3. PAGTE, 160 #loe, FARA 8, TR 641 601 2232998 / | ebb. tupur@ecgc.in
137/2, C.G. Complex, 1st Floor, Kumaran Road, Tirupur 641601 2233444
IR

TUTICORIN (0461) o :
208/4-A, 1. §. 18, TAIPIRA 628 002 o3p43s1 | 5 | Uconn@ecge.in
208/4-A, V.E. Road, Tuticorin 628002
T

R (04324) .
e < - 639 002 233911/ | karur@ecgc.in

3 75T, BRINR HHGTH, 80 BT g, FTIYRH, FE 231725

3rd Floor, KVR Complex, 80 Feet Road, Sengunthapuram, Karur 639002

aféroft &=-1l / SOUTHERN REGION-II

IgaT efad, 11 df wfotw, ave faw 26, va.3M. A, d7ER 560 001 255(328;2 P P—
Raheja Towers, 11th Floor, West Wing, 26 M G Road, Bangalore 560001 9e.

25591139
SeR feratas amar (080)
:A@hg& ;?;{%Fﬁ?ﬂg;?g? GCHW 3. g, FER 560 001 25589775 / | bangalore@ecgc.in
Vayudooth Chambers, 4th Floor, 15-16, M G Road, Bangalore 560001 20591729
SR (% FRITR 773N (080)
Eg_gf %Ef g%@gg 1%2‘\2'16?"31__‘_ . g, FER 560 001 25585375 / | bbb,bangalore@ecgc.in
Raheja Towers, 11th Floor, East Wing, 26 M G Road, Bangalore 560001 82578
m| (0484) . .
e &1, v . E, 28 i, e s, w3, srfae, B 662 015 235554737 I | achi@ecge.in
HDFC House, 2nd Floor, Ravi Puram Junction, M G Road, Ernakulam, Kochi 682015
e fafds sRIER eRan (040)
ggEE_QgAEfE %?&?ﬂ%ﬁg% SRTETE 500 004 23?;;:;4 /| ebb.hyderabad@ecgc.in

HACA Bhawan, 2nd Floor, Opp. Public Gardens, Hyderabad 500004
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g/ Address 2ol /Tel. | $-9®/E-mail

FREE 6 SRITR 2 (040)

HYDERABAD BANK BUSINESS BRANCH .
BT 73T, 22 [, ufed ME= % T, FeTaTE 500 004 23234334/ | bbb.hyderabad@ecge.in
HACA Bhawan, 2nd Floor, Opp. Public Gardens, Hyderabad 500004 40833
formamee™

VISAKHAPATNAM (0891)
AR @, 1 B G0, gRET TR, JdHSH B T, AdRHSH IS, faamameem 530 016 2748653 visakhapatnam@ecgc.in
Shankar Plaza, 1st Floor, Dwarka Nagar, Opp Shankar Matham, Shankar Matham Road,

Visakhapatnam 530016
gﬁwa (0863) |
PO @I, 22 T3, 26-21-22 AR WIS, 3 & g, T 522 004 22?’;;7(’5967/ guntur@ecge.in
Krishna Plaza, 2nd Floor, 26-21-22, Nagaram Palem, GT Road, Guntur 522 004

Kl 0824

MANGALORE 24(442 ) / lore@ .
14-1-58/31-32 TR AT, TRIG Sfadl, §o B e The, HTBKR 575 003 8889 mangaloreecge. in
14-1-58/31-32,1st Floor, Essel Towers, Bunts Hotel Circle, Mangalore 575003
It &= / NORTHERN REGION
ace ¢8 TiaR, 4901 AT, aREET A1, HAIc @9, 75 feed! 110 001 (011) B ——
World Trade Tower, 4th Floor, Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place, New Delhi 110001 41529919 / 20 9!
= faeedt (Frafae) amen (011)

NEW DELHI (EXPORTERS) BRANCH . .
TR oW, WY R, 4 A Hie, JR R, e Rame @, o Rt 110 oo 49284000 meIoincwdeli @ eegeiin
NBCC Place, South Tower, 4th Floor, Pragati Vihar, Bhisma Pitamah Marg, New Delhi 110003 4016
7% et (a3 Frafas) aman o
NEW DELHI (LARGE EXPORTERS) BRANCH on) . .
TR Sw, ey TR, 4 & Hie, W RER, S Rame AW, 9 R 1iooos| 4928491/ | leb.newdelhi@ecge.in
NBCC Place, South Tower, 4th Floor, Pragati Vihar, Bhisma Pitamah Marg, New Delhi 110003 a1z
7% faed) (dF PRITR 2ma) o11)
NEW DELHI (BANK BUSINESS BRANCH) . .
2 Q) wifSres S SR, o R, Y20 aeife adb, 7 et 110001 45333666 / | bbb.newdelhi@ecgc.in
45333601

2nd Floor, United India Life Bldg. F-20, Connaught Circus, New Delhi 110001

7% faeeh (af¥em)
NEW DELHI (WEST)
405, §1-08, 4 & AfSE, EMACTS crAH, Jaet AN O, oA, T G 110034

405, B-08,4th Floor, GDITL Tower, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi 110034

(011)
45638141-44

west.delhi@ecgc.in

FReEe

Faridabad (0129) ‘ .
TR HTSTo, TRRA-149, AareR-213, BREAE 121002 s315113.7 | [vidabad@ecge.in
Second Floor, SCO-149, Sector-21C, Faridabad 121002

RIEIC

GURGAON (0124) .
foray wifere, sam fmR, aiftrsar foigsst, et 5, 3a e, Tawia 122016 4300603 / 04| BUrgaON@eCyC.in

Third Floor, "Udyog Minar", Vanijya Nikunj, Phase 5, Udyog Vihar, Gurgaon 122016




geitsiieN E C G C BEEILCARIEPIIEY

Ao wretr, Tgd! A#fe, 3 & g, urad 132103
Malik Plaza, 1st Floor, GT Road, Panipat 132103

2633139 / 150

gar / Address 2ol /Tel. | $-9®/E-mail
gftrar (0164)
LUDHIANA . .
92, Ao B, 2 & #fe, & Hio s, GiemT 141001 2403349 / | ludhiana@ecge.in
92 Suryakiran Complex, 2nd Floor, The Mall Road, Ludhiana 141001 2441082
B (0181)
JALANDHAR . .
36 37 &1 Az, M Fram, 23 3w, TSR R, FBER 144001 2226025 / | jalandhar@ecge.in
36, G T Road, Gobind Niwas, 2nd Floor, Jalandhar City, Jalandhar 144001 2233235
FFY
KANPUR (0512) |
14/147, 010 1, 39 A, TETST, BEYR 208001 2533280/ | kanpur@ecge.in
14/147, Sky Lark, 3rd Floor, Chunniganj, Kanpur 208001 2534024
i (

0591)

g?;g?f:%ow AT, Rfies BTe=, TRIGTATE 244001 2435395/ | moradabad@ecgc.in
Pt. Shanker Dutt Sharma Marg, Civil Lines, Moradabad 244001 2415476
SR
JAIPUR (0141) . .
2 3 Hf¥, FE o, IR dE AT, TR 302001 2361172/ | Jalpur@ecge.in
2nd Floor, Anand Bhawan, Sansar Chandra Road, Jaipur 302001 2637292
ARRT
AGRA (0562) Gecac.|
AU A 1T, 2 & U3, 17/2/4 WoTT B, TR 282002 ospdggs | A9ra@ecge.in
Deepak Wasan Plaza, 2nd Floor, 17/2/4 Sanjay Place, Agra 282002
L (0180)
PANIPAT 2634933 / | panipat@ecgc.in

1. %.09.06. 9. faee, 2 3 wiois, g, SR
JKSFC Building, 2nd Floor, Durganag, Srinagar

o LT ——
401, JETRT W&, ATST, STER 342001 e rooms jodnpurecge.in
401 Prakash Bhawan, Ratanada, Jodhpur 342001 >

Tfsg

CHANDIGARH (0172) handiarah@ :
0 T S 99y B39, 1 o Fi'%I?S, JFeR-31 T, ﬂ'%TI'cE 160031 5003627 / 28 chanaigran@ecgc.in
PHD Chambers House, 1st Floor, Sector-31 A, Chandigarh 160031

N

NOIDA (0120) . .

-3 T 3ORT WIS, T . 312, AR 18, =T 201301 (3.7.) 42419;56 /| noida@ecgc.in

P-3 Krishna Apra Plaza, Room No. 312, Sector 18, Noida 201301 (U.P)

AR

SRINAGAR 09839433891 | srinagar@ecgc.in
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EXPORT CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED
(AR IRBR DI ITH)

(A Government of India Enterprise)

Yolipd Prafer: TaRIDsT cad, 10t wifver, 9 digre, 98 400021,

Registered Office: Express Towers, 10th Floor, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400 021.

CERS 33 website: www.ecgc.in



